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The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
450 Fifth Street, N.W., Room 3099
Office of International Corporate Finance 08001258 o

Mail Stop 3-2
Washington, D.C. 20549

Attn: Mr Elliot Staffin SU P P L

Dear Sirs

CAPITALAND LIMITED
AMERICAN DEPOSITORY RECEIPTS PROGRAM
(EXEMPTION NUMBER: 82-4507)

1. In compliance with the reporting exemption granted under Rule 12g3-2(b), we
enclose copies of the announcements and news releases issued by CapitaLand
Limited from 1 February 2008 till 29 February 2008, for your information and file
record please.

2. Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at tel: (65) 68233515 or Ms Cecilia
Chua at tel: (65) 68233519 if you need further assistance.

Yours faithfully

C&MB VMR 18 g
Sl

Ng Chooi Peng FINANCIAL

Senior Secretariat Manager
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82-4507

List of Information Made Public, Filed with the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited {SGX-ST) or Distributed to Security Holders by CapitalLand Limited

Name of Report or Announcement or News Release

Date Made Public,
Filed or Distributed

Source of
Requirement

Announcement and news release by CapitaLand Limited
- “Convertible Bonds due 2018"

1 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual and
For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited — “Establishment
of indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, RCCF Management
Pte. Ltd.”

1 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd - “Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited - Dealings
disclosure and level of acceptances”

1 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by Capital.and Limited - “Dissclution of
indirect subsidiary, CapFin MR1 Sdn Bhd”

4 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by CapitaCommercial Trust
Management Limited - "Payment of management fee by
way of issue of units in CapitaCommercial Trust"

4 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitaMall Trust Management
Limited - "Payment of management fee by way of issue
of units in CapitaMall Trust"

4 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitaRetail China Trust
Management Limited - "Offer and placement of new
units in CapitaRetail China Trust"

4 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

News release by CapitaMall Trust Management Limited
- "CMT to construct Singapore's First Olympic-sized lce-
Skating Rink at Jurong Entertainment Centre"

5 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitaRetail China Trust
Management Limited - "Issue of 138,236,000 new units
in CapitaRetail China Trust"

5 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitaRetail China Trust
Management Limited - "{(1) Completion of the acquisition
of Xizhimen Mall, Beijing; and (2) Use of proceeds of the
equity fund raising”

5 Feb 2008

For Pubtic Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitalLand Limited - “Date of
release of unaudited financial results for the 4th quarter
and full year ended 31 December 2007°

5 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd — “Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited - Level of
acceptances of the Offer”

5 Feb 2008

SGX-8T Listing Manual

Announcement by The Ascott Group Limited -
“Voluntary unconditional cash offer for The Ascott Group
Limited - Despatch of circular to shareholders”

11 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd — “Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited — Level of
acceptances of the Offer”

11 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual
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Name of Report or Announcement or News Release

Date Made Public,
Filed or Distributed

Source of
Requirement

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd — “(1) Voluntary Unconditionat
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited — Dealings
Disclosure and Level of acceptances; and (2)
Advertisements in relation to The Offer”

12 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd — Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited — Dealings
Disclosure and Level of acceptances”

13 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by Australand - "Full year results for the
year ended 31 December 2007

14 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited - “Report of
persons occupying managerial positions who are related
to a Director, CEQO or Substantial Shareholder”

14 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd — Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascoft Group Limited ~ Dealings
Disclosure and Level of acceptances”

14 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by CapitatLand Limited — “Intervention in
High Court appeal hearing regarding enbloc purchase of
Gillman Heights Condominium”

15 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by Ascott Residence Trust — “Payment
of management fee by way of issue of units in Ascott
Residence Trust®

15 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcements by CapitaRetail China Trust — “(1)
Payment of management fee by way of issue of units in
CapitaRetail China Trust (2) Payment of acquisition fee
by way of issue of units in CapitaRetail China Trust”

15 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd — Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited - (1) Dealings
Disclosure and Level of Acceptances (2) Advertisements
in relation to the Offer, to be published on 18 February
2008”

15 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd - “Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited - Dealings
Disclosure and Level of Acceptances”

18 Feb 2008

SGX-8T Listing Manual

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited — “Increase in
registered capital of Indirect wholly-owned subsidiary,
CapitaLand Management (China) Co., Ltd”

19 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Lid - “Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited - Dealings
Disclosure and Leve! of Acceptances”

19 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by The Ascott Group Limited - "Voluntary
unconditional cash offer for The Ascott Group Limited -
Public Disclosure of Dealings”

19 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitalLand Limited — “Legal action
brought against eight consenting subsidiary proprietors
{owning four units) of Gillman Heights Condominium”

20 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual
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Name of Report or Announcement or News Release

Date Made Public,
Filed or Distributed

Source of
Requirement

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd — “Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited - Dealings
disclosure and level of acceptances”

20 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited — “Establishment
of indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, Foshan CapitaLand
Property Management Co., Lid.”

21 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd - “Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited — {a) Dealings
disclosure and level of acceptances and (b)
Advertisements in relation to the Offer, to be published
on 22 February 2008"

21 Feb 2008

SGX-8T Listing Manual

News Release by CapitalLand Limited - “Somerset
Capital now owns more than 90% of Ascott”

21 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited - “2007 Full Year
Unaudited Financial Statements Announcement”

22 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

News release by CapitalLand Limited - "CapitaLand
achieves exceptional $$2.8 billion profit for FY2007, a
record for fourth consecutive year"

22 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Presentation & supplemental slides - "CapitaLand Group
Full Year 2007 Results" to be presented to analysts and
media on 22 February 2008 at STI Auditorium, Capital
Tower"

22 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited — “Notice of asset
valuation”

22 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement and news release by CapitaLand Limited
- “Establishment of wholly-owned subsidiary,
CapitaLand Industrial & Logistics Holdings Limited, and
joint venture with Australand Industrial and Logistics
International Pty Limited”

22 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual and
For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by Australand - "Austratand enters into
Asian industrial & logistics development joint venture
with CapitalLand”

22 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd — “Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited — Deafings
disclosure and level of acceptances”

22 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited - “Sale of indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary, Isha Investments (Mauritius)
Limited”

25 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd - “(a) Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group and (b) Advertisements
in relation to the Offer, to be published on 26 February
2008"

25 Feb 2008

SGX-ST Listing Manual

News release by Capitaland Limited - “Somerset
Capital now owns 96.7% of Ascott”

25 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes

Announcement by CapitaRetail China Trust Management
Limited — * Distribution Per Unit and Payment Date”

25 Feb 2008

For Public Relations Purposes
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Date Made Public, Source of
Name of Report or Announcement or News Release Filed or Distributed Requirement
Announcement by The Ascott Group Limited — 26 Feb 2008 For Public Relations Purposes

“Voluntary Unconditional Cash Offer for The Ascott
Group Limited — Public Disclosure of Dealings”

Announcement by Capital.and Limited — “Completion of 26 Feb 2008 SGX-ST Listing Manual
sale of stake in Savu Investments Pte. Ltd. (formerly
known as Savu Investments Ltd}

News release by The Ascott Group Limited - "Ascott 26 Feb 2008 For Public Relations Purposes
expands Indonesia presence with fifth serviced

residence”

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited — “Convertible 26 Feb 2008 SGX-ST Listing Manual
Bonds due 2018 - SGX-ST Approval In-Principle”

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of 26 Feb 2008 SGX-ST Listing Manual

Somerset Capital Pte Ltd — “Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited — Dealings
disclosure and level of acceptances”

News Release by CapitaLand Limited - “CapitaLand 27 Feb 2008 For Public Relations Purposes
strengthens Vietnam presence with new business

initiatives”

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited — “Increase in 27 Feb 2008 SGX-ST Listing Manual

issued and paid-up share capital of Indigo Services
Private Limited”

Announcement by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of 27 Feb 2008 SGX-ST Listing Manual
Somerset Capital Pte Ltd — “Voluntary Unconditional
Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited — Dealings
disclosure and level of acceptances”

Announcement by CapitalLand Limited — "Clarification in 28 Feb 2008 SGX-ST Listing Manual
respect of Unaudited Financial Statements for the year
ended 31 December 2007”

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited — “TMall Limited 29 Feb 2008 SGX-8T Listing Manual

Company in members' voluntary liquidation”

L}

Announcement by CapitaLand Limited — “Establishment 29 Feb 2008 SGX-ST Listing Manua!
of indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, Guangzhou Jia Kai
Property Co., Ltd."
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Miscellaneous

* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer *

CAPITALAND LIMITED

Company Registration No. 198900036N

Announcement submitted on behalf of | CAPITALAND LIMITED
Announcement Is submitted with | CAPITALAND LIMITED
respect to *

Announcement is submitted by * Ng Chooi Peng

Designation * Assistant Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 14-Feb-2008 07:18:33

Announcement No.

00006

>> Announcement Details

The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Tite *

Description

Attachments:

http://info.sgx.com/webcorannc.nsf/vwprint/0BSFEFB188D56672482573EE007E63107...

Australand - "Full year results for the year ended 31 December 2007"

above matter,

WWW.SgX.Com.sg.

Capitaland Limited’s subsidlary, Australand, has today issued an announcement on the

For details, please refer to the announcement posted by Australand on the SGX website

Total size = 0
(2048K size limit recommended)
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Level 3, 1C Homebush Bay Drive
RHODES NSW 2138

Lockeo Bag 2106
NORTH RYDE NSW 1670
DX 8419 Ryde

T0R 9767 2000
F02 9767 2900
www.ausiraland.com.au

14 February 2008

() AUSTRALAND

ASX Announcement
ASX Code:; ALZ

FULL YEAR RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

Please find attached copies of the following documents:

+« Media Release
* Preliminary Final Report {Appendix 4E)

Issued by:

Bev Booker

Company Secretary

Tel: +61 2 9767 2182

Email: bbooker@australand.com.au

Austratand Holdings Limited Australand Property Limited

ABN12 008 443 696 ABN 80 105 462 137: AFSL Np. 231130
Registercd Office: as the Responsible Entity ot;

Level 3, 1€ Homebush Say Drive Austraiand Property Trust (ARSN 108 680 424)
Rhadea NSW 2138 Austratand ASSETS Tryst (ARSN 115 3338 513)

Australand Investmetts Limhited

ABN 12 086 673 092; AFSL No. 228837

a8 the Responsible Entny of:

Ausiatand Property Trest No.4 (ARSN 108 254 413
Australana Property Trust No.5 (ARSN 108 254 771}




RHODES NSW 2138 AYRUDIRALANY

Locked Bag 2106
NORTH RYDE NSW 1670
DX 8419 Ryde

T02 9767 2000
F 02 9767 2900
www.australand.com.au

ASX Announcement
ASX Code: ALZ

14 February 2008

AUSTRALAND DELIVERS INCREASED PROFIT
AND PLATFORM FOR FURTHER GROWTH

Australand today announced a strong result for the year ended 31 December 2007,
delivering a statutory profit of $269.2 million, including unrealised gains in property
revaluations.

The Group's full-year operating profit after tax, excluding unrealised gains in property
revaluations, was $163.2 million, up 5% on the prior year.

Key highlights included:

» Improved full-year operating profit before tax (“PBT") from all businesses:
»  Commercial & Industrial PBT up 75% to $70.1 million;
= Investment Property PBT up 11% to $106.7 million; and
» Residential PBT up 1% to $106.3 million.

» Full-year Dividends/Distributions up 3% to 17.0 cents per stapled security.
* Earnings per Stapled Security, on operating profit after tax, up 2% to 17.6 cents.

» Net tangible assets per stapled security up 9% to $1.70.

Group Operating Highlights

In announcing the result, Australand’s Managing Director and CEQ, Bob Johnston,
said, “We are pleased with the full year result. Momentum established in the first
half maintained through the second half of the year to deliver an increased operating
profit after tax.

“The Commercial & Industrial business delivered an outstanding result with an
operating profit before tax of $70.1 million for the 2007 financial year, up 75% on the
prior year,” said Mr Johnston.

The Commercial & Industrial (C&l) business delivered $583.8 million in revenue,
consisting of $528.7 million of revenue from 385,000 sqm of commercial and
industrial space and $55.1 million of revenue from five land subdivisions. At the
same time, C&l increased its forward workload by 13% and expects to deliver
424 000 sqm of commercial and industrial space in 2008.

Australand Holdings Uimited Austrainnd Property Limited Australand investments Limited

ABN 12 008 443 696 AGK O0 105 482 137. AFSL No. 231130 ABN 12 086 673 092; AFSL No. 228837
Regisiorsd Offica: 43 1he Responsidle Entity of: &8 the Responsitle Ertity of:
Level 3, 1C Homebush Bay Orive Austratand Property Trust (ARSN 106 880 424) Australand Property Trust No.4 (ARSH 106 254 41.3)

Rhodes NSW 2138 Austraiand ASSETS Trust {ARSN 115 338 513) Austratard Property Trust No.5 (ARSN 108 254 771)




Mr Johnston said the Investment Property business also delivered strong operating
income of $106.7 million, up 11% on the prior year. A gain on sale of property of
$10.7 million and property revaluations of $106.0 million were also achieved. Year-
on-year recurrent income growth was 3.5%, excluding properties sold during the
2007 financial year.

“The investment portfolio grew 26% to $1.9 billion and is well positioned to generate
further recurrent income growth from its existing high guality portfolio with a 99.9%
occupancy profile.”

Mr Johnston said operating profit before tax for the Residential business increased
1% to $106.3 million, with strong contributions from Western Australia and Victoria
which, together with a solid result from Queensland, offset the tougher Sydney
residential market which remained chaltenging throughout 2007,

“The Residential development pipeline increased 11% from the prior year to an
estimated end value of $6.8 billion, comprising 17,352 lots,” said Mr Johnston.

“Additions to the Residential pipeline had been made in key growth corridors to
further diversify the geographic and product profile and position Australand well for
growth in the medium term.”

Capital Management

Australand had net debt at 31 December 2007 of $1.5 billion and a gearing level of
40.4%.

Australand's Chief Financial Officer, Tiernan O’'Rourke, said the Group maintained an
optimal capital structure during the 2007 financial year, which provided financial
flexibility for its operations.

“Our debt had a maturity profile of 1.7 years and was 79% protected by fixed interest
rate hedges, which protects the business against interest rate volatility,” said Mr
O’Rourke.

The average cost of debt for the 2007 financial year was approximately 6.6% and the
interest cover ratio was 3.3 times.

Mr O’'Rourke stated that, as at 31 December 2007, Australand had a total of $152
million of debt facilities maturing this year, of which 74% had already been renewed
since the start of 2008.

“Australand is well positioned with 97% of total debt secured by our portfolic of high
quality assets, strong operating cash flows and solid banking relationships.
Australand’s financial fundamentals were strong and well supported by a strong
balance sheet”, said Mr O'Rourke.



Strategy

Mr Johnston said Australand’s focus was on delivering sustainable growth in
earnings for security holders and outlined the following key areas of focus to deliver
growth over the medium term:

« Leveraging its existing strong Residential and C & | developer platforms to create
organic growth;

Growing its existing funds management platform and capital partnering
relationships to launch a new fund for C & | assets and a residential development
fund in 2008;

Expanding its footprint selectively into the industrial and logistic sectors in Asia;
and

- Being prudent with its capital management by recycling capital and managing
gearing levels.
Outlook

The recent volatility in capital markets creates some uncertainty in providing profit
guidance for the 2008 full year.

Providing market conditions do not deteriorate significantly, Australand expects to
deliver 2-3% earnings per security growth in operating profit after tax, excluding
property revaluations, for the year ending 31 December 2008. The Group expects to
maintain distributions at the 2007 increased rate of 17.0 cents per stapled security.

For further information, please contact:

Investor enquiries Media enquiries

Tiernan O'Rourke Trudy Wise

Chief Financial Officer Wise McBaron Communication

Tel: +61 2 9767 2041 Tel: 0405 040 133/ +61 2 9279 4770
Email: torourke@australand.com.au Email: trudy wise@wisemcbaron.com.au
Rob Morton

Investor Relations Manager
Tel: +61 2 9767 2069
Email: rmorton@australand.com.au
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Australand Holdings Limited

Australand is a stapled entity that comprises the parent entity, Australand Holdings Limited (ABN 12 Q08 443 696),
Australand Praoperty Trust (ARSN 106 680 424), Australand Property Trust No.4 (ARSN 108 254 413) and Australand
Property Trust No.5 (ARSN 108 254 771) and their respective controlled entities.

Appendix 4E

Preliminary Final Report
for the financial year ended 31 December 2007 *

RESULTS FOR ANNOUNCEMENT TO THE MARKET

Key Information Consolidated
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Revenue from continuing operations Up 10% to 1,159,059 1.058,354
Net profit attributable to stapled security holders Up 11%to 269,226 243,050
Franked
" Total Dividends/ Distribution Dividend amount
Dividends/Distributions Distributions per units per share per share
March 2007 quarter - paid 4.00 cents 3.75 cents 0.25 cents 30%
June 2007 gquarter - paid 4.00 cents 2.95 cents 1.05 cents 30%
September 2007 quarter - paid 4.00 cents 2.10 cents 1.90 cents 30%
December 2007 quarter - paid 8 February 2008 5.00 cents 2.07 cents 2.93 cents 30%

Total 17.00 cents 10.87 cents 6.13 cents

The record date for determining entitlements to the final Dividend/Distribution was 5.00pm, 31 December 2007

EXPLANATION OF RESULTS

Please refer to the attached “management discussion and analysis of finanegial performance and review of

operations”(*"MD&A") for further explanation of the results.

*This prefimunary final report constitutes the Appendix 4E prepaled based upon a business combination of the above-named entities in
accordance with apphcable Accounting Standards and Australizn Securities Exchange Listing Rufes. it does not include all the notes n

an annuat financial report, Accordingly, this report should be read in conjunchion with public announcements made by Australand

during the 2007 year and to the date of this report
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND REVIEW OF
OPERATIONS (MD&A)

RESULTS IN BRIEF

Australand today announced a strong result for the year ended 31 December 2007, delivering a statutory profit of
$269.2 million, including unrealised gains in property revaluations.

The Group's full-year operating profit after tax, excluding unrealised gains in property revaluations, was $163.2
million, up 5% on the prior year.

Key highlights included:

* Improved fullyear operating profit before tax {“PBT") from all businesses:
s Commercial & Industria! PBT up 75% to $70.1 million;
* [Investment Property PBT up 11% to $106.7 million; and
»  Residential PBT up 1% to $106.3 million.

*  Full-year Dividends/Distributions up 3% to 17.0 cents per stapled security.
= Earnings per Stapled Security, on operating profit after tax, up 2% to 17.6 cents.

* Net tangible assets per stapled security up 9% to $1.70.

FINANCIAL RESULTS SUMMARY

$£000 2007 20086 Change
REVENUE

Group Revenue 1,448,277 1,266,320 14%
Less: Property development revenue from Joint Ventures 289,218 207,966 39%
Gross revenue, wholly owned 1,159,059 1,058,354 10%

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SECURITY HOLDERS

Operating Profit after tax 163,176 155,299 5%
Add: Unrealised gains in property revaluations 106,050 87,751 21%
Statutory Profit 269,226 243,050 11%
Full Year Dividends/Distributions per stapled security (cents) 17.0 16.5 3%
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SECURITY HOLDER RETURNS

Basic earnings per stapled security were 258.0 cents {2006: 27.1 cents). Basic earnings per stapled security
before unrealised gains in property revaluations were 17.6 cents (2006: 17.3 cents). Australand's
dividends/distributions per stapled security for the full year ended 31 December 2007 was 17.0 cents, reflecting
a 96.1% payout ratio on operating profit after tax attributable to security holders (i.e. operating profit before
unrealised gains in property revaluations) (2006: 16.5 cents, reflecting a 95.9% payout ratio).

2007 2006 Change
Earnings per stapled security on operating profit? after tax (cents) i76 17.3 2%
Earnings per stapled security on statutory profit! {cents) 29.0 2714 7%
Return on equity (ROE) on statutory profit2 18.2% 18.8% (3)%

1 EPS and DPS calculation includes all interests of the stapled security holders in Australand. This includes interests in Austratand Property Trust No. 4 {APT4) and
Australand Property Trust No. 5 {APTS) which under Accounting Standards are required to be treated as minority interests
2 Net prafit after 1ax attributable to stapled security holders * Total stapled group equity interest {weighted average)

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

At 31 December 2007, Australand had interest bearing debt, net of cash, of $1.5 billion and a gearing ratic of
40.4%. This debt had a maturity profile of 1.7 years and is 79% protected by fixed interest rate hedging.
Australand's average cost of debt for the 2007 financial year was approximately 6.6% and the interest cover
ratio was 3.3 times.

Australand's principal sources of debt are its two series of Commercial Mortgage Backed Securities {“CMBS”)
which are rated by Standard and Poor's and its Multi Option Facility ("MOF"} with a syndicate of banks. These
sources account for approximately 90% of the debt at 31 December 2007. The first CMBS series (64% of total
CMBS debt) matures at the end of June 2009 and the second series at the end of June 2011, Each series has a
5 year term. The MOF is a 2 year evergreen facility which matures in mid-June 2009 but is negotiated each year
for the next two years.

As at 31 December 2007, Australand’s debt maturity profile was 1.7 years with $151.8 million of the total $1.5
hillion interest bearing debt due for renewal during 2008. At the date of this report, Australand has renewed
$111.8 million or 74% of this debt through negotiations in 2008. The remaining facilities which are due to
mature between April and September 2008 will be negotiated in coming months. As the two CMBS series mature
in mid-2009 and mid-2011, Australand will commence negotiations with debt providers at an appropriate time.
In addition to its debt facilities, Australand has strong operating cash flows which provided support for investing
activities throughout the 2007 year. Discussions with the Group's banks have indicated their strong willingness
to continue to support the Group in the future.

Australand's gearing was 40.4% at 31 December 2007 (interest bearing debt to total assets, cash adjusted),
which is within Australand's target range. The comparable gearing at 30 June 2007 was 40.7% and at 31
December 2006 was 39.8%. Look-through gearing which is calculated by including Australand's interest bearing
debt ($1.5 bhillion) plus its share of Joint Venture and external fund debt was 40.8% at 31 December 2007 (31
December 2006: 39.4%). It should be noted that only $58.4 million, or 21%, of Joint Venture debt has recourse
to Australand.

Australand’s fixed interest rate hedge maturity profile was 4.6 years at 31 December 2007 (31 December 2006:
3.9 years). This profile is longer than the debt maturity profile as the Group maintains a portfolio of hedges some
of which are forward start swaps to protect future debt balances which will arise on renewal of existing facilities.

The Group is currently reviewing its options in relation to its $275m hybrid equity securities.

-3-
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Australand will continue to follow a prudent financial strategy which will include:

= Actively managing its debt capital and its relationships with debt providers;

* Optimising the use and turnover of capital to support the strategic plan including asset sales, Joint Venture
arrangements, the issue of equity and equity-linked instruments and the appropriate use of debt;

= Ensuring that debt balances continue to be supported by a strong balance sheet;
= Maintenance of optimal gearing, hedging and debt maturity profiles appropriate to the business; and

= Proactive management of the cost of capital.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Australand’'s Commercial and Industrial business is one of the largest national industrial developers and builders
in Australia.

The business has seven core product offerings, which contributed to the strong profit growth in 2007, The core
product offerings are: industrial pre-leases, commercial pre-leases, multitenanted industrial projects, land
subdivisions, land and build packages, office and industrial speculative projects and asset repositioning projects.

The diverse exposure to these market segments and the multi-faceted development approach allows the
business to cater for niche submarkets and provides a solid growth platform for 2008.
FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Commercial and Industrial business achieved an operating profit before tax of $70.1 million, a 75% increase
on the prior year result of $40.0 million. Aggregate sales revenue for the full-year was $583.8 million (2006:
$262.2 million), which comprised revenue of $434.9 million from wholly owned projects and $148.9 million from
Joint Venture projects.

Operational highlights for the 2007 financial year included:
= Buildings with a total net lettable area of 385,000 sgm were delivered, comprising 355,000 sgm of

industrial projects and 30,000 sgm of commercial projects;

= Construction in the full-year comprised 25 industrial properties and 4 commercial office projects. There was
also 5 active land subdivision projects;

»  Continued expansion of the geographic footprint into the Queensland, West Australian and South Australian
markets with total projects valued at over $300 million under construction as at the full-year;

=  Continued expansion of the underlying industrial land bank, totalling 566 hectares at 31 December 2007.

OUTLOOK

The following table compares the Commercial and Industrial activity as well as the forward workload for the year
ended 31 December 2007 compared with the half year ended 30 June 2007 and the year ended 31 December
2006:

Full-Year Ended Half-Year Ended Full-Year Ended
December 2007 June 2007 December 2006
Construction work delivered
during period 385,000 sqm 158,000 sgm 301,000 sqm
Pre-committed forward 424,000 sqm 445,000 sqm 376,000 sgm

workload at period end
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

During the financial year 2007, the assets of the investment portfolio increased 26% to $1,882 million. This
increase included the following investment properties outlined in the table below, including assets from the
Commercial and Industrial pipeline, external acquisitions and revaluations in accordance with Accounting

Standards. The portfolic now totals 56 investment properties, located predominantly along the eastern
seaboard.
FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Investment Property business result comprises the following:

= QOperating income of $106.7 million, an 11% increase on the prior year result of $96.1 million. The year-on-
year recurrent income growth was 3.5%, excluding properties sold during the financial year. This was driven
by portfolio growth delivered by the Commercial and Industrial pipeline, acquisitions (less properties sold)
and through comparative rental growth across the entire portfolio;

s Profit of $10.7 million from the sale of assets to AWPF6, primarily 1C Homebush Bay Drive, Rhodes;

= Unrealised gains in property revaluations of $106.0 million on the investment Property portfolio, an increase
of 21% on the corresponding 2006 unrealised revaluation gain of $87.8 million.

Details of new income producing properties are summarised in the following table:

Properties Acquired/Under Construction during fullyear ended 31 December 2007:

Property Suburb State  Tenant Property Type Lettable $m
Area m2
Lot 14 Powers Road Seven Hills NSW Sigma Company Ltd Industrial 13,526 21.00
Lot A, 302 Hume Street Goulburn NSW Coles Group Industrial 42,826 16.15
4 Butu Wargun Drive Greystanes NSW Aristocrat Industrial 10,948 18.50
44 Carmbridge Street Rocklea QLD Mitre 10 Industrial 11,001 17.14
a7 School Street Spring Hill QLD Queensland Health Commercial 2,255 13.73
Vanessa Road Campbellfield WVIC Amcor Industrial 9,530 9.55
18-20 Butler Bld Adelaide SA Thermo Fischer Industrial 6,966 8.16
Airport
17-23 Queensbridge St Melbourne viC Carrick Education Commercial 2,876 12.46
2 Douglas Street, Port Port VIC Speculative Industrial 3,244 4,00
Melbourne * Melbourne
25-29 ets Court Tullamarine viC Boeing and Industrial 14,880 12.39
Speculative Unit
610 Heatherton Road * Clayton vIC Alinta Industrial 8,463 16.75
South Centre Road * Tullamarine vIC ADR Iindustrial 46,107 2.00
28 Freshwater Place (50%) * Southbank VIC Speculative Commercial 33,953 67.77
Beaudesert Road * Parkinson QLD Coles Group {ndustrial 41,828 41.80
111 Darlinghurst Road Sydney NSW The Crest Hotel Hotel 17,613 66.77
Various Commercial Units Various NSW Multi tenanted Commercial 2,364 12.78
Total 268,390 341.0

* Assets under construction in Commercial & Industrial business at 31 December 2007
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The following properties were disposed of to AWPF& during the 2007 financial year:

Properties Disposed of during fullyear ended 31 December 2007:

Property Suburb State  Tenant Property Lettable Disposal
Type Area m2 Valus $m

Building C, 1 Homebush Bay Rhodes NSW Australand Commercial 10,827 47.00

Drive

80-96 South Park Drive Dandenong South  VIC Capelle Industrial 10,004 17.89

Total 20,831 64.89

QUTLOOK

The portfolio continues to expand via the Commercial and Industrial development pipeline whilst rental cash
flow, security and lease terms remain at or above industry benchmarks as shown in the table betow:

LPT averagest
Australand June 2007
December 2007 Office Industriat
Income growth (yoy) 3.5% 3.8% 3.0%
Portfolio occupancy 99.9% 97.3% 97.8%
Average lease expiry 6.9yrs 5.8 years 4.9 years
Average cap rate 6.9% 6.3% 7.3%

1Source: UBS estimates

Australand's mix of assets, based on portfolio asset value, is split 47% Office, 48% Industrial and 5% other as at
31 December 2007 (2006: 47% Qffice, 48% Industrial and 5% cther).

RESIDENTIAL

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Australand has over 85 years experience in Residential development. With projects located in four major capital
cities and numerous regicnal areas, Australand is one of the largest developers in Australia, both in terms of
revenue and controlled future lots. The Residential business has a strong and diversified future pipeline and an
experienced management team, providing a solid platform for growth in the medium term.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Residential business achieved an operating profit before tax of $106.3 million, a 1% increase on the prior
year result of $105.7 million. The result was a reflection of strong Perth and Melbourne markets and an
improved Brisbane market. The Sydney market remained challenging throughout 2007 and whilst some areas
have shown improvement, a recovery is not anticipated until beyond 2008.

Apartment settlements were down 44% from 2006 as the business continued to concentrate more on
Residential community development than on the apartment sector. Land only sales were lower by 4% as we
increased housing sales by a corresponding 4% as more developed lots were built on to match consumer
demand and address affordability constraints. Despite total revenue being 6% lower than the previous year,
operating margins and profit before tax both increased.
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The following table depicts sales by product type and sales revenue on an aggregate basis between wholly owned
and Joint Venture projects.

Lots Houses  Apartments  Total Revenue $m Change on FY 06
No. No. No.
Wholly Owned Projects 811 700 130 7154 Down 9%
Joint Venture Projects* 393 102 59 174.5 Up 5%
Total 1,204 802 189

* Joint Venture figures show Australand's share of number of lots and revenue.

Operational highlights for 2007 included:

= Strong profit contribution from Western Australia, including the Port Coogee and Bassendean projects;
- Improved profit and margins from Victoria, with land and housing sales above expectations;

. Solid contribution from Queensland, including the successful launch of Ambience Stage 2 at Burleigh
Heads, the Solito apartments at Carindale and improved land and housing sales in Brisbane; and

. Launch of Second Peonds Creek and Belrose (NSW) projects with strong land and housing sales.

OUTLOOK

Strong population and employment growth in the major states, coupled with significantly lagging supply of stock
in the market, resulted in an improvement in selling prices and a reduction in sales incentives in 2007, Whilst
these fundamental drivers and economic conditions are expected to prevail through 2008, any further interest
rate rises will place further pressure on the sector. Affordability constraints remain an impediment to a full
recovery of the Residential sector, with Sydney and Perth affected more so than other capitatl cities.

The Residential business is expected to marginally increase contributions to the Group result in 2008 and will
continue to invest in growth corridors and select in-fill areas through capital efficient means to provide growth in
the future.

During 2007, the business acquired new development entities (joint venture and wholly owned) yietding around
4341 lots for $172 million. The total number of future lots was 17,352 lots at 31 December 2007, representing
a forward workload that exceeds 10 years. In 2008, our acquisition focus is on Queensland, concentrating on
both our traditional markets and far ncrth regional markets.
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The following table provides the longer term yield and sales revenue from projects which are controlled by
Australand and its related entities:

Residential Division: Future yields and revenue (existing projects}

No. of Future Yield Future Revenue $'m Trading

projects Land Houslng  Apartments Lend  Housing  Apartments life
1. Split By State
New South Wales 32 1,452 765 838 502 441 580 Upto9years
Victoria 34 5,108 1,125 550 1,051 522 376 Upto 17 years
Queensland 12 637 639 449 179 344 272 Upto 7 years
Western Australia 24 3,662 468 1,659 1,010 193 1,324 Upto 10 years
Total 102 10,859 2,897 3,496 2,742 1,500 2,552

2. Split between wholly owned and Joint Venture

Wholly Owned 72 5,848 1,982 2,309 1,584 990 1,799
Australand share of

Joint Ventures 30 5,011 1,015 1,187 1,158 510 753
Total 102 10,859 2,997 3,496 2,742 1,500 2,552

Note: The above table reflects the number of lots and revenue for wholly owned, Joint Venture and Project Development
Agreements to the extent of Australand’s interests,

AWPF6

Australand successfully established Australand Wholesale Property Fund No. 6 (AWPF6) during the 2007
financial year. AWPF6 acquired from Australand a portfolio of 8 high quality Commercial and Industrial properties
located in NSW, Victoria and South Australia. The on completion value of the portfolio was approximately $220
million,

As at 31 December 2007, Australand had sold approximately $110 million of the $155 million AWPF6 equity on
issue. Therefore, as at 31 December 2007, Australand held a 30% stake in AWPF6. Given ongoing investor
interest, Australand intends to ultimately reduce its stake to between 10% and 19.9%. The financial statements
included in this report have recognised this transaction on an equity accounting basis.
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GROUP STRATEGY and OUTLOOK

Australand'’s focus is on delivering sustainable growth in earnings for security holders and outlined below are the
key areas of focus to deliver growth over the medium term;

» Leveraging its existing strong Residential and C & | developer platforms to create organic growth;

= Growing its existing funds management platform and capital partnering relationships to launch a new fund
for C & | assets and a residential development fund in 2008;

*  Expanding its footprint selectively into the industrial and logistic sectors in Asia; and
« Being prudent with its capital management by recycling capital and managing gearing levels.

The recent volatitity in capital markets creates some uncertainty in providing profit guidance for the 2008 full
year.

Providing market conditions do not deteriorate significantly, Australand expects to deliver 2-3% earnings per
security growth in operating profit after tax, excluding property revaluations, for the year ending 31 December
2008. The Group expects to maintain distributions at the 2007 increased rate of 17.0 cents per stapled
security.

DIVIDENDS / DISTRIBUTIONS

Dividends paid or declared by Australand Holdings Limited and distributions paid or declared by Australand
Property Trust, Australand Property Trust No.4 and Australand Property Trust No.5 to stapled security holders

since the end of the previous financial year are detailed in Note 3 to the financial statements contained in this
prefliminary final report.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN STATE OF AFFAIRS

There were no significant changes in the state of affairs of Australand during the financial year.

Dated at Sydney this 14th day of February 2008.
Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

/gm;

Bob Johnston
Managing Director
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the Year Ended 31 December 2007

Consolidated
Notes 2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Revenue ) 1,159,059 1,058,354
Cost of properties sold (743,235) (664,509)
Development profit recognised through valuation of properties
transferred to Australand Property Trusts 11,842 9,877
Share of net profits of Joint Ventures and Associates accounted for using
the equity method 51,812 32,587
Investment property expenses (27,174) (21,319)
Employee expenses (106,450) (89,286)
Depreciation (2,516) (3.416)
Finance costs (63,395) (56,714)
QOther expenses (61,657) (56,777)
Net gains from fair value adjustments on investment property 106,050 87,751
Profit before income tax 324,336 296,548
Income tax expense (30,770) (32,9686}
Net profit 293,566 263,582
Net profit attributable to ASSETS hybrid equity holders (minority interest) (24,340) (20,532)
Net profit attributable to stapled security holders of Australand 269,226 243,050
Attributable to:
Equity holders of AHL and APT 220,484 186,332
Eguity holders of other stapled entities (minority interest):
- Australand Property Trust No.4 (APT4) 35,923 38,546
- Austratand Property Trust No.5 (APTS) 12,819 18,172
Net profit attributable to stapled security holders of Australand 269,226 243,050
Earnings per stapled security for profit attributable to the ordinary
equity holders of AHL and APT (parent entity)
Basic earnings per stapled security 2 23.8 cents 20.8 cents
Diluted earnings per stapled security 2 23.8 cents 20.7 cents
The above income statement should also be read in conjunction
with the accompanying notes, including note 2 which presents the
following earnings per stapled security for profit attributable to the
stapled security holders:
Basic earnings per stapled security 2 29.0 cents 27.1cents
Diluted earnings per stapled security 2 29.0 cents 27.0 cents

The above consolidated income statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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APPENDIX 4E - PRELIMINARY FINAL REPORT
YeEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2007
Consolidated
Notes 2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivatents 55,842 9,594
Receivables 426,722 256,922
inventories 376,656 702,086
Investment properties under contracts for sale - 150,500
Derivative financial instruments 1,311 734
Other 2,929 5,606
Total Current Assets 863,460 1,125,442
Non-Current Assets
Inventories 735,096 648,734
Investments accounted for using the equity method 255,169 216,999
Investment properties 1,881,965 1,452,373
Property, pfant and equipment 5,861 36,828
Derivative financial instruments 47,581 22,184
Total Non-Current Assets 2,925,672 2,377,118
Total Assets 3,789,132 3,502,560
Current Liabilities
Payables 105,013 123,824
Interest bearing liabilities 151,750 -
Current tax liabilities 31,820 18,790
Provisions 107,976 87,049
Land vendor liahilities 43,215 104,200
Total Current Liabilities 439,774 333,863
Non-Current Liabilities
Interest bearing liabilities 1,410,500 1,400,663
Provisions 34,563 13,188
Land vendor liabilities 22,145 18,352
Deferred tax liabilities 33,480 24,353
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,500,688 1,456,556
Total Liabilities 1,940,462 1,790,419
Net Assets 1,848,670 1,712,141
Equity
Equity holders of AHL and APT
Contributed equity 983,994 980,334
Reserves 38,424 18,743
Retained profits 292,663 207,740
1,315,081 1,206,817
Equity holders of APT4 and APTS {minority interest) 264,931 236,666
Stapled security holders interest in the Group 4 1,580,012 1,443,483
ASSETS hybrid equity 268,658 268,658
Total Equity 1,848,670 1,712,141

The above consolidated balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 December 2007

Consolidated
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Total equity at the beginning of the financial year 1,712,141 1,496,491
Net profit for the financial year 293,566 263,582
Changes in the fair value of cash flow hedges net of tax 18,181 20,049
Net income recorded directly in equity 18,181 20,049
Total profit for the year and net income recorded directly in equity 311,747 283,631
Transactions with equity holders
Contributions of eguity, net of transaction costs 4,389 100,438
Security based payments 1,500 1,000
Dividends and distributions provided for or paid {note 3) (156,767) (148,887)
ASSETS hybrid equity - distributions (24,340) (20,532)
(175,218} (67,981)
Total equity at the end of the financial year 1,848,670 1,712,141
Total profit for the year and net income recorded directly in equity is attributable to:
Equity holders of AHL and APT 238,665 206,381
Equity holders of other stapled entities (minority interest):
- Australand Property Trust No.4 {APT4) 35,923 38,546
- Australand Property Trust No.5 (APTS) 12,819 18,172
Other minority interests 24,340 20,532
311,747 283,631

The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the Year Ended 31 December 2007

Consolidated

2007 2006

$'000 $'000
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers {inclusive of goods and services tax) 1,076,460 994,982
Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of goods and services tax) (477,861) {696,447)
Interest received 4,414 6,635
Interest paid (101,554) (92,093)
income tax paid (16,406) (15,517}
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 485,053 197,560
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Payments for land acquisitions (280,963) (163,547)
Joint Venture equity investments - net of distributions 26,801 (68,886)
Payments for investment in AWPF6 (45,665) .
Proceeds from sale of investment property 168,390 -
Payments for acquisition and improvement to investment properties (341,120} (169,037)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 47,000 -
Payments for plant and equipment (3,247) (1,448)
Net cash flows {used in) investing activities (428,804) (402,918)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from borrowings 746,750 870,903
Repayment of borrowings {585,163) (703,722}
Dividends and trust distributions paid {152,107} {(147,331)
Distributions to minority interests — ASSETS (23,870} (18,809)
Net contribution from ASSETS raising - 95,143
Proceeds from issue of units/shares (net of equity raising costs) 4,389 101,128
Net cash flows (used in) / provided by financing activities (10,001) 197,312
Net increase / (decrease) in cash held 46,248 (8,046)
Cash at the beginning of financial year 9,594 17,640
Cash at the end of financial year 55,842 9,594

The above consolidated cash flow statement should be read In canjunction with the accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial report are set out below, These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless ctherwise stated. The financial report includes
financial statements for the consolidated entity consisting of Australand Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries as
defined in Note 1(B).

(A} Basis of preparation
This general purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance with Australian equivalents to International

Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRS), other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards
Board, Urgent 1ssues Group Interpretations and the Corporations Act 2001.

Compliance with IFRS
Australian Accounting Standards include AIFRS. Compliance with AIFRS ensures that the consolidated financial
statements and notes of Australand comply with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets and liabilities {including derivative instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, certain classes of property, plant and equipment and investment property.

Critical accounting estimates

The preparation of these financial statements, in conformity with AIFRS, requires the use of certain accounting

estimates and assumptions concerning the future. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the

process of applying Australand's accounting policies. The resulting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the

related actual results. The material estimates and assumptions in these financial statements include:

(i) Estimate of fair value of investment properties. All investment properties have an independent valuation
performed each calendar year.

(ii) Profit recognised on property development projects is determined based on the forecasted outcomes of
projects. Forecasts are updated at each reporting date to determine the appropriateness of profit recognised
on projects and the value of inventory.

(B) Principles of consolidation

(i) Subsidiaries and controlled entities
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets and liabilities of all subsidiaries and controlled
entities of Australand Holdings Limited, including Australand Property Trust, Australand Property Trust No.4 and
Australand Property Trust No.5 as at 31 December 2007 and the resulis of all subsidiaries and controlled
entities for the year then ended. Australand and its subsidiaries and controlled entities are referred to in this
financial report as the 'Group’ or the 'Consolidated Entity’.

Subsidiaries are all those entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one-half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group controls ancther entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-entity transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group entities are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of the impairment of the asset
transferred. The accounting policies adopted by the subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates are consistent
with those of the group.

-14-
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(i)  Associated entities and partnerships
Investments in associated entities and partnerships are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
using the equity method. Under this method, Australand’s share of the profits or losses of Associates and
parinerships is recognised in the consolidated income statement, and its share of movements in reserves is
recognised in consolidated reserves. Associates are those entities over which the Group exercises significant
influence, or joint control, but not control.

Unrealised gains/{losses) resulting from transactions with Associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’'s interest.

(iii)  Joint Ventures
The interest in a Joint Venture entity is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the equity
method and is carried at cost by the parent entity. Under the equity method, the share of the profits or losses of
the partnership is recognised in the income statement, and the share of movements in reserves is recognised
in reserves in the balance sheet.

Profits or losses on transactions establishing the Joint Venture entity and transactions with the foint Venture
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's ownership interest until such time as they are realised by the Joint
Venture entity on consumption or sale, unless they relate to an unrealised loss that provides evidence of the
impairment of an asset transferred.

(ivy Application of UIG 1013 Pre date of transition stapling arrangements and AASB 1002 Post date of transition
stapling arrangements

For the purposes of UIG 1013 and AASB 1002, Australand Holdings Limited ("AHL') has been identified as the
Parent Entity in relation to the pre date of transition stapling with Australand Property Trust {("APT’) and the post
date of transition stapling with Australand Property Trust No.4 {‘APT4') and Australand Property Trust No.5
(‘APTS’). In accordance with UIG 1013 the results and equity of AHL and APT have been combined in the
financial statements. In accordance with AASB 1002, however, the results and equity of APT4 and APTS, not
directly owned by AHL or APT, have been treated and disclosed as minority interest. Whilst the results and
equity of APT4 and APT5S are disclosed as minority interest, the stapled security holders of AHL and APT are the
same as the stapled security holders of APT4 and APTS.

(C) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognised for the
major business activities as follows:

Real Estate Asset Sales

Revenue is recognised on Real Estate Asset Sales when the significant risks and rewards have passed to the buyer
and it is probable the econcmic benefits will flow to the Group and can be reliably measured. Revenue on property
development sales is recognised on settlement and land sales where there is a signed unconditional contract for
sale.

Construction Contracting

Contract revenue and expenses are recognised in accordance with the percentage of completion method unless the
outcome of the contract cannot be reliably estimated. Where it is probable that a loss will arise from a construction
contract, the excess of total costs over revenue is recognised as an expense immediately. Where the outcome of a
contract cannot be reliably estimated, contract costs are recognised as an expense as incurred, and where it is
probable that the costs will be recovered, revenue is recognised to the extent of costs incurred.

Rental Income

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in income on a straight line basis over the lease term. Rental
income relating to straight lining is included as a component of the net gain from fair value adjustments on
investment property. An asset is recognised to represent the portion of operating lease income in a reporting period
relating to fixed increases in operating lease rentals in future periods. Such assets are recognised as a component of
the carrying amount of investment properties in the balance sheet.

-15-
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(D) Investment properties

Investment properties comprise investment interests in land and buildings held for long term rental vields and not
occupied by the Group. Investment properties are carried at fair value, representing open market value determined
annually by external valuers, with approximately 50% of properties valued in the first half of each year and the
balance in the second half.

The carrying amount of investment properties recorded in the balance sheet includes compaonents relating to lease
incentives and assets relating to fixed increases in operating lease rentals in future periods. Changes in fair values
are recorded in the income statement as part of other income.

Investment properties under development

Investment properties under development are valued at the lower of cost and recoverable amount, An independent
valuation is undertaken at practical completion of each investment property in order to assess a property's
completion value. Any resultant revaluation gain or loss made on completion is shown separately on the consolidated
income statement from fair value gains from existing investment properties held.

(E) Property, plant and equipment

Property occupied by Australand is carried at cost. Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over their
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Net gains and losses on disposal of plant and equipment are
brought to account in determining the results for the period. The expected useful lives of plant and equipment are
two to ten years (2006: two to ten years).

(Fy Valuation of inventories

Inventories from Residential, comprising land, land and housing, integrated land and housing, medium density, high-
rise developments and Commercial and Industrial developments are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost includes the cost of acquisition, development and borrowing costs incurred during development. When
development is completed, borrowing costs are expensed as incurred.

{(G) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

(H} Trade receivables

Collectibility of trade receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Receivables which are known to be uncollectible
are written off. A provision for any impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the criginal terms of receivables. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. Cash flows relating to short-term receivables are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.
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{I)  Acquisitions of assets

The purchase method of accounting is used for all acquisitions of assets regardless of whether equity instruments or
other assets are acquired. Cost is measured as the fair value of the assets given up, shares issued or liabilities
undertaken at the date of acquisition plus incidental costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Where equity
instruments are issued in an acquisition, the value of the instruments is their market price as at the acquisition date.
Transaction costs arising on the issue of equity instruments are recognised directly in equity.

ldentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The
excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than fair value of net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the income statement, but only after a reassessment of the identification and
measurement of the net assets acquired.

(/) Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows {cash generating units).

(K} Trade and other creditors

Trade and other creditors represent liabilities for goods and services provided prior to the end of the financial year
and which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

{L) Land vendor liabilities

Where the consolidated entity enters into unconditional contracts with land vendors to purchase properties for future
development that contain deferred payment terms, these liabilities are disclosed at their present value.

{M) Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events it is

more likely than not an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

(N) Lease incentives

Prospective lessees may be offered incentives as an inducement to enter into non-cancellable operating leases.
These incentives may take various forms including, up front cash payments, rent free periods, or a contribution to
certain lessee costs such as fit out costs or relocation costs. As these incentives are repaid out of future lease
payments, they are recognised as an asset in the consolidated balance sheet as a component of the carrying amount
of investment properties and amortised over the lease period.
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{0) Employee benefits
(i Wages, salaries and annual leave

Liabilities for employee entitlements to wages and salaries, annual leave and other current employee
entitlements are accrued at non-discounted amounts calculated on the basis of future wage and salary rates
including on-costs.

(i) Long service leave

Liabilities for other employee entitlements which are not expected to be paid or settled within 12 months of
balance date are accrued in respect of all employees at present values of future amounts expected to be paid,
based on a projected weighted average increase in wage and salary rates, Expected future payments are
discounted using interest rates on national government securities with terms to maturity that match, as closely
as possible, the estimated future cash outflows.

(iiiy  Superannuation

Contributions to the Australand Superannuation Plan are charged as an expense as the contributions are paid
or become payable.

(iv)  Share-based payments

Share-based compensation benefits are provided to employees via the Australand Share Option Plan;
Australand Performance Rights Plan, and the Australand Securities Ownership Plan. The fair value of options
granted is determined at grant date and recognised as an expense with a corresponding increase in equity over
their vesting period. For share options granted before 7 November 2002 and/or vested before 1 January 2005
no expense is recognised in respect of these options. The shares are recognised when the options are
exercised and the proceeds received allocated to share capital.

(P) Borrowings and borrowing costs

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value including transaction costs incurred. Any difference between proceeds
(net of transaction costs) and redemption is recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowings
using effective interest method, Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date, Borrowing costs incurred
for construction of any qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and
prepare the asset for intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed.

The capitalisation rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs to capitalise is the weighted average interest
rate applicable to the entity's outstanding borrowings during the year, in this case 6.6% (2006 - 6.5%).

{Q) Derivatives

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to fair value. The method of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is
designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as hedges of highly probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedges).

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction, the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged
items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group
also documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are
used in hedging transactions have been and will continue to be effective in offsetting changes in cash flows of
hedged items.
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Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is
recognised in equity in the hedging reserve. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled in the income statement in the periods when the hedged item will affect
profit or loss (for instance when the forecast sale that is hedged takes place). However, when the forecast transaction
that is hedged results in the recognition of a non-financial asset (for example, inventory) or a non-financial liability, the
gains and losses previously deferred in equity are transferred from equity and included in the measurement of the
initial cost or carrying amount of the asset or liability.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold or terminated, or when a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, any cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised when the
forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in the income statement. When a forecast transaction is no longer
expected to oceur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is immediately transferred to the income
statement.

(R) Taxation

The income tax expense or revenue for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on
the notional income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary
differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements,
and to unused tax losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for temporary differences at the tax rates expected to apply when
the assets are recovered or liabilities are settled, based on those tax rates which are enacted or substantively
enacted for each jurisdiction. The relevant tax rates are applied to the cumulative amounts of deductible and taxable
temporary differences to measure the deferred tax asset or liability. An exception is made for certain temporary
differences arising from the initial recognition of an asset or a liability. No deferred tax asset or liability is recognised
in relation to these temporary differences if they arose in a transaction, other than a business combination, that at
the time of the transaction did not affect either accounting profit or taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable
that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses. Deferred tax liabilities
and assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of investments
in controlled entities where the parent entity is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Current and deferred tax balances
attributable to amounts recognised directly in equity are also recognised directly in equity.

Tax consolidation legisfation
Australand Holdings Limited and its wholly owned entities implemented the tax consolidation legislation from 1
January 2003.

Australand Holdings Limited and the wholly owned entities in the tax consolidation group continue to account for their
own current and deferred tax amounts. These tax amounts are measured as if each entity in the tax consolidation
group continues to be a stand-alone taxpayer in its own right.

In addition to its own current and deferred tax amounts, Australand Holdings Limited alsoc recognises the current tax
liabilities (or assets) and the deferred tax assets arising from the unused tax losses and unused tax credits assumed
from controlled entities in the tax-consolidated group.

Assets or liabilities arising under tax funding agreements with the tax-consolidated entities are recognised as
amounts receivable frem or payable to other entities in the Group. Any difference between the amounts assumed and
amounts receivable or payable under the tax funding agreement is recognised as a contribution to (or distribution
from) wholly owned tax-consolidated entities.
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Australand Property Trusts

Under current income tax legistation, Australand Property Trust, Australand Property Trust No.4 and Australand
Property Trust No.5 are not liable for income tax, provided that the taxable income is fully distributed each year
including any taxable capital gain derived from the sale of an asset.

{S) Earnings per security
(i) Basic earnings per stapled security

Basic earnings per stapled security is determined by dividing the net profit after income tax attributable to Australand
stapled security holders, excluding any costs of servicing equity other than ordinary securities, by the weighted
average number of stapled securities outstanding during the year, adjusted for bonus elements in stapled securities,
if any, issued during the year.

(i}  Diluted earnings per stapled security

Diluted earnings per stapled security adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per stapled
security by taking into account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with
dilutive potential ordinary securities and the weighted average number of securities assumed to have been issued for
no consideration in relation to the dilutive potential ordinary securities.

{iii) Basic earnings per stapled security - parent entity

Basic earnings per stapled security is determined by dividing the net profit after income tax attributable to Austratand
Holdings Limited and APT (excluding minority interest of APT4 and APTS), excluding any costs of servicing equity other
than ordinary securities, by the weighted average number of stapled securities ocutstanding during the year, adjusted
for bonus elements in stapled securities, if any, issued during the year,

{iv) Diluted earnings per stapled security — parent entity

Diluted earnings per stapled security adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per stapled
security by taking into account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with
dilutive potential ordinary securities and the weighted average number of securities assumed to have been issued for
no consideration in relation to the dilutive potential ordinary securities.

{T) Interest income

Interest income is recognised under the effective interest rate method.

{U) Rounding of amounts

Australand is an entity of the kind referred to in Class Order 98/100 issued by the Australian Securities and
Investments Commission, relating to the rounding off of amounts in the Financial Report. Amounts in the Financial
Report have been rounded off in accordance with that Class Order to the nearest thousand dollars, or in certain
cases, 10 the nearest dollar.

(V) New accounting standards and UIG interpretations

Certain new accounting standards and UIG interpretations have been published that are not mandatory for 31
December 2007 reporting periods. The Group's assessment of the impact of these new standards and interpretations
is that there is not expected to be any material effect on the Group in future reporting periods.
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2. Earnings Per Stapled Security

Consolidated

2007 2006
i Basic earnings per stapled security 29.0 cents 27.1cents
ii. Diluted earnings per stapled security 29.0 cents 27.0cents
iii. Basic earnings per stapled security (Parent Entity) 23.8 cents 20.8 cents
iv. Diluted earnings per stapled security (Parent Entity) 23.8 cents 20.7 cents
(a) Reconciliation of earnings used in calculating earnings per stapled security
Consolidated $'000 $'000
(i) Basic earnings per stapled security
Net profit after tax 269,226 243,050
Earnings used in calculating basic earnings per stapled security 269,226 243,050
(i) Diluted earnings per stapled security
Net profit after tax 269,226 243,050
Earnings used in ¢alculating diluted earnings per stapled security 269,226 243,050
Parent Entity*
(iii) Basic earnings per stapled security
Net profit after tax 220,484 186,332
Earnings used in calculating basic earnings per stapled security 220,484 186,332
(iv) Diluted earnings per stapled security
Net profit after tax 220,484 186,332
Earnings used in calculating diluted earnings per stapled security 220,484 186,332
*For the purpose of earnings per stapled security, the parent entity is defined as AHL and APT
(b) Weighted average number of stapled securities used
Weighted average number of ordinary securities used as the denominator in
calculating basic earnings per stapled security 927,318,369 896,286,467
Australand Employee Securities Ownership Plan - 5,113,437
Weighted average number of ordinary securities and potential ordinary securities
used as the denominator in calculating diluted earnings per stapled security 927,318,369 901,399,904

(¢) Information concerning the classification of securities

Securities granted to employees in previous years under the Australand Employee Securities Ownership Plan (ESOP)
are considered to be potential ordinary securities and have been included in the determination of diluted earnings
per stapled security to the extent to which they are dilutive.
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3. Dividends / Distributions

Dividends / distributions recognised in the current year by Australand Holdings Limited, Australand Property Trust,
Australand Property Trust No.4 and Australand Property Trust No.5 are:

Tax Rate for

Total Franking Credit  Percentage

Payment Amount Date of or Tax Deferred Franked
2007 per Share/Unit $’000 Payment % %
Ordinary shares
Interim dividend 0.25 cents 2,318 040507 30 100
Interim dividend 1.05 cents 9,744  03-08-07 30 100
Interim dividend 1.90 cents 17,614 02-11-07 30 100
Final dividend 2.93 cents 27,189 08-02-08 30 100
Total dividend 6.13 cents 56,865
Units
Interim distribution 3.75 cents 34,771 04-05-07
Interim distribution 2.95 cents 27,346 03-08-07
Interim distribution 2.10 cents 19,485 02-11-07
Final distribution 2.07 cents 19,192 08-02-08
Total distribution 10.87 cents 100,794

Total dividends and distributions shown above total $157,659,000. The total amount of dividends and distributions
for the year as shown in note 4 is $156,767,000. The difference between these amounts relates to the ESCP
dividends and distributions, which are applied against ESOP loans.

The Australand Dividend/Distribution Reinvestment Ptan {DRP) has been suspended since the final 2006
dividend/distribution,

Tax Rate for
Total Franking Credit  Percentage

Payment Amount Date of Or Tax Deferred Franked
2006 per Share/Unit $'000 Payment % %
Ordinary shares
Interim dividend 2.4 cents 21,340 04-05-06 30 100
Interim dividend 1.6 cents 13,449 03-08-06 30 100
interim dividend 2.1 cents 20,085 02-11-06 30 100
Final dividend 1.0 cents §,271  09-02-07 30 100
Total dividend 7.1cents 64,145
Units
Interim distribution 1.6 cents 14,079 04-05-06
Interim distribution 2.4 cents 22477 03-08-06
Interim distribution 1.9 cents 16,614 02-11-06
Final distribution 3.5 cents 32,449 09-02-07
Total distribution 9.4 cents 85,619
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3. Dividends / Distributions (Continued)

Franking credits Consolidated
2007 2006
$'000 $'000

Franking credits available for subsequent financial
years based on a tax rate of 30% (2006 - 30%) 76,045 65,381

Franking credits are available at the 30% corporate tax rate after allowing for tax payable in respect of the current
period's profit, payment of proposed dividends/distributions and receipt of dividends receivable. The ability to utilise
the franking credits is dependent upon there being sufficient available profits to declare dividends / distributions. The
above amounts represent the balances of the franking accounts as at the end of the financial pericd, adjusted for:

(a) franking credits that will arise from the payment of the current tax liability;
(by franking debits that will arise from the payment of dividends recognised as a liability at the reporting date; and
{c) franking credits that may be prevented from being distributed in subsequent financial years.

4. Equity

Australand is a stapted entity in which the security holders hold direct interests and an equal number of securities in
each of Australand Holdings Limited (AHL)}, Australand Property Trust (APT), Australand Property Trust No.4 (APT4)
and Australand Property Trust No.5 (APT5).

As the securities of AHL and APT were stapled before the introduction of AIFRS, UIG 1013 Pre-date-of-transition
stapling arrangements applies. This deems that AHL is identified as the acquirer and the parent and the results and
net assets of AHL and APT are combined when presenting the consolidated financial statements.

However, as the stapling of APT4 and APTS occurred after the introduction of AIFRS, AASB Interpretation 1002 Post
date of transition stapling arrangements applies. For the purposes of AASB 1002, APT has been identified as the
acquirer and the results and equity of APT4 and APTS are presented as minority interest in the consolidated financial
statements on the basis that neither APT or AHL has obtained an ownership interest as a result of the stapling.

All benefits and risks of ownership and operations of APT, APT4 and APT5 flow through to the consolidated result of
Australand Holdings Limited and its controlled entities and form part of the profit attributable to stapled security
holders. Accordingly, whilst the results and equity of APT4 and APTS are disclosed as minority interest, the stapled
security holders of AHL and APT are the same as the stapled security holders of APT4 and APTS.
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4. Equity {continued)

Consolidated
Notes 2007 2008
$000 $'000

Equity
Capital and Reserves attributable to stapled security holders as:
Equity holders of AML and APT
Contributed equity 983,994 980,334
Reserves 4(a) 38,424 18,743
Retained profits 4(b) 292,663 207,740
Parent interest 1,315,081 1,206,817
Equity holders of other stapled entities — APT4 and APTS (minority interest)
Contributed equity 212,999 212,270
Reserves 4(a) (10,601} (10,601)
Retained profits 4(b) 62,533 34,997
Equity holders of other stapled entities - APT4 and APT5S (minority
interest) 264,931 236,666
Stapled security holders interest in the Group 1,580,012 1,443,483
(a) Reserves
Hedging reserve
Hedging reserve - cash flow hedges - AHL and APT i) 34,237 16,056
Share based payments reserve
Share based payments reserve - AHL ii) 4,187 2,687
Capital redemption reserve
Capital redemption reserve - APT4 and APT5 iii) (10,601) {10,601)
Total reserves - stapled security holders 27,823 8,142

.24-




YAY RUDIRALAND

APPENDIX 4E - PRELIMINARY FINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

4. Equity {continued)

Consolidated
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Movements in above stapled security holders reserves comprise:
(i} Hedging reserve — cash flow hedges
Balance 1 January 16,056 (3,993)
Changes in fair value of cash flow hedges 25,974 26,924
Deferred tax (7,793) (6,875)
Balance 31 December 34,237 16,056
(ii} Share-based payments reserve
Balance 1 January 2,687 1,687
Expense relating to share based payments 1,500 1,000
Balance 31 December 4,187 2,687
(iii} Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance 1 January and 31 December (10,601) (10,601)
(b) Retained Profits
Equity holders of AHL and APT
Retained profits 292,663 207,740
Other stapled entities
- Australand Property Trust No.4 43,829 23,420
- Australand Property Trust No.5 18,704 11,577
62,5633 34,997
Stapled security holders interest in retained profits 355,196 242,737
Movements in above total stapled security holder’s interest in retained profits:
Balance 1 January 242,737 148,574
Net profit attributable to the stapled security holders of Australand 269,226 243,050
Dividends / distributions (156,767) (148,887)
Balance 31 December 355,196 242,737
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5. Revenue

Consolidated

2007 2006
$'000 $'000

Sales revenue
Property development sales 964,150 861,780
Rent from investment properties 142,444 128,922
1,106,594 990,702

Other revenue

Interest received or receivable from:

- Trade receivables - 800
- Other 4,414 5,835
Management fees from Joint Venture entities 7,855 9,572
Other income from Joint Venture entities 4,620 6,280
Gain from investment propetrties under contracts for sale / sold - 27,480
Gain from sale of property, plant and equipment 10,691 -
Sundry income 24,885 17,685
52,465 67,652
Revenue (exciuding share of equity accounted net profits of 1,159,059 1,058,354

Associates and Joint Ventures)
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6. Comparison Of Half Year Profits

Consolidated

2007 20086

$'000 $'000
Consolidated profit from ordinary activities after tax attributable to
security holders reported for the first half year 119,596 89,256
Consolidated profit from ordinary activities after tax attributable to
security holders reported for the second half year 149,630 153,794
Consolidated profit from ordinary activities after tax attributable to
security holders 269,226 243,050

7. Contingencies

Details and estimated maximum amounts of contingent liabilities (for which no amounts are recognised in the
financial statements) are as follows:

(a) The Group has given indemnities for land development contract performance in the form of bank guarantees and
insurance bonds.

2007 2006

$'000 $'000

Performance bank guarantees outstanding 69,370 59,302
Financial bank guarantees outstanding 33,586 7,151
Insurance bonds outstanding 23,694 29,437
126,650 95,890

(b} In the ordinary course of business, the Group becomes involved in litigation, some of which falls within the Group's
insurance arrangements. Whilst the outcomes are uncertain, these contingent liabilities are not considered to be
material to the Group.
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8. Segment Reporting

The consolidated entity operates wholly within Australia and is organised into the following businesses:

. Residential

. Commercial and Industrial;

. Investment Property

December 2007

Buslness Segment Commercial & Total Investment

Summary ($'000) Residential Industrial Developer Property  Unaliocated Ellm Consolldated
Revenue 889,967 583,772 1,473,739 160,834 2,908 (189,204 1,448,277
Less: Property development sales

revenue from Joint Venture entities {174,533) (148.837) (323,370} - - 34,152 (289,218)
Segment Revenue 715,434 434,935 1,150,369 160,834 2908  (155,052) 1,159,059

Segment result before interest
expense and interest in cost of
goods sold 125,302 44,427 169,729 126,473 - (19,774) 276,428

Development profit through
valuation of properties transferred

to Australand Property Trusts - - - - - 11,842 11,842
Capitalised interest in cost of goods

sold & other interest (43,337) (8,192) (51,529) (23,394} (20,179) - {95,102)
Revaluation of Investment Property . - - 106,050 . . 106,050

Interest & other fees charged
between developer and Trust? - - - 12,344 - (12,344) -

Net segment result after interest
expense 81,965 36,235 118,200 221,473 (20,179) {20,276) 299,218

Share of net profits of Joint
Ventures and Associates accounted

for using the equity method 24,337 33,818 58,155 1,955 - (8,208) 51,812
Unallocated corporate costs - - - - (26,694) - (26,694)
Profit before income tax 106,302 70,053 176,355 223,428 (46,873) (28,574) 324,336
Income tax expense (30,770)
Net Profit 293,566

1 All revenue eliminated relates to the Commercial and Industrial Division.

2 Inter-segment interest and fees have not been allocated to divisions within the developey.

Buslness Segment Commercial & Total Investment
Summary ($'000} Residential industrial Developer Property  Unallocated Elim Consolidated
Total segment assets 1,333,745 409,091 1,742,836 1,951,162 155,730 (60,596) 3,789,132

Depreciation and amortisation
expense 109 202 311 110 2,095 - 2,516
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8. Segment Reporting (Continued)
December 2006
Business Segment Commercial Total Investment

I | [ Elim n:
Summary ($'000) Residental & Industrial Developer Property Unallocated Consalldated
Revenue 949,059 262,189 1,211,248 162,119 2,765 (109,812) 1,266,320
Less: Property development sales
revenue from Joint Venture entities {166,054} {84,420) (250,474) - - 42,508 {207,966)
Segment Revenue 783,005 177,769 960,774 162,119 2,765 (87.304p 1,058,354
Segment result before interest
expense and interest in cost of goods
sold 131,887 32,054 163,941 130,121 (6,521) (10,261) 277,280
Developrment profit through valuation
of properties transferred to
Australand Property Trusts - - - - - 9,877 9,877
Capitalised interest in cost of goods
sold & other interest (46,453) (3,925) (50,378} (18,058) (16,954) (85,390)
Revaluation of investment Property - - - 87,751 - 87,751
Interest & other fees charged
between developer and Trust? - - - 11,500 (11,500)
Net segment result after interest
expense 85,434 28,129 113,563 211,314 (23,475) {11,884) 289,518
Interest revenue - - - -
Share of net profits of Joint Ventures
and Associates accounted for using
the equity method 20,235 11,888 32,123 464 32,587
Unallpcated corporate costs - . - (25,557) (25,557)
Profit before Income tax 105,669 40,017 145,686 211,314 (49,032) (11,420) 296,548
Income tax expense (32,966)
Net Profit 263,582
* All revenue eliminated relates to the Commercial and Industrial Division.
2 Inter-segment interest and fees have not been allocated to divisions within the developer.
Business Segment Commerclal Total Investment
Summary ($'000) Resldential & Industrial Developer Property Unallocated Elim Consolidated
Total segment assets 1,310,052 514,230 1.824,282 1,651,791 77870 (51,383) 3,502,560
Depreciation and amortisation
expense 1,345 625 1870 1,446 3416

9. Events Occurring After The Balance Sheet

Date

There have been no significant events or transactions that have arisen since the end of the financial year, which in
the opinion of the Directors would affect significantly the operations of the consolidated entity, the resuits of those
operations, or the state of affairs of the consolidated entity.
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10. Other Information
a) Control gained over entities having material effect:

Name of entity Date gained

Nil
b) Control lost over entities having material effect:

During the year the interest in the following material entities (and their wholly owned subsidiaries) were disposed of:

Ownership interest  Profit recognised on
Name of entity Date of disposal disposed of disposal ($'000)
Australand Wholesate Property Trust No. 6 (formert
Rhodes No. 5 Unit Trust) Y 28 June 2007 70% )
Australand Wholesale Property Trust No. 6A
{formerly Rhodes No. 2 Unit Trust)

28 June 2007 T0% -

During the current reporting period, Australand Wholesale Property Fund No. 6 (AWPFB) was established, comprising
the stapled units of Australand Wholesale Property Trust No. 6 (formerly Rhodes No. 5 Unit Trust) and Australand
Wholesale Property Trust No. 6A (formerly Rhodes No. 2 Unit Trust).

The transaction included the sale of 1C Homebush Bay Drive, Rhodes, Sydney. This investment property has been
reclassified in previous Group accounts as property, plant and equipment in accordance with AIFRS as it is occupied
by Australand. As a result, in the Group accounts the gain of $10.7m has been included in revenue as a gain on sale
of property, plant and equipment. In the APT accounts, this building is classified as an Investment Property.

As at 31 December 2007, Australand held a 30% stake in AWPFB. The net investment of $42.9m has been included
in ‘Investments accounted for using the equity method’ in the Balance Sheet.

¢) Details of aggregate share of profits of Joint Venture and

Associates entities: 2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Profit before income tax 51,812 32,587
Income tax expense (15,544) (9,776)
Net profit 36,268 22,811
Share of net profit of Joint Venture and Associates entities 36,268 22,811
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10. Other Information (Continued)

d) Material interests in entities which are not controlled entities:

Percentage of ownership

Name of entity interest held at end of pericd Contrlb;tti::n to net
or date of disposal profit {loss)

Equity accounted Joint Venture and Associates entities Note Current corres:r:r‘:::lc:g:

period period 2007 2008

% % $'000 $'000

118 Alfred Street Finance Pty Ltd 50 50 - -
Australand Apartments No.6 Pty Limited 50 50 1,423 -
Australand Heldings Limited & BMD Ceonstructions Pty Ltd 50 50 - 200
Australand Holdings Limited and Morton Homestead Pty Ltd 50 50 3,199 2,250
Australand Industrial Investment Trust (a) 50 - - -
Australand Industrial No. 139 Pty Limited & Urbex No. 101 Pty.
Ltd. (@) 50
Australand Land and Housing No.5 (Hope Island) Pty Limited 50 50 70 {24)
Australand Land and Housing No.7 {(Hope Island) Pty Limited 50 50 - -
Australand Land and Housing No.8 {Hope Island) Pty Limited 50 50 -
Australand Retail Portfolio Pty Limited {a) 50 - -
Australand Retail Trust (a} 50 - 62 -
Australand Whotesale Property Fund No.6 30 - 1,893 -
Avon Road Pymble Pty Ltd 50 50 - -
Baldi Unit Trust 50 50 {246) 191
Balmain Shores Pty Ltd 50 50 - -
Brisun Pty Ltd 50 50 3
Chymont {Port Melbourng) Pty Limited 50 50 - -
Chymont Pty Limited 50 50 - 643
Chymont Unit Trust 50 50 341 -
CIP ALZ (BBP) Pty Ltd 50 50 -
CIP ALZ (BBP) Trust 50 50 1,261 464
CIP ALZ {Horrie Miller Drive) Pty Limited 50 50 - -
CIP ALZ {MA) Trust 50 50 5,799 3,078
CIP ALZ (WA) Pty Limited 50 50 - -
CIP ALZ (WA) Unit Trust 50 50 350 -
CIP ALZ (Wellington Road) Unit Trust (a) 50 - - -
CIP ALZ Goulburn Industrial Unit Trust 50 50 - -
CIP ALZ Horrie Miller Drive Industrial Unit Trust 50 50 11679 -
CIP ALZ Treasury Trust (a) 50 - - -
Commercial & Industrial Property (MT Waverley) Trust 50 50 - 2,655
Commercial & Industrial Property (Pinkenba) Trust 50 50 - -
Commercial & Industrial Property (Port Melbourne) Trust 50 50 - -
Croydon Development Trust 50 50 . -
Deer Park Development Trust No. 1 100 100 - 1,194
Discovery Point Pty Limited and Landcom 50 50 1971 2,249
Freshwater Residential Unit Trust 50 50 - -
Giffnock North Ryde Co Venture 50 50 182
Glebe Harbour Unit Trust 50 50 - -
Kellyville Construction Parthership 50 50 {410) 520
Lidcombe Co-Venture 50 50 343
Lincoln Health Estate Pty Ltd 50 50 - -
LMMBI Pty Ltd 50 50 - -
LMMBI Unit Trust 50 50 - -
Minto Industrial Developments Trust 50 50 - -
Motorway Business Park Pty Ltd 50 50 6,090 5,333
Parkinson Development Co Venture 50 50 - -
Point Cook Construction Partnership 50 50 - -
Port Coogee Co Venture 50 50 13,501 4,003
Port Coogee Finance Pty Limited {a) 50 - - -
Port Melbourne Unit Trust 50 50 - -
Quakers Hill Project Joint Venture ) 50 50 86 -
Soncal Pty Limited 50 50 -
St. Andrews Field Co Venture 50 50 (164)
Stage 3 Eastern Creek Co Venture 50 50 -
Sunshine Co-Venture 50 50 {10)
Sur-Mer (Cronulla) Pty Ltd 50 50 - -
Torquay Nominee Pty Limited 50 50 304 2,610
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APPENDIX 4E - PRELIMINARY FINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

10. Other Information (Continued)

Name of entity Percentage of ownership
interest held at end of period Contribution to net
Note or date of disposal profit (loss)
Equity accounted Joint Venture and Associate entities Previous
Current corresponding
period period 2007 2006
% % $'000 $000
Trust Project No.9 Unit Trust 50 50 2,425 2,582
Village Park Consortium 50 50 1,845 3,139
Woollpomooloo Unit Trust 50 50 - -
Total 51,812 31272
Cther material interests - 1,315
Total 51812 32,687

(@) Joint Venture entities created during the year.

(b} Joint Venture entities disposed of during the year.
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Annual GENERAL Meeting
The Annual General Meeting will be held as follows:

Place; Radisson Plaza Hotel, Sydney

Date: 17 April 2008
Time: 10.00am

Approximate date the annual report will be avaitable: 11 March 2008

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

1. This report has been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus
Views, other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board, Corporations Act
2001 and other standards acceptable to the Australian Stock Exchange.

2. This report and the financial statements upon which the report is based, use the same accounting policies.
3. This report does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.
4. This report is based on financial statements that are in the process of being audited, and therefore, no audit

report has been attached.

5. Australand has a formally constituted audit committee.

Dated at Sydney this 14th day of February 2008.

N
J &

Bob Johnston
Managing Director
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 RESULTS BRIEFING

FULL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

AGENDA

L. —_ el
o Market Overview

o Group Results

a Capital Management

o Commercial & Industrial

o Investment Property
| = Residential

o Strategy & Outlook

L. e
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 OVERVIEW

MARKET OVERVIEW

= Economic environment has changed dramatically over last
2 months

- Weakening global economy
- Tightening credit market
! - Volatile equity market

Market focusing on transparency and financial prudence

= We have delivered a strong result for 2007, and underlying
operating businesses are in good shape

{

—_ —_ —_— I — ——— —_— - —_ R —— —_— _—

3 | RESULTS BRIEFING 2007 M AUSTRALAND

GROUP RESULTS

STRONG RESULT FOR 2007

2007 % Change

Operating profit T 5%

Earnings per stapled security ' 17.6¢ T 2%

Dividends/Distributions per stapled o ;
security w 3%
NTA per stapled security $1.70 ¥ 9%

Gearing 40.4%

T Eamings pet siapled sacunty ("EPS") excluding urvealised revaluation gains
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2007 Revenue!

! C&I Revenue includas Australand share of Joint Veriures

!
i
1
—

GROUP RESULTS l

| COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL -

IMPRESSIVE GROWTH

80 ¢
70 4
60 F'S
50 %
g a0 4 o $4C0m
a0 &
20 ¢ $17.8m
10w
o
2004 20085 2008 2007
Performance
Total Assets $409m
Revenue $583.8m
PBT T 75% $70.1m
ROACE 21%

s | RESULTS BRIEFING 2007 £} AUSTRALAND

" INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO AND FUNDS

~ STRONG RECURRENT INCOME

WA SA
1% 1%
T

850
$211.9m
200
é O REVALUATION
d O GANON
8 srzmrm » S
g INCOME
£ 100
SE1.0m
B 50
o L
amAa 2005 2006 20y
Performance
Total Assets
- Internally managed $1,882m
- Externally managed $220m
Operating Profit W 1% $106.7m
Gain on Sale $10.7m
Revaluation $106.0m
3.5%

Recurrent Income Growth YOY

€} AUSTRALAND

J




$1350m

140+  gratom
120 ¢ j $105.7m £106.3m
100 +
5 BO ¥+
E 60 4
01
20 1 ,
od [
2004 2005 2806 2007
Performance
Total Assets $1,334m
2007 Revenue’ Revenue $890.0m
PBT T 1% $106.3m
ROACE 13%

! Revenue includes Australand share of Joint Ventures
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GROUP RESULTS

Non-Residential earnings now 64% of Group

NON-RESIDENTIAL |

43%

2005 PBT by Division'

' Profit Before Tax (PBT) excludes unrealised revalsation gains

54%

GROWTH IN NON-RESIDENTIAL - DIVERSIFIED PLATFORM

NON-FESIDENTIAL

2007 PBT by Division?
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OVERVIEW '

2007 HIGHLIGHTS

= Strong contributions from all operating businesses
= Significant Commercial & Industrial pipeline delivering growth

= Active portfolio management and recycling of capital
- AWPFB successfully launched, raising ~$110 million

= Solid contribution and growth in future pipeline from Residential

= Continued diversification

GROUP FINANCIAL RESULTS & CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

TIERNAN O'ROURKE
CHIEFR FINANCIAL OFFICER
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o GROUP FINANCIAL RESULTS
& CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

HIGHLIGHTS

a Active management of debt capital and relationships with lenders

o Strong balance sheet supported by high quality investment property .
portfolio !

= Strong cash flow management

= Maintaining gearing, hedging and maturity profiles to provide
financial flexibility

= Proactive management of cost of capital

11| RESULTS BRIEFING 2007 i} AUSTRALAND

GROUP FINANCIAL RESULTS
& CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

STRONG FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

PROFIT 2007 2006
Commercial & Industrial 701 40.0
Investment Property? 106.7 96.1
Gain on sale of Investment Property 10.7 274
i Residential 106.3 105.7
' Corporate (46.9) (49.0)
| CEliminations ) (28.6) (11.4)
Operating Profit Before Tax 218.3 208.8 i
Tax (30.8) (33.0) '
Minority Interest - ASSETS hybrid equity holders (24.3) (20.5)
Operating Profit C 1632 ) 155.3
Unrealised gains from revaluation of Investment Property 106.0 87.8
Statutory Profit 269.2 243.1

1 Excludes gain on sale of investment proparties and revatualon gains which are disclosed separately
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GROUP ANANCIAL RESULTS
& CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

PRUDENT CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

December December !

2007 2006 |
@terest bearing @ ' $1,506m $1.391m I

% secured 97% 100%

% fixed or hedged 79% 82%

Interest cover ratio (including capitalised interest) 3.3 times 3.5 times

etghted average debt maturity 1.7 yrs 25yrs

‘ Fixed interest maturity 46 yrs 3.9yrs
1 |
Underlying gearing? 40.4% 39.8% ,
“Look-through™ gearing® 40.8% 39.4% I
|
Average cost of debt 6.6% 6.5% ;
! Net of cash !
el e S (A e s !

GROUP FINANCIAL RES LTS
& CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

MULTIPLE SOURCES OF DEBT i
Net interest bearing debt $1,506 million?

Crher Focilies i
Unsecu.llred Other Facilities :
3% Sﬁ:umd

O 7 e
T MOF Secured ,
TR LR 34% i

O B

Pty o

CMBS Secured
56%

1 As at 31 Dec 2007 J
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‘GROUP FINANCIAL RESULTS
| & CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

DEBT MATURITY PROFILE?

AS AT 31 DEC 2007
600

500 0
400 |
300 | |
200 I
100 {
e L] .
i
SECURED LINSECURED WAREHOUSE ﬁ MOFA CMBS SERIES [] CMBS SERES
AXED RATE FACILITIES FACILITY 2004 -1 2006- 1
, LOAN 0 i
i 2008 2008 2008 H 2009 c00g B 2011

= No major debt facilities to be renewed in 2008

e Undrawn facilities of $170m at 31 Dec 2007 with no conditions attached

1 Drawn facilities at 31 Dec 2007

15 l RESULTS BRIEFING 2007
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GROUP RINANCIAL RESULTS
& CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

RECENT FACILITY RENEWALS'

AS AT 14 FEB 2008

s00 0
500 {
400 0 0
300 0 0
. =00 [ 0
100 0 I
: _,_r-——-—l__ﬂ.__r-‘-»-‘-« - ; E -
i I I I 1
SECURED UNSECURED [| UNSECURED  WAREHOUSE MOFA CMES SERES [| CMBS SERES '
: FIXED RATE FADILITES FACILITES FACILITY 2004 -1 2006 -1
LOAN ﬂ
2008 2008 [ 2009 2008 2009 2000 g 2011

= 74% of the minor 2008 facilities have already been renewed since 31 Dec 2007

o Strong banking relationships

' Drawn facilities at 31 Dec 2007
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GROUP FINANCIAL RESULTS
& CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

EXTENDING MATURITY PROFILES' i

500 I ™ ! 0 !
400 0 0 0
a0 ﬂ o[ —
200 0 E J 0 % .
100 0 i I 0 E
. 1 N 2 g Ly
1 I i 1 T T }
SECURED LINSEQURED 0 UNSECURED WARFHOLISE MOFA CWBS SERIES ﬂ MOFA i] CMES SERES '
FXED RATE FACILUTIES FACILIMES FACIUTY 2004 -1 2006 -1 I
2008 2008 {] 2008 2009 2CC19 2002 ﬂ 2030 E 201

' Drawn facilities at 31 Dec 2007
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GEARING & HEDGING BENEFIT THE BUSINESS

GROUP ANANCIAL RESULTS
& CAPITAL MANAGENVENT

December
2007

Gearing' 40.4%
Gearing (“look-through")? 40.8%

Hedged maturity (years)

-ALZ 4.6 years |
-LPT? 5.1 years 1
|
% of debt hedged 79% 1
Fixed interest hedging - target range (Year 1) 70-90%
|
|
Mark to market gain/(loss) $49m

1 Interest bearing debt / tangible assets, net of cash
2 Interest bearing debt {net of cash}, plus Australand share of Joint Venture debt (recourse and non-recourse)
3 Per UBS Australian Real Estate Sector Strategy, 16 January 2008 report (data as at Jung 2007) . j
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GROUP FINANCIAL RESULTS
& CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

COMPETITIVE AVERAGE COST OF DEBT

Forecast December December

2008 1 2007 2006
Average cost of debt (including hedging) 7.2% 6.6% 6.5%
Average 90 day BBSW 6.7% 6.0%
Average margins {including hedging) (0.1)% 0.5%

! Excludes undrawn line fees and establishment costs
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GROUR FINANCIAL RESULTS
& CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

BALANCED CASH FLOW

Strong positive operating cash flow funds investing activities and
Dividends & Distributions/ASSETS

200 1 JAN 2007 TO 31 DEC 2007
1800 341 215
e 1,391 485 L [——I 1506
e b9 178 .
1200
& woo
Bon t T J
800 S84 4m
ac i
200
s
NET DEST 1 JAND? CABH ROWS OTHER NWEETING [ Sandpiv 7 PATWERTS FCSY BALFS DF 455FTE  NET DEOT 3% CEC 07
FRDS OFERA ACTMIES OSTRBUTIOMNS ¢ INVEST MENT
ACTIVNTES ASSETS PROPERTES
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GROUR FINANCIAL BESULTS
& CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

ASSETS HYBRID EQUITY

Key Terms
L Feeeviio || over || aex || Cwowmems
9 Eefrfiey FIE 352750) Lenoy tisted

Remarket

Equity
or
Equity linked products

| Bank Debt GTIONS FOR AUSTRALAND

Capital Recycling

21| RESULTS BRIEFING 2007 f)) AUSTRALAND

GROUP FINANCIAL RESLUILTS
& CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
= Active management of debt capital and relationships with lenders

= Strong balance sheet supported by high quality investment property
portfolio

s Strong cash flow management

e Maintaining gearing, hedging and maturity profiles to provide
financial flexibility

= Proactive management of cost of capital

Demonstrating Prudent Financial Management

|
L
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| COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL |

SEAN McMAHON
| EXECUTIVE GENERAL MANAGER CSI
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COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

p

l BUSINESS UNIT FINANCIAL RESULTS
l COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

| Profitability 2007 2006
‘ Revenue (including Joint Ventures) $584m $262m
Profit (S04 $40.0m

No. of projects (contributing to profit) 34 31

i Acquisitions & Pipeline

Projects delivered (sqm) 301,000
Pre-committed workload' (sqm) 376,000
Pipeline end value $3.0bn
Land bank (hectares) 400

Capital Management

Capital Employed $409m $514m
ROACE 21% 15%
Assets delivered to ALZ Funds? $384m $147m

! The pre-committed workload is scheduted to be delivered during the 2008 calendar year
2 The 2007 assets daliverad inclides $234m dolivered into APT and $150m delivered into AWPFE J
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COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

2007 HIGHLIGHTS
= Market leader in Australian Industrial sector

- 385,000sgm of consiruction delivered
- Coles WA

= Increased Commercial participation

- Freshwater Place "“TWENTY8" ’
= National integrated model }
: = Successful restocking in key markets !

= Strong momentum for 2008

Ccles Facility, Goulbum NSW

%
|
N _ _ |
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i GEOGRAPHIC AND PRODUCT DIVERSITY
= National Product mix* = Geographic spread?
I - 7 product lines - diversification reduces risk
, - unlock opportunities in sub-markets - QLD, WA and SA presence

COMMERCIAL REFURBISHMENT |

COMMERCIAL PRELEASES

INQUSTRIAL PRELEASES

' COMMERCIAL, SPECULATIVE PROJECTS
' .

INDUSTRIAL SPECLULATIVE PROUECTS {700~
I
'
|

INDUSTRIAL LAND & SUILD PACKAGES |

l INOUSTRIAL LAND SALES

Il ? Product mix split by 2007 Trading Margin (including share of JV) 2 Construction pra~committed forward workicad, sqm (including share of JV)
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COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

PIPELINE GROWTH - INDUSTRIAL
Industrial Projects
548 hectares of Landbanks / Development Pipeline
Hectares 2008 2008 019 201+
[
15 8 f
@ B |
! \
H]
3 ]
West Pak (Demimol) 165
South Park [Dandenont/Xevsborouah) 109
L& [Soring Vatey (Clavion) ]
iMetwme Aizport Business Park 22
[ m_’_}lamaammm 20
. iSasbupy 7 i
. d:" Perth Altport 14
Hih Vivacombe 8
Northaate 8
Pirkenba 1
Lvfion 2
Rocklea 2
ad | i
Patiunsan n
Berminba 15
Yatala L3
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Commorcial Projocts

198,500 m2 of Lancbanks / Deveopment Pipefire
Foe 2000 2009 2010 s

13,500
15.000
55000

34,000
%% [Freshwater Pince Stage 3 35,000 B {
ihegrave aweon [

oo | som |

—- J
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CORE COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES
= Delivery capability

s Qperational efficiencies

= Speed to market

. = Quality

E = Seamless delivery to our customers

s Multi-disciplinary project teams
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| COMMERGIAL & INDUSTRIAL

i_______ e S

CASE STUDY: Australian Air Express

Purpose built distribution facility

8 month program - integrated fit-out
Quality covenant

National rollout planned

“....a quality result...... a pleasure to work with the
professionai Australand team”
- Wayne Dunne - CEQ, AAE




" COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

' STRATEGY AND OUTLOOK

! o Expand footprint in growth markets
s Increased Commercial participation

= Further product diversification and
innovation

= Expand client base

s Strong momentum 2008

Freshwater Place, Commercial Tower
Category Winner. PCA - CBD Office
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

ROBERT WALLACE
NATIDNAL PROPERTY TRUST MANAGER
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

r BUSINESS UNIT FINANCIAL RESULTS
INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO and FUNDS

Profitability 00 2006
Net property income $106.7m $96.1m
Gain on sale of Investment property $10./m $27.5m
Unrealised revaluation gains $106.0m $87.8m
Recurrent Income growth YOY 3.5%
No. of properties 56 47 E
Acquisitions |
Internal $234m $147m :
External $107m $20m
Disposals $61m $121m :
’ Portfolio
‘t Cap rate
; - industrial 71% 7.5%
' - commercial 6.8% 7.2%
! Weighted average lease expiry 6.9 yis T7.4yrs }
f Occupancy rate 99.5%
'
i Investment Properties — internally managed $1,878m $1,492m T
|
Investment Properties — externally managed $220m - |
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

1y

PORTFOLIO - QUALITY TENANTS

» Portfolio includes 47% of tenants listed on the ASX

= Total assets up $280m (before revaluations) in 2007 ;
69% of assets developed internally in 2007

\ » §.2 years average property age and 99.9% occupancy

Geographic diversification

Sector diversification i
WA SA HOTEL |
1% 1% 4%

o

| salhe ey,
A

o !
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

ACTIVE PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT 1

» QOrganic growth from 16 intemally developed properties
» External acquisitions provide opportunity for repositioning
» Disposals relate to praperties sold into AWPF6

NET MOVEMENTS IN ASSETS

2000 1 JAN 2007 TO 31 DEC 2007
107 &1) 108 1,878
T
234 | JEE S !
1750 g i
t1.492 l }
& 1500
1250 :
1000 .
1JANG7 INTERNALLY EXTERNAL [ASPOSALS REVALUATIONS 31 0C 07
ACGURED ACOURSITONS
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

FUNDS MANAGEMENT

AWPF6 Fund Attributes

s Diverse core defensive fund

= $220 million of high quality assets under management
@ 56% commercial, 45% industrial

= Forecast return 7.1% (Year 1) to 7.9% (Year 5)

AWPF6 Fund Manager — Australand
o Base management fee 0.4% pa

o Performance fee
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY

OUTLOOK

: a Well positioned portfolio

a Forecast recurrent income growth in excess of 3% p.a

a Continued active portfolio management

| |
| |
| |
| E

|
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| RESIDENTIAL

l PETER BURKE
EXECUTIVE GENERAL MANAGER RESIDENTIAL
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RESIDENTIAL

BUSINESS UNIT FINANCIAL RESULTS

RESIDENTIAL
Profitability 2007 2006
- Revenue (including Joint Ventures) 0m $949m
- Profit 106.3m $105.7m
No. of projects 102 102
- projects in development phase 85 79 i
- completed projects 17 23
Pipeline {Lots no.}
Future pipeline opening balance (lots)’ 15,206 12,868
Increase in lots during year 4,341 4,692 f
Lots sold during year {2,195) (2,354)
Future pipeline closing balance (lots) 17,352 15,206

Pipeline End value

$6.1bn

Capital Management
Capital employed

$1,334m $1,310m

* Total lots includa Ausiraland share of Joint Ventures and Project Development Agreaments (‘PDA"s) land bank
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RESIDENTIAL

2007 HIGHLIGHTS

Strong contributions from WA and VIC

- over 1,000 lots sold in VIC

- continued success of Port Coogee, WA
Solid performance from Queensland

Despite a challenging market, some

positive results in NSW

- land sales at Second Ponds Creek
- apartment sales at North, Milsons Point

Investing in growth corridors

UDIA - Best High Density Housing Development, 2007

Discovery Paint, NSW
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RESIDEMTIAL

SR —

PRODUCT MIX

December 2007

= Flexible product mix

® |ntegrated developments remain a
core part of the Residential business

= Product focus is primarily on land
and Land & Housing

» Retain core capabilities in
apartments business

Lots/Units sold by product
(including share of JV's)
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MARKET OUTLOOK
o Residential demand underpinned by: 21.000
20,800 -
- 20,800
= population growth g o0 -
§ 20.200
= employment growth ; 20,000 ~
19,800 E
historically low vacancy rates e - e paiston o w0 3
’ ——Full time amploymant (rh axis)
= increasing rental yields P mme ewes  snaes  ammes wemer
o aVaI|abI|Ity of StOCk Source: Australian Bureau of Statistics
. 184,008 il
= underlying demand ] s |
E l_?. 17080 1.
i E s | /_\ /
E 160 L e S,
E —»-Completions ~»~ Undertying demand
F Seurce: BIS Shrapnel
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[ - o AESIDENTIAL

MARKET OUTLOOK (cont)
e Lack of apartment construction and zoned land constraints will continue to place
pressure on the demand/supply imbalance

= |mprovement in consumer sentiment in Sydney however the NSW market

remains challenging ;
= Some regional markets offer significant potential

» Affordability remains an issue in all markets
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| RESIDENTIAL

- —_— e J— — J—

AFFORDABILITY

Australand is addressing this issue through:
= National design and product solution ¢centre providing cost effective outcomes

‘ - subdivisional design
i 70.0 -

! - housing design 2
. . . £ 600
) - construction techniques € L\/\_’_‘_‘
& 500
| - sustainability ‘té — D =
1 40.0 ~
» Internal build and delivery = s
capability z .
, g 20.0
= Product Mix - - o= Melboume
i ~4~8nsbana - Perth
0o - - - - --
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 1008 2007

Source: ABS, REIA, RBA

. _ __ _ _ |
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RESIDEMTIAL

DIVERSIFIED PIPELINE

88% zoned, 72% DA in hand $6.8bn Development Pipeline!

= Increased pipeline in key markets
o 509 lots acquired in Western Australia
a 2 879 lots acquired in Victoria
= 477 tots acquired in Queensland

= Target acquisitions in growth ccrridors, _
including regional Queensland e
' o -f,: e
= Building the pipeline to position the business
for medium term growth

! Total pipeline represants astimated end vatue. Revenue includes wholly ownad revenue and ALZ's share
of Joint Ventures and Project Development Agreements as at 31 Dec 2007

| RESIDENTIAL
1}
i
i
" PROJECT PIPELINE
5
’ Wholly Owned Projects
10,139 lots with an estimated on-completion value of $4.37bn.
Compiation
No, of Value
Lots m 2008 2009 2040 2011 2012+
ldersie 130 a8 -
Dungroon Aversue 185 133
i 143 78
i la Lakes 345 80
! Yungaban 187 125
! o Springfield 280 95
Coometa 176 ]
Ruraway Bay 97 a5
Endeavour Hills 75 29 [ 1
Cranbeurne Wast 650 128 [ ]
Freshwatar 144 157 C ]
T8 |Trennery Mews 87 a4 |
Graenvale 600 142 [ 1
Burwood 209 131 [ J
Bonbeach - La Parouse 0 N ol
[ PonCoogee v ams [T - T T ]
Bakdvis 812 139 { )
a0 |vand-v Beach 233 480 P — R —
Cockbum Ceniral 420 170 [~ o
Enst Perth 128 70 { )

Note: The above pipeline includes material projects onty
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RESIDENTIAL

5 PROJECT PIPELINE

Joint Venture and PDA Projects {(ALZ Share)
7.213 lots with an estimated oncompletion value of $2.42bn.

! Completion
No. of Value
Lots $m 2008 2009 2010 2041 2012+
Bl L idcombe 216 124 PE I sy T
I Keltyviie 102 &4
528 3
39 55
218 275
. - |Buriigh Heads 4! 38
. COVA - Hope Islamd rxs:) 134
' Taylors Hilt 401 54
Harvest Home Road 50 53
W Sunshine Goll Course 22 134
: * [Parkville Gardens 348 181
i |Wattan 833 128 ]
! _;Ctyde North 1278 3@ J
: it . Port Coogee 339 270 |

Note: The above pipeline includes material projects only
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= Diversifying and growing Residential pipeline
= Sourcing opportunities in growth corridors
= Utilising capital more effectively

= Product innovation to meet changing markets

Last 6 months Next 12 months
NSW | Trading conditions remain Similar to 2007 with some chance of -
challenging, sentiment improving improvement in late 2008
QLD | Strong fundamentals driving demand | Increased demand due to population
growth & supply constraints T
VIC | Growing demand Strong market fundamentals as
demand outstrips supply T
! WA | Outer suburban markets siowed Fundamentals still strong. Inner city & -
albeit from a high base near water locations sought. Outer

suburbs continue to ease.

- - — B J— I
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STRATEGY & OUTLOOK

BOB JOHNSTON
i CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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STRATEGY & OUTLOOK

GROWTH STRATEGY

Drivers for delivering sustainable growth over the medium term:

-y

Leverage existing business platforms

Grow Funds under Management

P pI_éa‘nd ulture |




 STRATEGY & OUTLOOK y )
4 L , // :

STRATEGY

et s o ———

Residential
- Maximise development pipeline
- Product innovation
- Invest in growth corridors
- Optimise capital base

Commercial & Industrial
i - Focus on execution
L - Maintain market share in VIC and NSW
E - Build dominant position in QLD, WA and SA
Synergies and Integrated Opportunities

- Commercial / Residential / Retail

P e ———
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STRATEGY

o Key Benefits
- Capital recycling
- Multiple earnings stream
! - Retain control over assets

- Shared risk / reward
¢ $600m+ of C&l assets being completed in 2008

o Expect to launch in 2008
- New fund for C&l assets
{ - Residential development fund

|

! | o]
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STRATEGY

o Strongest growth markets in global
economy

o Targeting Industrial / Logistics sector
= Leveraging

- core competencies

- client relationships
o Experienced people on the ground

o Approaching cautiously given global
economic concerns
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STRATEGY

< Priorities
- Extending debt maturities
- ASSETS Hybrid equity

° Recycle capital and utilise funds management platforms to maintain
prudent gearing levels
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i
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STRATEGY

a Focus on people
o Performance culture
o Continued focus on safety

j = Sustainability

b
i

e et e et e e L e — - . _——— —_

56 | RESULTS BRIEFING 2007 i} AUSTRALAND

STRATEGY & OUTLOOK , P~

— e B

OUTLOOK

Strong 2007 performance
Diversified platform delivering results
- Positive outlook in 2008
! - Continued substantial contribution from Residential
- High quality Investment Portfolic providing growth in recurrent income
- Continued growth in Commercial & industrial
2008 Guidance
- EPS" growth 2-3%
- DPS maintained at increased level of 17.0 cents

' EPS growth on operating prafit after 1ax, axcluding unrealised revatuation gains
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APPENDICES

" INVESTMENT PROPERTY '
WEIGHTED AVERAGE LEASE EXPIRY

35%
30%
25%

27% ,

20% 18%
155, i 14%

9% 8%
10%
6% 7%

0%

I | | I ] 1 ] I 1 T
CECOs8  DECOS  DEC10  DEC11 DEC12  QEC13  QECA4 OECS CECES OEC 2017+ X

5%

_ R — . — —_— ———— ——— _ [U— JRE—— JR— —_— e ——
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY PORTFOLIO

Procerty Yyms  Lutibie Aek w]  Bawk Ve (m) % of Pasgivte. | [Prageny Froperty Typs  LoUabte Ases 2 Book Vakiw (S0} % o Fartiny §
T [+ 1.]
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- Goumum Sen Dffcs Z3.425 wi o 7 Scrasifne e 2773 137 [
20 Low Strwet. Hamey Duane Sy omee  ma ars 7 5% we ) - ) I
15 Hernetnmh Bey O " omer 7o | mwe T i T ottt Ofee T R T
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APPENCICES

DIVISION

Properties Acquired/Under Construction during full-year 31 December 2007

Property Suburb State Tenant Property  Lettable $m
Type Area m?
Lot 14 Powers Rd Seven Hills NSW  Sigma Company Ltd Industrial 13,526 21.00
1 Lot A, 302 Hume Strest Goulburn NSW  Coles Group Industrial 42,826 16.15
! 4 Butu Wargun Drive Greystanes NSW  Aristocrat Industrial 10,948 18.50
44 Cambridge Street Rocklea QLD  Mitre 10 Industrial 11.001 17.14
97 School Street Spring Hill QLD  Queensland Health  Commercial 2,255 13,73
1 Vanessa Rd Campbellfield vIC Amcer Industrial 9,530 9.55
: 18-20 Butler Bld Adelaide Airport SA Thermo Fischer Industrial 6,966 8.186
' 17-23 Queensbridge Street Melbourne VIC  Carrick Education Commercial 2,876 12.46
2 Douglas Street, Port Melbourne * Port Melbaurne vIC Speculative Industrial 3,244 4,00
25-29 Jets Court Tullamarine vIC Boeing and Industrial 14.890 12.39
Specutative Unit |
610 Heatherton Road * Clayton VIC  Alinta Industsial 8,463 16.75 i
South Centre Road * Tellamarine VIC  ADR Industrial 46,107 2.00
i 28 Freshwaler Place (50%) * Southbank. VIC Speculative Commercial 33,953 67.77
Beaudesert Road * Parkinson QLD  Coles Group Industrial 41,828 41.80
! 112 Darlinghurst Rd Sydney NSW  The Crest Hotel Hotel 17.613 668,77
| Various Commercial units various NSW  Multi tenanted Commercial 2,364 12,78
. Total 268,390 341.0

* indicates that asset under construction in Commercial & Industrial Division at 31 December 2007
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RESIDENTIAL FUTURE YIELDS AND REVENUE

Residential Divislon: Future ylelds and revenue (existing projects)

No. of Future Yield Future Revenus $'m Trading :

Projects  |and  Housing  Apartments  Land  Housing  Agartments lits i

' 1. Split By Stats |

I New South Wales 32 1452 765 838 502 441 580 Upto9years ,

' Victoria 34 5,108 1,125 550 1,051 522 376 Upto 17 years ;

: Queensiand 12 637 639 449 1719 344 272 Upte 7 years

! Western Australia 24 3,662 468 1,658 1010 193 1,324  Upte 10 years
: Total 102 10,859 2,887 3,488 2,742 1,500 2,552

! 2, Split between wholly owned and joint ventura f

Wholly Owned T2 5,848 1,982 2309 1,584 990 1799
! Australand chare of
i Joint ventures 30 5011 1.018 1187 1,158 510 753
} Totah 102 10,859 2,997 3,496 2,742 1,500 2,552

i Note: The above table reflects the number of lots and revenue for wholly owned, joint venture and product devetopment
agreements to the extent of Australand's interests.
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1
Australand Holdings Limited (ABN 12 00B 443 696) !
Australand Property Limited (ABN 50 105 462 137; AFSLN 231 130) as |
the responsible entity of Australand Property Trust (ARSN 106 680 424) !
and Australand ASSETS Trust (ARSN 115 338 513}

Australand Investments Limited (ABN 12 086 673 092; AFSLN 228 83} .
as the responsible entity of Australand Propeny Trust No.4 (ARSN 108 !
254 413) and Australand Property Trust No.5 (ARSN 108 254 771)

Level 3, 1C Homebush Bay Drive
Rhodes NSW 2128

Ph; +61 2 9767 2000

Fax: +61 2 9767 2900

Disclaimar of liability

While every effort is made 1o provide accurate and complete information, Australand does nol warant or represent thai the jnfermation in this
presantanon (s frée from erors or omissions or is suilable for the recipients’ intended use. Subjecl to any terms implied by law and which canngl he
extluded, Australand accapts no responsibility for any foss, damage, cost or expenss (whether direc! or indirect) incurred by any recipisnt &3 & result
of any &mor, emission or misrepresentaten in infermation in this presentation. A information in this presentation is subject ta change without natice.
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CAPITALAND LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 198900036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

CONVERTIBLE BONDS DUE 2018

INTRODUCTICN

CapitaLand Limited ({the "Company") wishes to announce that the Company has
priced its offering {the "Offer") of convertible bonds due 05 March 2018 (the
"Convertible Bonds"), which are convertible into new ordinary shares in the capital of
the Company ("Shares"). J.P. Morgan (S.E.A.) Limited ("JPMorgan™} is the sole
bookrunner and lead manager of the Offer. The Convertible Bonds have been fully
placed to institutional investors and accredited investors.

PRINCIPAL TERMS OF THE CONVERTIBLE BONDS

The principal terms and conditions of the Convertible Bonds are summarised as
follows:

Issue Size : 8%1,300,000,000 in principal amount of Convertible
Bonds (excluding the over-allotment option referred to
below).

Over-allotment Option :  An additional $$200,000,000 in principal amount of

Convertible Bonds under a 30-day over-allotment
option granted by the Company to JPMorgan.

Issue Price : 100 per cent. of the principal amount of the
Convertible Bonds.

Setllement and Payment  : Subject to fulfiment of the conditions of the
subscription agreement dated 31 Janvary 2008
between the Company and JPMorgan, settlement and
payment for the Convertible Bonds is expected to take
place in Singapore on 05 March 2008 or such other
date as may be agreed between the Company and
JPMorgan.

Interest :  The Convertible Bonds will bear interest at the rate of
3.125 per cent. per annum.

Yield to Maturity 1 3.95 per cent. per annum.

Initial Conversion Price :  5$%$8.6140 for each new Share.




Conversion Premium

Conversion Period

Status of the New Shares

Final Redemption

Maturity Date

Early Redemption Amount

Redemption at the Option
of the Investor

Delisting Put Right

46 per cent. over closing price of the Shares quoted
on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
(the "SGX-ST") on 31 January 2008.

Convertible at the option of the holder, at any time
from 15 April 2008 to 23 February 2018.

The Convertible Bonds constitute direct and
unsecured obligations of the Company and shall at all
limes rank pari passu wilhout preference or priority
amongst themselves. The payment obligations of the
Company under the Convertible Bends shall, save for
such exceptions as may be provided by mandatory
provisions of applicable laws and the terms of the
Convertible Bonds themselves, rank at !east equally
with all its other present and fulure direct,
unsubordinated, unconditional and  unsecured
obligations.

Unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased
and cancelled, the Convertible Bonds will be
redeemed at 109.998 per cent. of their principal
amaunt on the Maturity Date.

05 March 2018 (the "Maturity Date").

The early redemption amount {the "Early Redemption
Amount") in respect of each S$250,000 in principal
amount of Convertible Bonds is the amount
determined which represents for the holder thereof on
the relevant date for determination of the Early
Redemption Amount, a gross yield to maturity identical
to that applicable in the case of redemption on the
Malurity Date, being 3.95 per ceni. per annum
(calculated on a semi annual basis).

Holders of the Convertible Bonds may require the
Company to redeem all or some of their Convertible
Bonds at 106.578 per cent. of their principal amount
on 05 March 2015 (the "Put Date").

{pon the delisting of the Shares on the SGX-ST, each
holder of the Convertible Bonds has the right to
require the Company to redeem ali {but not less than
all) their Convertible Bonds at the Early Redemption
Amount.




Redemption at the Option
of the Company

Company's Stock
Settlement Option

Listing

Governing Law

NEW SHARES

All or a portion of the Convertible Bonds may be
redeemed by the Company at any time on or after 05
March 2013 but not less than seven business days
prior to the Maturity Date, if the closing price of the
Shares (as quoted on the 35GX-ST) over the
prescribed period is at least 130 per cent. of the
principal amount of the Convertible Bonds plus interest
equal to the Early Redemption Amount divided by the
conversion ratio. The redemption price will be equal to
the Early Redemption Amount.

The Company shall have the option, on the Put Date
and the Maturity Date, to redeem all (and not some
only) of the Convertible Bonds by payment of cash
and/or the delivery of Shares, to the holders of the
Convertible Bonds. The number of Shares to be
delivered shall be determined by the Company and
calculated in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the Converlible Bonds which shall not exceed 10
per cent. of the number of Shares outstanding on the
twentieth trading day preceding the relevant
redemption date.

Application will be made to list the Convertible Bonds
on the Official List of the SGX-ST and the shares

arising from the conversion of the Convertible Bonds.

English law.

The number of new Shares to be allotted and issued by the Company, pursuant to the
full conversion of the Convertible Bonds, is 150,917,111 (based on the conversion
price of 5$8.6140 and assuming no adjustments to the conversion price). The
150,917,111 new Shares represent approximately 5:38-per cent. of the existing issued

Shares.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The estimated nel proceeds from the issue of the Convertible Bonds are approximately
$$1.27 billion (assuming no exercise of the over-allotment option). The Company
intends to use the proceeds to refinance its existing borrowings, finance new
investments, and/or for working capital.



FINANCIAL EFFECTS

For the purposes of illustration, the financial effects of the issue of the Convertible
Bonds (excluding the over-allotment option), based on the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the "Group") as at 31
December 2006, and the unaudited consoclidated financial statements of the Group as
at 30 September 2007, on the share capital, net tangible assets ("NTA"), earnings and
net gearing of the Group are as follows:

(a) Share Capital

The Group and the Company
31 December 30 September

2006 2007
Number of Shares 000 '000
Before the issue of Convertible Bonds 2,779,346 2,805,089
After the issue of Convertible Bonds
but before any conversion 2,779,346 2,805,089
Assuming full conversion of the
Convertible Bonds 2,930,263 2,956,006

The number of outstanding share options under the CapitaLand Share Option Plan
and contingent awards under the CapitaLland Performance Share Plan and the
CapitaLand Restricted Stock Plan are as follows:

The Company
31 December 30 September

2006 2007
'000 ‘000
Number of outstanding share options under
CapitaLand Share Cption Plan 57,755 32,254
Contingent award under Capital.and
Performance Share Plan 9,004 " 8 678"
Contingent award under CapitaLand Restricted
Stock Plan {of which 632,245 are to be cash ) 4597 @
settled) '

1" The final number of shares given will depend on the achievement of pre-determined largels
over a three-year performance period. No shares will be released if the threshold targels are
not met at the end of the performance period. On the other hand, if superior targets are met,
more performance shares than the baseline award could be delivered up to a maximum of
200% of the baseline award.

@ The final number of shares released will depend on the achievement of threshold
perfarmance targets at the end of a one-year performance period and the release will be over
a vesling period of two to three years. No shares will be released if the threshold targets are
not met at the end of the cne-year performance period. On the other hand, if superior largets
are met, more shares than the baseline award could be released up fo a maximum of 150%
of the baseline award.



In the event that the S$430 million 2.1 per cent. convertible bonds due 2016 and the
S$1 billion 2.95 per cent. convertible bonds due 2022 previously issued by the
Company are fully converted, the number of Shares of the Company will be increased
by 131,228,852 Shares.

(b) NTA
The Group
31 December 30 September

2006 2007

S$'000 S5$°000
NTA as reported 7,361,389 9,266,702
Capital reserve arising from issue of the
Convertible Bonds 117,000 117,000
Estimated issue expenses (27,284) (27,284}
Adjusted NTA after the issue of the
Convertible Bonds but before any
conversion 7,451,105 9,356,418
NTA per Share (S$)
Before the issue of the Convertible Bonds 2.65 KRCY |
After the issue of the Convertible Bonds but
before any conversion 2.68 3.34

Assuming full conversion of the Convertible Bonds, the effects on the NTA
and NTA per Share would be as follows:

The Group
31 December 30 September
2006 2007
S§'000 S$$'000
Adjusted NTA 8,751,105 10,656,418

Adjusted NTA per Share (5%) 2.99 3.61




{c}

(d)

e e AW

Earnings

The interest expense in respect of the Convertible Bonds prior to any
conversion will be at the effective rate of 3.95 per cent. each year plus the
amaortisation of the fair value of the conversion rights recorded on the date of
issue. However, it is not possible to quantify the effects of the issue of the
Convertible Bonds on the earnings of the Group until the proceeds from the
issue of the Convertible Bonds have been deployed.

Net Gearing
The Group
31 December 30 September

2006 2007

S$'000 S$'000
Net borrowings, as reported 5,444,977 5,124,349
Decrease in net borrowings resulting (117,000) {117,000)
from recording the fair value of the
conversion rights upon the issue of the
Convertible Bonds
Estimated issue expenses 27,284 27,284
Adjusted net borrowings after the
issue of the Convertible Bonds but
before any conversion 5,355,261 5,034,633
Total Equity, as reported 9,512,750 11,137,354
Capital reserve arising from the issue 117,000 117,000
of the Convertible Bonds
Estimated issue expenses {27,284) (27,284}
Adjusted Total Equity after the issue of
the Convertible Bonds 9,602,466 11,227,070
Net gearing (number of times)
As reported 0.57 0.46

After the issue of the Convertible
Bonds 0.56 0.45




Assuming the full conversion of the Convertible Bonds, the effects on the net

gearing of the Group would be as follows:

The Group
31 December 30 September

2006 2007

S$'000 S5$'000
Adjusted net borrowings assuming full
conversion of the Convertible Bonds 4,172,261 3,851,633
Adjusted Total Equity assuming full
canversion of the Convertible Bonds 10,785,466 12,410,070
Net gearing (number of times) 0.39 0.31

By Order of the Board

Low Sai Choy
Company Secretary
Singapore, 01 February 2008
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NEWS RELEASE

CapitaLand raises $$1.3 billion
through a 10-year convertible bond issue

Largest convertible bond ever issued in Singapore;
High conversion price of S$8.6140, 46% premium above closing price

Singapore, 1 February 2008 — CapitaLand Limited {“CapitaLand”) is pleased to
announce the pricing of its proposed issue of senior unsecured convertible bonds
(“Bonds™).

The S$1.3 billion issue is the largest 10-year convertible bond transaction ever done
in Singapore. The Bonds have a 46% conversion premium, translating into a
conversion price of $$8.6140 which exceeds CapitaLand's highest ever closing
share price of $$8.60.

The Bonds are convertible into new CapitaLand ordinary shares at a conversion price
of 5$8.6140 per new share. The Singapore Dollar denominated Bonds will bear a
coupon rate of 3.125% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrear.

An application will be made to the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
(SGX-ST) for the listing of the Bonds and the shares arising from the conversion of
the Bonds.

CapitaLand expects to use the net proceeds to finance new investments, refinance
its existing borrowings, and for working capital. J.P. Morgan (S.E.A} Limited
(*JPMorgan”) was the sole bookrunner and lead manager for the issue, which was
placed with institutional and sophisticated investors.
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Mr Liew Mun Leong, President and CEQ, CapitaLand Group, said: “It is gratifying that
in the midst of the tough global economic and financial landscape, CapitaLand is still
able to successfully launch its fourth convertible bond issue. The success is
particularly significant as the principal amount is 30% higher than our previous bond
issue in 2007 and achieved the highest conversion premium at the 10-year maturity
in Asia ex-Japan. It clearly reflects the strong market confidence in the Group's
expansion plans and execution capabilities in Singapore and abroad. To date, we
have been combining our real estate domain knowledge with financial skills to not
only re-shape our own balance sheet but also to launch unique and innovative real
estate-based financial products and services. This issuance further strengthens our
financial footing for our business opportunities that arise across multi-sectors and
multi-geographies.

Mr Olivier Lim, Group Chief Financial Officer, CapitalLand Limited, said: “We are
pleased with the successful pricing of this convertible bond issue which enables us to
secure a significant amount of long-term money at attractive terms despite the
volatility in the global markets. This long-dated issue allows us to extend the maturity
profile of our core debt requirements even further, which is prudent capital
management especially during these turbulent times. It also provides us with ample
financial capacity to take advantage of business opportunities that might arise in the

future.”

L



Summary of Convertible Bond Terms
Launch size: S$$1,300 million
Reference share price:  $$5.90

Initial conversion price:  $%$8.6140

Conversion premium: 46%

Coupon: 3.125%

Maturity Date: 5™ March, 2018

Investor put option: 5™ March, 2015 (at end of year 7)

Oc - 4507

Issued by: CapitaLand Limited (Co. Regn: 198900036N)

Date: 1 February 2008

Media Contact Analyst Contact
Basskaran Nair Harold Woo
Corporate Communications Investor Relations
DID: (65) 6823 3554 DID: (65) 6823 3210

Email: basskaran.nair@capitaland.com Email; harold.woo@capitaland.com
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CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.; 198900038N

ANNOUNCEMENT

ESTABLISHMENT OF INDIRECT WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY
RCCF MANAGEMENT PTE. LTD.

CapitaLand Limited {(“CapitaLand™) wishes to announce the establishment of the
following indirect wholly-owned subsidiary incorporated in Singapore:

Name : RCCF Management Pte. Ltd.
Principal Activity : Management advisory services
Share Capital : $3%1 comprising 1 ordinary share

None of the Directors or the controlling shareholder of Capital.and has any interest,
direct or indirect, in the above transaction.

By Order of the Board

Ng Chooi Peng
Assistant Company Secretary
1 February 2008
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANK LTD

(Company Registration No. 196800306E)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
(Company Registration No. 189903322R)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED

{Company Registration No. 198900036N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED

{Company Registration No. 197900881N}
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES
1. INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd ("DBS Bank”) refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares (“Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (“Ascott”) other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (*SLPL"} and Areca investment Pte Ltd {"AIPL") as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.
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DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 1 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acqguired by the Offeror by way of 573,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share {excluding brokerage commission, $8$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue’ 0.04%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 1 February 2008, the Offeror
has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 81,021,350 Offer Shares,
representing approximately 5.05% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information availablz to the Offeror as at 1 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concert Parties in respect of 74,000 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.005% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other Concert
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,427,700 Shares, representing approximately
0.28% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Purchases during the Offer Period
Between the Anncuncement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 1 February 2008, the Offeror has

acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 103,014,000 Shares,
representing approximately 6.42% of the total number of Shares in issue.

' References in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based on 1,605,207,217 Shares.
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Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 1 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 1 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 1 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,256,235,066
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (i) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 78.26%
represented by the above number

PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as socn as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers (the “Code”) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document)? or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses;

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts

2 Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the date
on which the Offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).




have heen omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANKLTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
1 February 2008




Cap/taLand Lt Ay

CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 1988000368N

ANNOUNCEMENT

DISSOLUTION OF INDIRECT SUBSIDIARY
CAPFIN MR1 SDN BHD

Further to its announcement dated 14 September 2005, CapitaLand Limited
(“CapitaLand”) wishes to announce that its indirect subsidiary incorporated in
Malaysia, CapFin MR1 Sdn Bhd ("CapFin”), which had been placed under members'
voluntary liquidation, has been dissclved.

The dissolution of CapFin is not expected to have any material impact on the net
tangible assets or earnings per share of the CapitaLand Group for the financial year
ending 31 December 2008.

None of the Directors or the controlling shareholder of CapitaLand has any interest,
direct or indirect, in the above transaction.

By Order of the Board

Low Sai Choy
Company Secretary
4 February 2008
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Cap/taCommercial
Trust
(Constituted in the Republic of Singapore
pursuant to a Trust Deed dated 6 February 2004 {as amended})

PAYMENT OF MANAGEMENT FEE BY WAY OF
ISSUE OF UNITS IN CAPITACOMMERCIAL TRUST

CapitaCommerctat Trust Management Limited (the “Company’), the manager of
CapitaCommercial Trust (“CCT"), wishes to announce that 722,800 units in CCT (“Units") have
been issued to the Company today. These Units were issued at an issue price of $$2.3711 per
Unit. The issue price per Unit is the volume weighted average price for a Unit for all trades on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited in the ordinary course of trading for the period of
ten business days preceding 31 December 2007.

These Units were issued to the Company as full payment of its management fee for the period 1
October 2007 to 31 December 2007 (both dates inclusive) in relation to CCT’s 60% interest in
Raffles City, which was acquired on 1 September 2006 through RCS Trust. The payment of the
management fee and the manner of making such payment have been disclosed in the CCT
circular dated 26 June 2006 issued in connection with the joint acquisition of Raffles City with
CapitaMall Trust through RCS Trust.

With the above-mentioned issue of Units, the Company holds an aggregate of 10,175,492 Units
and the total number of Units in issue is 1,385,415,169.

BY ORDER CF THE BOARD
CapitaCommercial Trust Management Limited
{Company registration no. 200309059W)

As manager of CapitaCommercial Trust

Michelle Koh
Company Secretary
Singapore

4 February 2008

Important Notice

The value of Units and the income derived from them may fall as well as rise. Units are not obligations of, deposits in, or
guaranteed by the Company, as manager of CCT, or any of its affiliates. An investment in Units is subject to investment
risks, including the possible loss of the principal amount invested.

Investors have no right to request the Manager to redeem their Units while the Units are listed. it is intended that
Unitholders may only deal in their Units through trading on Singapore Exchange Trading Securities Trading Limited (the
*SGX-ST"). Listing of the Units on the SGX-ST does not guarantee a liquid market for the Units.

The past performance of CCT is not necessarily indicative of the future performance of CCT.

AL
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Cap/taMall

Trust

{Constituted in the Republic of Singapore pursuant to
a trust deed dated 29 October 2001 (as amended))

PAYMENT OF MANAGEMENT FEE
BY WAY OF ISSUE OF UNITS IN CAPITAMALL TRUST

CapitaMall Trust Management Limited (the “Company”), as manager of CapitaMall Trust
(“CMT", and manager of CMT, the “Manager"), wishes to announce that 926,115 units in
CMT (“Units”) have been issued at an issue price of $$3.3173 per Unit to the Company
today.

581,692 Units have been issued at an issue price of $$3.3173 per Unit to the Company as
payment of the Performance Component of the Management Fee for the period from 1
Qctober 2007 to 31 December 2007 (both dates inclusive) in refation to Tampines Mall,
Junction 8 Shopping Centre, Funan DigitaLife Mall, Plaza Singapura, Hougang Plaza,
Sembawang Shopping Centre, Jurong Entertainment Centre and Bugis Junction.

344 423 Units have been issued to the Company as full payment of its Management Fee for
the period from 1 October 2007 to 31 December 2007 (both dates inclusive} in relation to
CMT's 40.0% interest in Raffles City through RCS Trust. These Units were issued at an issue
price of $$3.3173 per unit.

This manner of payment of the Management Fee in Units was disclosed in (i) the CMT
offering circular dated 28 June 2002 issued in connection with the initial public offering of
Units, (ii) the CMT circular dated 13 May 2003 issued in connection with the acquisition of
IMM Building, (iii) the CMT circular dated 21 June 2004 issued in connection with the
acquisition of Plaza Singapura, and (iv) the CMT circular dated 26 June 2006 issued in
connection with the joint acquisition of Raffles City with CapitaCommercial Trust through RCS
Trust.

With the above-mentioned issue of Units, the Company holds an aggregate of 9,510,496
Units and the total number of Units in issue is 1,663,318,801.

BY ORDER CF THE BOARD
CapitaMall Trust Management Limited
{(Company registration no. 200106159R)
As manager of CapitaMall Trust

Kannan Malini
Company Secretary
Singapore

4 February 2008

Impertant Notice

The value of Units and the income derived from them may fail as well as rise. Units are not obligations of, deposits in,
or guaranteed by, the Manager, or any of its affiliates. An investment in Units is subject to investment risks, including
the possible loss of the principal amount invested.

Investors have no right to request the Manager to redeem their Units while the Units are listed. It is intended that
Unitholders may only deal in their Units through trading on Singapore Exchange Trading Securities Trading Limited
(the “SGX-ST"). Listing of the Units on the SGX-ST does not guarantee a liquid market for the Units.

The past performance of CMT is not necessarily indicative of the future performance of CMT.
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Cap/taRetail

China Trust

(Constituted in the Republic of Singapore pursuant to a trust deed dated 23 October 2006 (as amended))

ANNOUNCEMENT

OFFER AND PLACEMENT OF NEW UNITS (“NEW UNITS”) IN CAPITARETAIL CHINA
TRUST (“CRCT"”) BY WAY OF:

(n A PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF 136,036,000 NEW UNITS AT AN ISSUE PRICE OF
$8$1.36 PER NEW UNIT (THE “ISSUE PRICE”) TO INSTITUTIONAL AND OTHER
INVESTORS (THE “PRIVATE PLACEMENT”); AND

() AN OFFERING OF 2,200,000 NEW UNITS TO RETAIL INVESTORS IN SINGAPORE
AT THE ISSUE PRICE THROUGH THE AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINES (“ATMS")
OF DBS BANK LTD (INCLUDING POSB) ON A “FIRST-COME, FIRST-SERVED"
BASIS (THE “ATM OFFERING"),

{COLLECTIVELY, THE “"EQUITY FUND RAISING").

Following its announcements on the close of the Private Placement on 25 January 2008 and the
close of the ATM Offering on 26 January 2008, the Board of Directors of CapitaRetail China Trust
Management Limited, as manager of CRCT (the “Manager”), is pleased to provide further details
on the results of the ATM Offering and the Private Placement.

The ATM Offering

2,200,000 New Units were offered under the ATM Offering at the Issue Price, which represents a
discount of approximately 9.5% to CRCT’s volume weighted average price of the existing units in
CRCT (“Units"), based on all trades in CRCT Units on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited (the “SGX-ST") for the full market day of 24 January 2008.

Of the 2,200,000 New Units available under the ATM Offering, valid applications for all 2,200,000
MNew Units were received. There were no invalid applications. Accordingly, all 2,200,000 New
Units under the ATM Offering were taken up.

The Private Placement

As announced by the Manager on 25 January 2008, the book of orders for the New Units under
the Private Placement was closed on 25 January 2008, the same day that the Private Placement
commenced.

The 136,036,000 New Units offered and allocated under the Privale Placement have all been
successfully placed out.

In relation to the initial public offering of units in CRCT (“Units™), the Sole Financial Adviser was J.P.
Morgan (S.E.A) Limited and the Underwriters and Bookrunners were J.P. Morgan (S.E.A) Limitad, UBS,
acting through its business group, UBS Investment Bank and China International Capital Corporation
Limited.
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Disclosure Pursuant to Waiver of Rule 812 of the Listing Manual

Placement of New Units to the directors of the Manager (the "Directors”) and their immediate
family members under the Private Placement

The Manager has obtained a waiver from the SGX-ST from the requirements under Rule 812(1) of
the Listing Manual for the placement of New Units to each of the Directors and his/her immediate
family members, subject to, amongst other things, the approval of the unitholders of CRCT
(“Unitholders™).

The Manager is of the view that each Director and his/her immediate family members should be
given the opportunity to apply for additional New Units under the Private Placement, if any, as this
will further align their interest with other Unitholders and provide a higher degree of certainty for the
successful completion of the Equity Fund Raising.

Furthermore, the Manager is of the view that each Director and histher immediate family members
should not be treated differently from any other Unitholder, and should be given the opportunity to
apply for New Units under the Private Placement. This would allow each Director and his/her
immediate family members to maintain hisfher pre-placement unitholding, in percentage terms, in
CRCT since other Unitholders may also apply for New Units under the Private Placement.

At the extraordinary general meeting of Unitholders held on 4 December 2007 ("EGM™), Unitholders
approved the resolution for the placement of up to such number of New Units under the Private
Placement to each Director and his/her immediate family members as would be reguired to
maintain his/her proportionate pre-placement unitholding, in percentage terms, in CRCT.

Pursuant to this waiver, 513,000 New Units under the Private Placement have been placed to the
Directors and their respective family members in the proportion set out below:

Name Number of New Units Allotted
Mr Hsuan Owyang 17,000

Mr Liew Mun Leong 29,000

Mr Victor Liew Cheng San 11,000

Ms Chew Gek Khim 290,000

Mr Dihan Pillay Sandrasegara 17,000

Mr Kee Teck Koon -

Mr Olivier Lim Tse Ghow 34,000

Mr Pua Seck Guan 72,000

Mr Lim Beng Chee 43,000

Each such Director and his/her immediate family members have not been allotted more than the
number of New Units necessary to maintain his/her proportionate pre-placement unitholding in
CRCT.




Placement of New Units to the Capitaland Group under the Private Placement

The Manager has obtained a waiver from the SGX-ST from the requirements under Rule 812(1) of
the Listing Manual for the placement of New Units to the CapitaLand Group, being a Substantial
Unitholder' of CRCT, subject to, amongst other things, the approval of the Unitholders.

The Manager believes that the size of the unithelding of the CapitalLand Group provides a degree of
stability to CRCT as an investment vehicle. Allowing New Units to be placed to the CapitalLand
Group would help to maintain such stability, which will ultimately benefit all Unitholders. Further, the
proposed placement of New Units to the CapitaLand Group would align the interest of the
CapitaLand Group with the other Unitholders and enhance investors’ confidence in CRCT by
providing a higher degree of certainty for the successful completion of the Equity Fund Raising.

At the extraordinary general meeting of Unitholders held on 4 December 2007 ("EGM"), Unitholders
approved the resolution for the placement of up to such number of New Units under the Private
Placement to the CapitaLand Group as would be required to maintain its proportionate pre-
placement unitholding, in percentage terms, in CRCT.

Pursuant to this waiver, 27,771,000 New Units under the Private Placement have been placed to
Retail Crown Pte. Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitaLand. The CapitaLand Group has not
been allotted more than the number of New Units necessary to maintain the CapitaLand Group's
proportionate pre-placement unitholding, in percentage terms, in CRCT.

Placement of New Units to CMT under the Private Placement

The Manager has obtained a waiver from the SGX-ST from the requirements under Rule 812(1) of
the Listing Manual for the placement of New Units to CMT, being a Substantial Unitholder® of
CRCT, subject to, amongst other things, the approval of the Unitholders,

The Manager believes that the size of the unitholding of CMT provides a degree of stability to CRCT
as an investment vehicle. Allowing New Units to be placed to CMT would help to maintain such
stability, which will ultimately benefit all Unitholders. Further, the proposed placement of New Units
to CMT would align the interest of CMT with the other Unitholders, enhance investors’ confidence in
CRCT and provide a higher degree of certainty for the successful completion of the Equity Fund
Raising.

At the EGM, Unitholders approved the resolution for the placement of up to such number of New
Units under the Private Placement to CMT as would be required to maintain its proportionate pre-
placement unitholding, in percentage terms, in CRCT.

Pursuant to this waiver, 27 605,000 New Units under the Private Placement have been placed to
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Singapore) Limited, in its capacity as trustee of CMT (the
“CMT Trustee”). CMT has not been allotted more than the number of New Units necessary to
maintain CMT’s proporticnate pre-placement unitholding, in percentage terms, in CRCT.

Placement of New Units to The Capital Group of Companies, Inc (the "Capital Group")
under the Private Placement

The Manager has obtained a waiver from the SGX-ST from the requirements under Rule 8121}
of the Listing Manual for the placement of New Units under the Equity Fund Raising to the Capital
Group, a substantial non-controlling Unitholder of CRCT, without having to obtain specific
approval from Unitholders, subject to the following conditions: (i) the number of New Units to be
placed to the Capital Group is no more than what is required to maintain its proportionate

A person with an interest in Units constituting not less than 5.0% of all Units in issue,
A person with an interest in Units constituting not less than 5.0% of all Units in issue.

3



unitholding, in percentage terms, at its pre-placement level, {ii) the Manager certifies that it is
independent of the Capital Group, {iii) the Manager discloses the rationale for such placement
and (iv) the Manager announces such placement via SGXNET.

Pursuant to the aforementioned waiver, 16,300,000 New Units have been placed to the Capital
Group. The Capital Group has not been allotted more than the number of New Units necessary to
maintain its proportionate pre-placement unitholding, in percentage terms, in CRCT.

In accordance with the above requirements, the Manager has certified that it is independent of
the Capital Group. The above waiver was obtained on the basis that the Capital Group is not
related to the Manager and does not exert any influence on the Manager on the day-to-day
operational matters relating to CRCT.

Save as disclosed above, none of the persons listed under Rule 812(1) of the Listing Manual has
been allotted New Units under the Private Placement,

Status of the New Units

The next distribution in relation to the CRCT's distributable income was originally scheduled for
the period from 1 July 2007 to 31 December 2007. However, in conjunction with the Equity Fund
Raising, the Manager has declared, in lieu of the scheduled distribution, a distribution of the
distributable income of CRCT for the period from 1 July 2007 to 4 February 2008 (the
“Cumulative Distribution”).

Following the Cumulative Distribution, the New Units will, upon issue, rank pari passu in all
respects with all other Units in issue on 5 February 2008, including the right to any distributions
which may be paid for the pericd from the day the New Units are issued to 30 June 2008 as well
as all distributions thereatter.

For the avoidance of doubt, the New Units will not be entitled to participate in the Cumulative
Distribution.

Listing of the New Units

The expecied date and time of listing of the New Units on the SGX-ST is 5 February 2008 at 2.00
p.m.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

CAPITARETAIL CHINA TRUST MANAGEMENT LIMITED
(Company registration no, 200611176D)

{as Manager of CapitaRetail China Trust)

Kannan Malini
Company Secretary
4 February 2008

important Notice

This Announcement is for informalion purposes only and does not constitute an invitation or offer to acquire, purchase or
subscribe for Units or New Units.

The value of Units and the income derived from them may fall as well as rise. Units are not obligations of, deposits in, or
guaranteed by, the Manager, or any of its affliates. An investment in Units is subject to investment risks, including the
possible loss of the principal amount invested. Investors have no right to request the Manager to redeem their Units while
the Units are listed. It is intended that Unitholders may only deal in their Units through trading on the SGX-ST. Listing of
the Units on the SGX-ST does not guarantee a liquid market for the Units,
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The past performance of CRCT is not necessarily indicative of the future performance of CRCT.

This Announcement may not be used for the purpose of, and does not constitute, an offer, invitation or sclicitation in any
jurisdiction or in any circumstances in which such offer, invitation or solicitation is unlawful or unauthorised, or to any
person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer, invitation or solicitation (including, without limitation, the United States,
Canada and Japan). In addition, other than in Singapore, no action has been or wilt be taken in any jurisdiction that would
permit a public offering of the New Units or the possession, circulation or distribution of this Announcement or any other
material relating to CRCT or the New Units in any jurisdiction where action for that purpose is required. The New Units
may not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly and neither this Announcement nor any other offering material or
advertisements in connection with the New Units may be distributed or published in or from any country or jurisdiction
except, in each case, under circumstances that will result in compliance with any applicable rules and regulations of any
surch country or jurisdiction. No information in this Announcement should be considered to be business, legal or tax advice
regarding an investment in Units or the New Units.

The information in this Announcement must not be published outside the Republic of Singapore and in particular, but
without limitation, must not be published in any United States edition of any publication.

The New Units have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933 (as amended) (the
“Securlties Act”) and, subject to certain exceptions, may not be offered or sold within the United States or to, or for the
benefit of, U.S. Persons (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act).

The distribution of this Announcement and the offering of the New Units in cerlain jurisdictions may be prohibited or
restricted by law. Persons who come inte possession of this Announcement andfor its accompanying documents are
required by the Manager, Citigroup Global Markets Singapore Pte. Ltd., DBS Bank Ltd and J.P. Morgan (S.E.A.) Limited
to inform themselves of, and observe, any such prohibitions and restrictions.

IF YOU HAVE ACCESSED THIS DOCUMENT ON THE WEBSITE OF THE SGX-ST: This document is not intended {o be
distributed or passed on, diractly or indirectly, to any person in the United Kingdoem or any other jurisdiction in which such
action could not be lawfully made. Persons in the United Kingdom or any other jurisdiction in which such action would not
be lawfully made should not take any action upon this document. It may not be reproduced, forwarded to any other person
or published, in whole or in part, for any purpose. These materials do not constitute an offer, solicitation or other
recommendation to invest in CRCT.
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Cap/taMall

Trust

News Release

5 February 2008
For Immediate Release

CMT to Construct Singapore’s First Olympic-sized Ice-Skating Rink
at Jurong Entertainment Centre

Singapore, 5 February 2008 — CapitaMall Trust Management Limited ("CMTML"), the manager
of CapitaMall Trust (“CMT"), is pleased to announce that Jurong Entertainment Centre (“JEC")
will house Singapore's first Olympic-sized ice-skating rink as part of the proposed $$138.2
million asset enhancement work planned at JEC. The Olympic-sized ice-skating rink, together
with the rest of the asset enhancement initiatives undertaken at the mall, is expected to be
completed by Fourth Quarter’ 2009.

In 2007, Urban Redevelopment Authority (“URA") granted CMT an Outline Planning Permission
(“OPP") to increase the plot ratio of JEC from 1.85 to 3.0 for full commercial development. The
OPP received effectively increases the Gross Floor Area (“GFA") of JEC by over 62%, from
approximately 170,000 square feet (“sq ft") to approximately 275,500 sq ft, and the Net Lettable
Area (“NLA") by over 89%, from approximately 111,000 sq ft to approximately 209,700 sq ft. A
differential premium at $$1200.00 per square metre of additional GFA, payable to URA, has
already been locked in.

The asset enhancement plans at JEC will comprise a number of initiatives. On Level 1, the
6-screen cineplex will be relocated to Level 5, a newly created floor at JEC. On Level 3, the
current non-Olympic-sized rink, measuring 20 metres by 40 metres and operated by Fuji lce
Palace, will be replaced with Singapore’s first Olympic-sized ice skating rink. The existing rink
has not only been a huge draw with Singaporeans and ice-skating enthusiasts, but also the
venue of choice for competitive events such as ice-hockey tournaments and the Singapore
National Figure Skating Championships. It is envisaged that the new Olympic-sized rink,
measuring 30 metres by 60 metres, will be flanked by food and beverage operators or

restaurants on both sides, providing shoppers with a unigque dining experience. With the

' For the period 1 September 2008 to 31 December 2008.



completion of the Olympic-sized rink at JEC, it will not only provide our national skaters with a
conducive environment to train for International Skating Union-sanctioned events, such as the
Olympics and the World Championships, it will also be a crowd puller with students and budding
athletes yearning to excel in this highly competitive sport.

The retail space on all floors will also be reconfigured so as to maximise the efficiency at the mall.

In addition, a rooftop landscaped garden will be constructed on Level 6.

The proposed asset enhancement initiative is expected to incur a capital expenditure of $$138.2
million, and is expected to increase net property income by S$12.4 million per annum and

achieve an ungeared return on investment of 9%.
CMT is currently working closely with URA, the Singapore Ice Skating Association and the
Singapore Sports Council to ensure that the new ice-skating rink at JEC meets the specifications

and requirements of an Olympic-sized nink.

About CapitaMall Trust (www.capitamall.com)

CMT is the first Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) listed on Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited (Singapore Exchange) in July 2002. CMT is also the largest REIT by market
capitalisation and asset size in Singapore, with a market capitalisation and asset size of
approximately $$5.1 billion and $%$5.9 billion respectively as at 4 February 2008. CMT has been
assigned an "A2" rating with a stable outlook by Moody's Investor Services. The "A2" rating is
the highest rating assigned to a Singapore REIT.

CMT owns and invests in quality income-producing assets which are used, or predominantly
used, for retail purposes primarily in Singapore. As at 31 December 2007, CMT Group's portfolio
comprised a diverse list of over 1,800 leases with local and international retailers and achieved a
committed occupancy of close to 100%. CMT Group's 13 quality retail malls, which are
strategically located in the suburban areas and Downtown Core of Singapore, include Tampines
Mall, Junction 8, Funan DigitaLife Mall, IMM Building, Plaza Singapura, Hougang Plaza,
Sembawang Shopping Centre, Jurong Entertainment Centre, Bugis Junction, 40.0% interest in
Raffles City Singapore, Lot One, Bukit Panjang Plaza and Rivervale Mall. CMT also owns a 20%
stake in CapitaRetail China Trust, the first pure-play China retail REIT listed on the Singapore
Exchange in December 2006.

CMT is managed by an external manager, CMTML, which is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary

of CapitaLand, one of the largest listed real estate companies in Asia.




IMPORTANT NOTICE

The past performance of CapitaMall Trust (“CMT") is not indicative of the future performance of
CMT. Similarly, the past performance of the CapitaMall Trust Management Limited (the
"Manager”) is not indicative of the future performance of the Manager.

The value of units in CMT (*Units™) and the income derived from them may fall as well as rise.
Units are not obligations of, deposits in, or guaranteed by, the Manager. An investment in Units is
subject to investment risks, including the possible loss of the principal amount invested. Investors
have no right to request that the Manager redeem or purchase their Units while the Units are
listed. It is intended that holders of Units (*Unitholders”) may only deal in their Units through
trading on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST"). Listing of the Units
on the SGX-ST does not guarantee a liquid market for the Units.

This release may contain forward-looking statements that involve assumptions, risks and
uncertainties. Actual future performance, outcomes and results may differ materially from those
expressed in forward-looking statements as a result of a number of risks, uncertainties and
assumptions. Representative examples of these factors include (without limitation) general
industry and economic conditions, interest rate trends, cost of capital and capital availability,
competition from other developments or companies, shifts in expected levels of occupancy rate,
property rental income, charge out collections, changes in operating expenses (including
employee wages, benefits and training costs), governmental and public policy changes and the
continued availability of financing in the amounts and the terms necessary to support future

business.

You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which are

based on the current view of management on future events.

Issued by CapitaMall Trust Management Limited
(Company Registration No. 200106159R)

Media / Analyst / Investor Contact
Ms TONG Ka-Pin

DID : (65) 6826 5856

HP : (65) 9862 2435

Email : tong.ka-pin@capitaland.com
Website : www.capitamall.com
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Cap/taRetail

China Trust

{Constituted in the Republic of Singapore pursuant to a trust deed dated 23 October 2006 (as amanded))

ANNOUNCEMENT
ISSUE OF 138,236,000 NEW UNITS IN CAPITARETAIL CHINA TRUST (“CRCT")

Further to its announcement dated 25 January 2008 in relation to the launch of the offer and
placement of new units (“New Units”) in CRCT (the “Equity Fund Raising”), the Board of
Directors of CapitaRetail China Trust Management Limited, as manager of CRCT (the
“Manager’), wishes to announce that the Manager has issued an aggregate of 138,236,000 New
Units today. With this issue of 138,236,000 New Units, the total number of units in CRCT
(“Units™} in issue as at the date of this Announcement is 614,383,309".

These New Units will commence trading on the Main Board of Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST") at 2.00 p.m. today.

Status of the New Units

The New Units will rank pari passu in all respects with all other Units in issue on 5 February 2008,
including the right to any distributions which may be paid for the period from today to 30 June
2008 as well as all distributions thereafter.

For the avoidance of doubt, the New Units will not be entitled to participate in the distribution of
any distributable income accrued prior to today, including the Cumulative Distribution (as defined
in the offer information statement dated 25 January 2008 lodged with the Monetary Authority of
Singapore on 25 January 2008).

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

CAPITARETAIL CHINA TRUST MANAGEMENT LIMITED
{Company registration no. 200611176D)

{as Manager of CapitaRetail China Trust)

Kannan Malini
Company Secretary
5 February 2008

In relation to the inltlal publlc offering of units in CRCT (“Units”), the Sole Financia! Adviser was J.P,
Morgan (S.E.A) Limited and the Underwritars and Bookrunnars wers J.P. Morgan (8.E.A) Limitad, UBS,
acting through Its business group, UBS Investment Bank and China International Capital Corporation
Limited.

' Units in issue exclude the Units to be issued to the Manager as payment of the Manager's acquisition fee.
1



Important Notlce

The value of Units and the income derived from them may fall as well as rise. Units are not obligations of, deposits in, or
guaranteed by, the Manager, or any of its affiliates. An investment in Units is subject to investment risks, including the
possible loss of tha principal amount investad.

Investors have no right to request the Manager to redeem their Units while the Units ara listed. It is intended that
unitholders of CRCT may only deal in their Units through trading on the SGX-ST. Listing of the Units on the SGX-ST does
not guarantee a liquid market for the Units.

The past parformance of CRCT is not necessarily indicative of the future performance of CRCT.
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CapytaRetail

China Trust

{Constituted in the Republic of Singapore pursuant to a trust deed dated 23 Qctober 20086 (as amended))

ANNOUNCEMENT
COMPLETION OF THE ACQUISITION OF XIZHIMEN MALL, BEIJING

Further to the announcement dated 18 October 2007 in relation to the entry into the S&P
Agreement (as defined in the offer infformation statement dated 25 January 2008 (the “OIS") and
todged with the Monetary Authority of Singapore (the “MAS™) on 25 January 2008) for the
acquisition of Xizhimen Mall, Beijing, CapitaRetail China Trust Management Limited, as manager
of CapitaRetail China Trust (“*CRCT", and the manager of CRCT, the “Manager”), is pleased to
announce the completion of the acquisition of Xizhimen Mall, Beijing, by CRCT.

The total acquisition cost of Xizhimen Mall, Beijing, is $$341.0 million, which comprises the
purchase consideration' of $$332.0 million, the acquisition fee of $$3.3% million and related
professional and other fees and expenses of $$5.7 million.

The entire net proceeds of approximately S$182.3 million from the offer and placement of new
units in CRCT under the Equity Fund Raising {(as defined in the OIS) have been applied in full to
partly finance the acquisition of Xizhimen Mall, Beijing.

The balance of the total acquisition cost are funded through (i) bank borrowings of S$88.0 million,
taken at the CRCT level in the form of a two-year unsecured term loan facility, (i} $$12.0 million
drawn down from an existing short-term loan facility and (iii)) CRCT's internal cash balances.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

CAPITARETAIL CHINA TRUST MANAGEMENT LIMITED
(Company registration no. 2006111760D)

(as Manager of CapitaRetail China Trust)

Kannan Malini
Company Secretary
5 February 2008

In relation to the initial public offering of units in CRCT (“Units"}, the Sole Financlal Adviser was J.P.
Morgan (S.E.A) Limited and the Underwriters and Bookrunners were J.P. Morgan {S.E.A) Limited, UBS,
acting through its business group, UBS Investment Bank and China Internatlonal Capital Corporation
Limited.

The purchase consideration is defined in paragraph 15 of the OIS,
The acquisition fee of $$3.3 million will be paid in the form of Units pursuant to the Property Funds Guidelines issued
by the MAS as Appendix 2 of the Code on Collective Investment Schemes.

1



Important Notice

The value of units in CRCT (*Units”) and the income derived from them may fall as well as rise. Units are not obligations
of, deposits in, or guaranteed by, the Manager, or any of its affiliates. An investment in Units is subject to investment risks,
including the possible loss of the principal amount invested.

Investors have no right to request the Manager to redeem their Units while the Units are listed. It is intended that
unitholders of CRCT may only deal in their Units through trading on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the
"SGX-8T"). Listing of the Units on the SGX-ST does not guarantee a liquid market for the Units.

The past performance of CRCT is not necessarily indicative of the future performance of CRCT.



Cap/taRetail

China Trust

(Constituted in the Republic of Singapore pursuant to a trust deed dated 23 October 2006 (as amended))

ANNOUNCEMENT
USE OF PROCEEDS OF THE EQUITY FUND RAISING

The Board of Directors of CapitaRetail China Trust Management Limited, as manager of
CapitaRetail China Trust (“CRCT", and the manager of CRCT, the “Manager”), is pleased to
announce that the entire net proceeds of approximately $$182.3 million from the offer and
placement of new units (“New Units”) in CRCT pursuant to the Equity Fund Raising (as defined
in the offer information statement dated 25 January 2008 and lodged with the Monetary Authority
of Singapore on 25 January 2008) has been applied in full to partly finance the acquisition of
Xizhimen Mall, Beijing.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

CAPITARETAIL CHINA TRUST MANAGEMENT LIMITED
(Company registration no. 200611176D)

{as Manager of CapitaRetail China Trust)

Kannan Malini
Company Secretary
5 February 2008

Important Notice

The value of units in CRCT (*Unlits") and the income derived from them may fall as well as rise. Units are not obligations
o, daposits in, or guaranteed by, the Manager, or any of its affiliates. An investment in Units is subject to investment rigks,
including the possible loss of the principal amount invested.

Invesiors have no right to request the Manager to redeem their Units while the Units are listed. It is intended that
unitholders of CRCT may only deal in their Units through trading on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the
"SGX-8T"). Listing of the Units on the SGX-5T does not guarantee a liquid market for the Units.

The past performance of CRCT is not necessarily indicative of the future performance of CRCT.

In relation to the initial public offering of units in CRCT (“Units"), the Sole Financial Adviser was J.P.
Morgan {S.E.A) Limited and the Undeorwriters and Bookrunners were J.P. Morgan (5.E.A) Limited, UBS,
acting through its business group, UBS Investment Bank and China International Capital Corporation
Limited.




Cap/taland -

CAPITALAND LIMITED

{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 198800036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

DATE OF RELEASE OF UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS
FOR THE 4™ QUARTER AND FULL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

CapitaLand Limited (*CapitaLand”) wishes to announce that |t will release on Friday,
22 February 2008, its unaudited financial results for the 4™ quarter and full year
ended 31 December 2007.

A presentation will be held for analysts and the media at 10.30 am on the same day
and a live webcast will be available for viewing at www.capitaland.com.

By Order of the Board

Low Sai Choy
Company Secretary
5 February 2008
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER

by

DBS BANKLTD

(Company Registration No. 196800306E)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD

{Company Registration No. 199903322R)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED
{Company Registration No. 198900036N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
(Company Registration No. 197900881N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES OF THE OFFER
INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd (“DBS Bank") refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Lid (the “Offeror”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire ail the issued ordinary shares (*Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (“Ascott”) other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (“SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd (“AIPL”) as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.




21

2.2

23

24

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 5 February 2008, the Offeror
has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 113,806,522 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 7.09% of the total number of Shares in issue’.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 5 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concert Parties in respect of 80,500 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.005% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other Concert
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,427,700 Shares, representing approximately
0.28% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Purchases during the Offer Period

Between the Announcement Date and 500 p.m. on 5 February 2008, the Offeror has
acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 103,014,000 Shares,
representing approximately 6.42% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 5 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 6.00 p.m. on 5 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 5 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,289,013,738
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 80.30%
represented by the above number

1 References in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based on 1,605,207,217 Shares.




3. PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as soon as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers (the “Code”) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document)z or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror,

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositars and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

4 RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror {(including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Annhouncement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enguiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANKLTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD
5 February 2008

2 pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the date
on which the Offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).
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THE

ASCOTT

GROUP

A Member of CapitaLland

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore}
Company Registration no. 197900881N

VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER FOR THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
(THE "COMPANY")

DESPATCH OF CIRCULAR TO SHAREHOLDERS

Further to the announcement made by DBS Bank Lid ("DBS") on 29 January 2008 in
connection with the despatch of the effer document dated 26 January 2008 in respect of the
offer made by DBS, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Lid (the "Offeror”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares of the
Company {"Shares") other than those already held by the Offeror, Somerset Land Ple Ltd
and Areca Investment Pte Ltd (“Offer”), the Board of Directors of the Company wishes to
inform shareholders of the Company (the "Shareholders") that the Company has today
despatched a circular (the "Circular") to the Shareholders in respect of the Offer.

The Circutar contains, inter alia, the advice of PricewaterhouseCoopers Corporate Finance
Pte Lid, the independent financial adviser, to the directors of the Company that are
considered to be independent in respect of the Offer (the "Independent Directors"), and the
recommendation of the Independent Directors and information for the Shareholders
consideration, in compliance with Rule 24 of the Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers.

Shareholders who have not received the Circular within two (2) days following the date of
despatch may obtain a copy from the Company’s share registrar:

Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.
3 Church Street

#08-01 Samsung Hub

Singapore 049483

A softcopy of the Circular will be available on the website of the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited at htip://www.sax.com. Shareholders should note that the Ofteror
has given notice that the Offer will close at 5:30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to Rule
22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers) or such later date(s) as may be
announced from time to time by or on behalf of the Offeror (*Closing Date™. Any
acceptances received after 5:30 p.m. on the Closing Date will be rejected.




The Board of Directors of the Company (including those who may have delegated detailed
supervision of this announcement ("Announcement™)) has taken all reasonable care to
ensure that the facis stated and all opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and
accurate and that no malterial facts have been omitted from this Announcement, and they
jointly and severally accept responsibility accordingly. Where information has been exiracted
trom published or otherwise publicty available sources or obtained from the Offeror, the sole
responsibility of the Directors for such information has been to ensure that it has been
correctly and accurately extracted from these sources, or as the case may be, accurately
reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

By Order of the Board

Hazel Chew / Lam Chee Kin
Joint Company Secretaries
11 February 2008
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& CLAscott.dealingsdisclosure. levelofacceptances.11Feb2008.pdf

Total size = 54K
{2048K size limit recommended}
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANK LTD

(Company Registration No. 196800306E)
(Incorporaled in the Republic of Singapore}

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD

{Company Registration No. 199803322R)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED
{Company Registration No. 198900036N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED

{Company Registration No. 197900881N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES OF THE OFFER
INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd (*“DBS Bank”) refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”)} by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares (“Shares”} in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (“Ascott”) other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (*SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd ("AIPL") as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.
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2.2

2.3
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LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 11 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 124,365,342 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 7.75% of the total number of Shares in issue’.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 11 February 2008, these acceptances
inciude acceptances received from the Offeror’s Concert Parties in respect of 218,350 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.014% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the QOfferor's other Concert
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,427,700 Shares, representing approximately
0.28% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Purchases during the Offer Period

Between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 11 February 2008, the Offeror has
acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 103,014,000 Shares,
representing approximately 6.42% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 11 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 11 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 11 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i} Shares owned, controlled or 1,299,434,708
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2 Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 80.95%
represented by the above number

' References in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based on 1,605,207,217 Shares.



3. PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as soon as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-covers and Mergers {the “Code”) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document)? or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository {Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

4. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANK LTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD
11 February 2008

2 pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the date
on which the Offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).
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Miscellaneous

* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer * CAPITALAND LIMITED

Company Registration No. 198900036N

Announcement submitted on behalf of | CAPITALAND LIMITED

Announcement is submitted with | CAPITALAND LIMITED

respect to *

Announcement is submitted by * Low Sal Choy
Designation * Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 12-Feb-2008 20:40:08
Announcement No. 00130

>> Announcement Detaiils
The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Title * Voluntary Unconditional Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited — (1) Dealings Disclosure
and Levei of Acceptances (2) Advertisements in relation to the Offer

Description The attached announcements issued by D8S Bank Ltd for and on behalf of Somerset
Capital Pte Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidlary of CapitalLand Limited, on the above matters
are for informaton.

Attachments: & CL lingsdisclosure.levelof: nces.12Feb2008.

@ ClL.Ascott.AdvertE.12Feb2008.pdf
& CL.Ascott.AdvertC.12Feb2008.pdf

Total size = 252K
{2048K size limit recommended)
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANKLTD

{Company Registration No. 196800306E)
({Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
(Company Registration No. 199903322R)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED
(Company Registration No. 198900036N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED

(Company Registration No. 157900881N}
(Incomaorated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES
INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd ("DBS Bank") refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares {(“Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (*Ascott’) other than those afready held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (*SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd ("AIPL") as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.
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DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 12 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 1,415,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share {excluding brokerage commission, $$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue’ 0.09%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 12 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 133,447,154 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 8.31% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 12 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concent Parties in respect of 341,100 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.021% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other Concert
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,427,700 Shares, representing approximately
0.28% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Purchases during the Offer Period
Between the Anncuncement Diate and 5.00 p.m. on 12 February 2008, the Offeror has

acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 104,429,000 Shares,
representing approximately 6.51% of the total number of Shares in issue.

! References in this Announcement to the tosal number of Shares in issue are based on 1,605,207,217 Shares.
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Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 12 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 12 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 12 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1, Aggregate number of {i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,309,808,770
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 81.60%
represented by the above number

PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Sharehelders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT ar FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as soon as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers (the “Code™) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document)® or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders. who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository {Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483
RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement) have taken all reascnable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts

2 Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the date
on which the Offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).




have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has bean extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANK LTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
12 February 2008
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER FOR

ASCOTT - THE OFFEROR AND ITS CONCERT
PARTIES NOW OWN 81.60%' OF ASCOTT

. The offeree circular from Ascott has been despatched on 11 February 2008

®  The views of the directors of The Ascott Group Limited (“Ascolt”) who are considered independent for the
purposes of the offer (the “Independent Directors”) and the independent financial adviser to such directors (the
“IFA") on the offer are set out in the offeree circular dated 11 February 2008,

®  The Independent Directors and the IFA advise shareholders of Ascott who wish to realise their investments
in Ascott and/or believe that the current market price of the Ascott shares may cease to be supported by the
offer and are uncertain of the longer term performance of Ascott under the control of Somerset Capital Pte Lid
(the "Offeror™ to:

(a) accept the offer; or

(b} sell their Ascott shares in the open market if they can obtain a price higher than the offer price (after taking
into consideration all costs and expenses} by doing so.

®  Shareholders are advised to read this advertisement in conjunction with the offer document dated 26 January
2008 and the offeree circular (electronic copies of which are available al www.sgx.com) in their entirety before
1aking any action in relation to the offer.

. Closing Date

B The offer will close at 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 20082, Tuesday or such laler date(s) as may be announced from
time to time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

The offer price of $51.73 for each Ascott share will not be revised

m  The Ofieror is offering to buy all of your shares in Ascott at 5$$1.73 in cash for each share. You will not be entitled
to any dividends or other distributions if you accept the offer.

®  Shareholders can fill in and submit the appropriate acceptance form enclosed with the offer document and tender
their shares in Ascott to the Offerar,

The Offeror intends to privatise Ascott
®  The Offeror intends to privatise Ascott and has no intention 1o preserve the listing status of Ascoft.

® it is entitted to do so, the Offeror intends to exercise any rights of compulsory acquisition that it may have in
connection with the offer.

Payment will be despaiched to shareholders within 10 days after the receipt of valid acceptances
»  There are no conditions attached to the offer.

s Payment will be despaiched to you within 10 days after the receipt of valid acceptances. The sooner you tender
your acceplances, the earlier you can receive your payment.

Please call our information Hotline at (65) 6878 8995 during office hours

if you have any queries in connection with the offer or if you need help to complete the acceptance form
tssued by

S
a

OMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD
wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited

12 February 2008

Important Notice

Nothing contained herein is intended to be or shall be taken as advice, recommendation or soficifation to Ascoit’s shareholders
or any other party. DBS Bank Ltd is acting for and on beha't of Somersel Capital Pte Ltd and does not purport to advise Ascolt's
shareholders.

The views of the Independent Directors and the IFA on the offer were made available by Ascott to shareholders in the offeree circular dated
11 February 2008 which has been despatched to shareholders on the same day. Shareholders should consider their advice before
taking any action in relation to the ofter.

The diractors of the Offeror {including those who may have delegated detalled supervision of this advertiserment) have taken all
reasonable care 10 ensure that the facts stated and all opinions expressed in this advertisement are fair and accurate and that no
material tacts have been omitted from this advertisement, and they jointty and severally accept responsibitity accordingly. Where any
information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available sources {including, without limitation, information relating
to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable enquiries
that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or
reproduced in this advertisement.

Aggregate number of (i) shares ownad, contrglled or agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its concent parlies, and (i) valid acceptances of tha offer, as
of 12 February 2008. Please see the annpuncement an dealings disclosure and level of acceptances released on SGXNET on 12 February 2008.

Subject 10 Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers. Pursuant to Rule 22.6. the ofler will remain open for & period ot not less than 14
days aftar the dale on which the offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m, on 26 February 2008},
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER FOR

ASCOTT - THE OFFEROR AND ITS CONCERT
PARTIES NOW OWN 81.60%' OF ASCOTT

1. The offeree circular from Ascott has been despatched on 11 February 2008

® The views of the directors of The Ascott Group Limited (*Ascott”) who are considered independent for the
purposes of the offer {the “Independent Directors™) and the independent financial adviser to such directors (the
“IFA™) on the offer are set out in the offeree circular dated 11 February 2008.

8 The Independent Directors and the IFA advise shareholders of Ascoft who wish to realise their invesiments
in Ascott and/or believe that the current market price of the Ascotl shares may cease to be supported by the
offer and are uncertain of the longer term performance of Ascott under the control of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd
(the “Offeror”} to:

(a} accept the oHer; or
{b} selt their Ascott shares in the open market if they can obtain a price higher than the ofer price (after taking
into consideration all costs and expenses} by doing so,

® Shargholders are advised to read this advertisement in conjunction with the offer document dated 26 January
2008 and the offeree circular (electronic copies of which are available at www.sgx.com) in their entirety before
taking any action in relation to the offer.

2. Closing Date

®m  The offer will close at 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 20082, Tuesday or such later date(s) as may be announced from
fime to time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

3. The offer price of $$1.73 for each Ascott share will not be revised

B The OHeror is offering to buy all of your shares in Ascott at $$1.73 in cash for each share. You will not be entitled
to any dividends or other distributions if you accept the offer.

& Shareholders can fill in and submit the appropriate acceptance form enclosed with the offer document and tender
their shares in Ascott to the Offeror,

4. The Offeror intends to privatise Ascott

& The Offeror intends to privatise Ascott and has no intenticn 1o preserve the listing status of Ascott,

m tit is entitted 1o do so, the Offeror intends to exercise any rights of compulsory acquisition that it may have in
connection wilh the offer,

5. Payment will be despatched to shareholders within 10 days after the receipt of valid acceptances

&  There are no conditions attached to the offer.

| Payment will be despatched to you within 10 days after the receipt of valid acceptances. The sooner you tender
your acceptances, the earlier you can receive your payment.

HEMBEYFEAFER, REXNGRERBEHMENL,
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Issued by

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD

a

wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited

12 February 2008

Important Notice

Nothing contained herein is intended 10 be or shall be taken as advice, recommendation or solicitation to Ascott'’s shareholders
or any other party. DBS Bank Ltd is acting for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd and does not purport 1o advise Ascott's
shareholders.

The views of the independent Directors and the IFA on the offer were made avaitabla by Ascott to sharehoiders in the offeree circular dated
11 February 2008 which has been despatched o shareholders on the same day. Shareholders should consider their advice belore
taking any action in relation to the offer,

The directors of the Offerer (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of this advertisement) have taken all
reasonable care fo ensure that the facts stated and all opinions expressed in this advertisement are fair and accurate and that no
material facts have been omitted trom this advertisement, and they joinlly and severally accept respensibility accordingly. Where any
information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available sources {including. without fimitation, information relating
to Ascotl and its subsidiaries), the sote responsibility of the directors of the Otferor has bean to ensure through reasonable enguiries
that such information has been accurately and correcily extracted from such sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or
reproduced in this advertisemant.

Aggregate number of {i}) shares owned, controlled or agreed to be acquired by the Otferar and its concert parties, and (i) valid acceptancos of tha offer, as
of 12 February 2008. Piease so0 the announcemand on dealings disclosure and ievel of acceptances released on SGXNET on 12 February 2008.

Subject 1o Aule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers. Pursuan 1o Aule 22.6, the olfer will remain open for 8 period ol not less than 14
days after the date on which the offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).
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* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer * CAPITALAND LIMITED

Company Registration No. 198900036N

Announcement submitted on behalf of | CAPITALAND LIMITED

Announcement is submitted with | CAPITALAND LIMITED

respect to *

Announcement is submitted by * Low Sai Choy
Designation * Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 13-Feb-2008 21:07:41
Announcement No. 00144

>> Announcement Details
The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Title * Voluntary Unconditional Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited - "Dealings Disclosure
and Level of Acceptances”

Description The attached announcement issued by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of Somerset
Capital Pte Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, on the above matter is
for information.

Attachments: & CL.Ascott.dealingsdisclosure.ievelofacceptances. 1 3Feb2008.pdf
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANKLTD

(Company Registration No. 196800308E)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapere)}

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
(Company Registration No. 189903322R)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED

{Company Registration No. 198900036N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
{Company Registration No. 197300881N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES
INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd ("DBS Bank") refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd {the “Offeror’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitalLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares (“Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (“Ascott™) other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Lid ("SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd (“AIPL") as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.
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DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following deatings in
the Shares were made on 13 Fehruary 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 713,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share (excluding brokerage commission, 5%1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3 Percentage of total number of Shares in issue’' 0.04%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AMD AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 500 p.m. on 13 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 143,198,595 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 8.92% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 13 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concert Parties in respect of 2,869,594 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.179% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other Concent
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,427 700 Shares, representing approximately
0.28% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Period
Between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 13 February 2008, the Offeror has

acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 105,142,000 Shares,
representing approximately 6.55% of the total number of Shares in issue.

' References in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based on 1,605,221,717 Shares.
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On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitalLand pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 13 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 13 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 13 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,317,744,717
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 82.09%
represented by the above number

PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as soon as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers {the “Code”) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document)? or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consuit their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository {Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Centra! Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

2 Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the date
on which the Offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).
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5. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement} have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without ltimitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and cormrectly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANK LTD

For and on behaif of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD
13 February 2008
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»> Announcement Details

The details of the announcement start here ...

For the Financial Year Ended *

31-12-2007

Footnotes

Attachments:

Company.

Pursuant to Rule 704(11) of the Listing Manual of the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited, CapitaLand Limited {the "Company™) confirms that there is no person
occupying a managerial position in the Company or in any of its principal subsidiaries
who is a relative of a director, chief executive officer or substantia! shareholder of the
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Name of Announcer * CAPITALAND LIMITED
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Announcement is submitted by * Low Sai Choy
Designation * Company Secretary
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The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Title * Voluntary Unconditional Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited - "Dealings Disclosure
and Level of Acceptances”

Description The attached announcement issued by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of Somerset
Capital Pte Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, on the above matter is
for information.

Attachments:

& Ci.Ascott.dealingsdisclosure.levelofacceptances. 14Feb2008.pdf
Total size = 65K
(2048K size limit recommended)

Close Window

AR

A
i

. 3 -

LT

o s 1]
=3

- = B

2

o 'J

§
~

http://info.sgx.com/webcorannc.nsf/vwprint/41 E5943FD391CFC9482573EF002548DC?... 27-02-2008




nemA07

VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER

by

DBS BANK LTD

(Company Registration No. 196800306E)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD

(Company Registration No. 199903322R)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED

{Company Registration No. 1983900036N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
{(Company Registration No. 197900881N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES
INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd ("DBS Bank™) refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitalL.and Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares {“Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (*Ascott”) cther than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (*SLPL’) and Areca Investment Pte Ltd (*AIPL™) as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.
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3.1

3.2

3.3

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes ta announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 14 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 400,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share (excluding brokerage commission, S$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue’ 0.02%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 14 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 178,434,159 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 11.12% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 14 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concert Parties in respect of 3,945,890 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.246% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other Concert
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,427,700 Shares, representing approximately
0.28% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Period
Between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 14 February 2008, the Offeror has

acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 105,542,000 Shares,
representing approximately 6.57% of the total number of Shares in issue.

' References in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based on 1,605,221,717 Shares.
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On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitaLand pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 14 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 14 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 14 February 2008, BDBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,352,318,485
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 84.24%
represented by the above number

PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as soon as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers {the “Code"} as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document)? or such later date(s} as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository {(Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

2 Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the date
on which the Offer would ctherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).
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5. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

|

‘ The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
‘ this Announcement) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
| opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or ctherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANKLTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
14 February 2008



CapjtaLand

CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 198800036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

INTERVENTION IN HIGH COURT APPEAL HEARING
REGARDING EN-BLOC PURCHASE OF GILLMAN HEIGHTS CONDOMINIUM

We refer to the press releases made by CapitalLand Limited (“CapitaLand”) on 6
February 2007 and 21 December 2007 relating to the proposed acquisition of Gillman
Heights Condominium (“Gillman Heights™} by Capitaland through its indirectly-owned
associated company, Ankerite Pte. Ltd. ("Ankerite"). The shareholders of Ankerite are
CapitaLand’s indirect wholly-owned subsidiary CRL Realty Pte Ltd (50%), with the
balance shareholding held by HPL Orchard Place Pte Ltd and two private funds.

On 17 January 2008, The Straits Times reported that a group of minority owners at
Gillman Heights had filed an appeal to the Singapore High Court on 16 January 2008
against the order granted by the Strata Titles Board approving the above-said en-bloc
sale of Gillman Heights.

On 5 February 2008, upon consultation with and through its lawyers, Ankerite filed
applications to seek the leave of the Singapore High Court to intervene in the said
appeal proceedings. Leave to intervene was granted by the Singapore High Court
today, 15 February 2008. As a consequence, Ankerite was added as a party to the
abovementioned appeal proceedings.

Further details will be announced as and when appropriate.

By Order of the Board

Low Sai Choy
Company Secretary
15 February 2008
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Ascott Residence Trust - "Payment of management fees by way of issue of units in Ascott
Residence Trust"

Description

Capitaland Limited’s subsidiary, Ascott Residence Trust Management Limited, the
manager of Ascott Residence Trust, has today issued an announcement on the above
matter, as attached for information.
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ASCOTT

RESIDINCE
TRUST

{Constituted in the Republic of Singapore
pursuant to a trust deed dated 19 January 2006 (as amended))

PAYMENT OF MANAGEMENT FEES
BY WAY OF ISSUE OF UNITS IN ASCOTT RESIDENCE TRUST

As disclosed in the prospectus of Ascott Residence Trust (“ART"™) dated 6 March 2006 issued in
connection with the preferential offering of units of ART (“Units”), Ascott Residence Trust
Management Limited (the “Company”), the manager of ART, intends to receive 50% of the
Management Fees (as defined in the trust deed constituting ART (the “Trust Deed”)} in cash and
$50% in Units for the period from 1 January 2007 to 31 December 2007.

The Company wishes to announce that 569,242 Units have been issued to the Company today at an
issue price of $$1.3468 per Unit. These Units were issued to the Company as payment of 50% of the
Base Fee and Base Performance Fee (as defined in the Trust Deed) of the Management Fees for the
period from 1 October 2007 to 31 December 2007 and 50% of the Additional Qutperformance Fee (as
defined in the Trust Deed) for the year ended 31 December 2007. The balance of the Management
Fees of $$766,655.14 (excluding applicable goods and services tax) was paid in cash.

With the above-mentioned issue of Units, the Company holds an aggregate of 3,601,765 Units,
representing 0.59% of the total number of Units in issue of 606,795,983.

As the Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Ascott Group Limited (“TAG"), TAG’s direct
and deemed interest in ART has increased from 27.86% to 27.92% by virtue of the new issue of Units
mentioned above.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Ascott Residence Trust Management Limited
{(Company Registration No: 200516209Z)

As Manager of Ascott Residence Trust

Lam Chee Kin / Kang Siew Fong
Joint Company Secretaries

Singapore, 15 February 2008

In relation to the preferential offering by The Ascott Group Limited of units in Ascott Residence Trust,
J.P. Morgan (S.E.A.) Limited acted as the Joint Financial Adviser, Sole Global Coordinator and Sole
Lead Underwriter.

Important Notice

The value of Units and the income derived from them may fall as well as rise. Units are not obligations of, deposits in, or
guaranieed by the Company, as manager of ART, or any of its affiliates. An investment in Units is subject to investment risks,
including the possible loss of the principal amount invested.

Investors have no right to request the Manager to redeem their Units while the Units are listed. It is intended that Unitholders
may only deal in their Units through trading on Singapore Exchange Trading Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST). Listing
of the Units on the SGX-ST does not guarantee a liquid market for the Units,

The past performance of ART is not necessarily indicative of the future performance of ART.
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CapitaRetail China Trust (2) Payment of acquisition fee by way of issue of units in
CapitaRetail China Trust"

Description CapitaLand Limited's subsidiary, CapitaRetail China Trust Management Limited, the
manager of CapitaRetail China Trust, has today issued announcements on the above
matters, as attached for informaticn,

Attachments: @ CRCTAnnc,PaymentOfMgtFee4Q07Final.18Feb08. pdf
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CapytaRetail

China Trust

{Constituted in the Republic of Singapore pursuant to a trust deed dated 23 October 2006 (as amended))

PAYMENT OF MANAGEMENT FEE
BY WAY OF ISSUE OF UNITS IN CAPITARETAIL CHINA TRUST

CapitaRetail China Trust Management Limited, as manager of CapitaRetail China Trust (“CRCT"
and the manager of CRCT, the “Manager”), wishes to announce that 223,824 units in CRCT
(“Units") have been issued to the Manager today as payment of the performance component' of
the Management Fee (as defined in the Trust Deed) for the period from 1 October 2007 to 31
December 2007 (both dates inclusive).

The 223,824 Units have been issued at an issue price of $$2.0815 per Unit. The issue price per
Unit for the 223,824 Units is the volume weighted average price for a Unit for all trades on
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (*“SGX-ST") in the ordinary course of trading for
the period of ten business days preceding 31 December 2007.

The Units have been issued to the Manager as payment of the performance component of the
Management Fee in relation to Wangjing Mall, Jiulong Mall, Anzhen Mall, Qibao Mali, Xinwu Mall,
Jinyu Mall and Zhengzhou Mall.

This manner of payment of the Management Fee in Units was disclosed in the CRCT initial public
offering prospectus dated 28 November 2006.

With the above-mentioned issue of Units, the Manager holds an aggregate of 740,620 Units and
the total number of Units in issue is 614,607,133.

In relation to the initial public offering of Units, the Sole Financial Adviser was J.P. Morgan (S.E.A) Limited
and the Underwriters and Bookrunners were J.P. Morgan (S.E.A) Limited, UBS, acting through its business
group, UBS Investment Bank and China International Capital Corporation Limited.

Under the deed of trust dated 23 October 2006 constituting CRCT (as amended) (the “Trust Deed"), the
Manager is entitled to receive for its own account from the Deposited Properly {as defined in the Trust Deed), in
relaticn to any Financial Year (as defined in the Trust Deed), the Performance Fee (as defined in the Trust
Deed), being a fee equal to a rate of 4.0% per annum {or such lower percentage as may be determined by the
Manager in its absolute discretion) of the Net Property Income {(as defined in the Trust Deed) of CRCT for each
Financial Year (calcuiated before accounting for the Performance Fee in that Financial Year).

1
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BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

CAPITARETAIL CHINA TRUST MANAGEMENT LIMITED
(Company registration no. 200611176D)

(as Manager of CapitaRetail China Trust)

Kannan Malini
Company Secretary
15 Feb 2008

Important Notice

The value of Units and the income derived from them may fall as well as rise. Units are not obligations of, deposits in, or
guaranteed by, the Manager, or any of its affiliates. An investment in Units is subject to investment risks, including the
possible loss of the principal amount invested.

Investors have no right to request the Manager to redeem their Units while the Units are listed. It is intended that
Unitholders may only deal in their Units through trading on the SGX-ST. Listing of the Units on the SGX-ST does not
guarantee a liquid market for the Units.

The past performance of CRCT is not necessarly indicative of the future performance of CRCT.



Cap/taRetail

China Trust

(Constituted in the Republic of Singapore pursuant to a trust deed dated 23 October 20086 (as amended))

PAYMENT OF ACQUISITION FEE
BY WAY OF ISSUE OF UNITS IN CAPITARETAIL CHINA TRUST

CapitaRetail China Trust Management Limited, as manager of CapitaRetail China Trust ("CRCT”
and the manager of CRCT, the “Manager”), wishes to announce that 2,470,588 units in CRCT
(“Units”) have been issued to the Manager today as payment of the Acquisition Fee' (as defined
in the Trust Deed) for the acquisition of Xizhimen Mall (as described in the CRCT Circular dated
14 November 2007). The acquisition of Xizhimen Mall was completed on 5 February 2008 at an
agreed property price ot $$336.0 million {the “Agreed Property Price”). The Manager is entitled
to receive 1% of the Agreed Property Price. The 2,470,588 Units have been issued at an issue
price of $$1.36 per Unit.?

Xizhimen Mall is held directly by CapitaRetail Beijing Xizhimen Real Estate Co. Ltd which in turn
is wholly owned by CapitaRetail China Investments (B) Beta Pte Ltd (the "Holding Company”).
The Holding Company is wholly owned by CapitaLand Retail Trustee Pte. Ltd., as trustee of
CapitaRetait China Incubator Fund (the “Incubator Fund”). The Incubator Fund is an associated
company of CapitaLand Limited which is also a controlling unitholder of CRCT. Therefore, the
acquisition of Xizhimen Mall by CRCT is an “interested-party transaction” under the Property
Funds Guidelines in respect of which the Manager is required to receive payment of the
Acquisition Fee in the form of Units and such Units shall not be sold within one year from the date
of their issuance.

With the above-mentioned issue of Units, the Manager holds an aggregate of 3,211,208 Units
and the total number ot Units in issue is 617,077,721.

In relation to the inltial public offering of Units, the Sole Financial Adviser was J.P. Morgan (S.E.A)
Limited and the Underwrlters and Bookrunners were J.P. Morgan (S.E.A) Limited, UBS, acting through
its business group, UBS Investment Bank and China International Capital Corporation Limited.

Under the deed of trust dated 23 October 2006 constituting CRCT {as amended) (the “Trust Deed™), the
Manager is entitled to receive for its own account out of the Deposiled Property (as defined in the Trust Deed),
1.0% of the purchase price paid for any Authorised Investment (as defined in the Trust Deed) acquired from
time to time by the Trustee on behalf of CRCT.

Under the Trust Deed, the Manager shall, when acquisition fees are paid in the form of Units, be entitled to
receive such number of Units as may be purchased ior the relevant amount of the acquisition fees at the issue
price of Units issued to finance or part finance the acquisition in respect of which the acquisition fee is payable.
Accordingly, the issue price per Unit for the 2,470,588 Units is the issue price of new Units issued to parly
finance the acquisition of Xizhimen Mall pursuant to the Equity Fund Raising (as defined in the CRCT Offer
Information Statement dated 25 January 2008).
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BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

CAPITARETAIL CHINA TRUST MANAGEMENT LIMITED
{Company registration no. 200611176D)

{as Manager of CapitaRetail China Trust)

Kannan Malini
Company Secretary
15 February 2008

Important Notice

The value of Units and the income derived frorn them may fall as well as rise. Units are not obligations of, deposits in, or
guaranteed by, the Manager, or any of its affiliates. An investment in Unils is subject to invesiment risks, including the
possible loss of the principal amount invested.

Investors have no right to request the Manager to redeem theilr Units while the Units are listed. It is intended that
Unitholders may only deal in their Units through trading on Singapore Exchange Secunties Trading Limited (the “SGX-
S§T7). Listing of the Units on the SGX-ST does rot guarantee a liquid market for the Units.

The past performance of CRCT is not necessarily indicative of the future performance of CRCT.
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANKLTD
{Company Registration No. 196800306E)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
{Company Registration No. 199903322R)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED
{Company Registration No. 198900036N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
(Company Registration No. 197900881N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES

INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd (“DBS Bank") refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares (“Shares’) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (*Ascott”) other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd ("SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd (“AIPL") as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.
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3.2

3.3
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DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 15 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 5,017,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share {excluding brokerage commission, S$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue' 0.31%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 15 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 191,018,609 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 11.90% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 15 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received frem the Offeror’s Concert Parties in respect of 3,945,890 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.246% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controiled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other Concert
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,427,700 Shares, representing approximately
0.28% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neithar the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Periad
Between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 15 February 2008, the Offeror has

acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 110,559,000 Shares,
representing approximately 6.89% of the total number of Shares in issue.

! References in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based on 1,605,221,717 Shares.
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On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued o certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitaLand pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
informaticn available to the Offeror as at 15 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 15 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 15 February 2008, DES Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,369,919,935
agreed te be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 85.34%
represented by the above number

PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be} and all other relevant documents as soon as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.86 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers (the “Code”) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document)? or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository {Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte, Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

2 pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the date

on which the Offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).
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5. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicty available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such informatiori has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANKLTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
15 February 2008
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANK LTD

{(Company Registration No. 196800306E)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD

{Company Registration No. 199903322R)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED
(Company Registration No. 158900036N}
({Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
(Company Registration No. 197900881N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES
INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd (“DBS Bank”) refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document™) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares (“Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (*Ascott™) other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (“SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd (“AIPL") as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.




2.

3.1

3.2

3.3

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 18 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 1,070,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share (excluding brokerage commission, $$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue' 0.07%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 18 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 220,338,738 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 13.73% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 18 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concert Parties in respect of 4,105,890 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.256% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offerar, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other Concert
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,427,700 Shares, representing approximately
0.28% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Period
Between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 18 February 2008, the Offeror has

acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 111,629,000 Shares,
representing approximately 6.95% of the total number of Shares in issue.

' References in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based on 1,605,244,717 Shares.
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On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitaLand pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 18 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 18 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 18 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,400,150,064
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii} valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 87.22%
represented by the above number

PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all cther relevant documents as soon as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 {subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers (the “Code™) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document)’ or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

? pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a pericd of not less than 14 days after the date
on which the Offer would otherwise have closed {being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).




5. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately refiected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANK LTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
18 February 2008
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CAPITALAND LIMITED

{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 188500036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

INCREASE IN REGISTERED CAPITAL OF
INDIRECT WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY
CAPITALAND MANAGEMENT (CHINA) CO., LTD.

CapitaLand Limited ("CapitaLand") wishes to announce that its indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary, CapitaLand Management (China) Co., Ltd. (‘CMCC") has increased its registered
capital from US$0.14 milion (approximately S$0.20 million) to US$36.54 million
{approximately $$51.89 million) (the “Share Increase”).

The beneficial owners of the Share Increase are:

(a) Hua Jia Holdings Pte Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitaLand China Holdings
Pte Ltd (“CCH"), in respect of US$33.2 million (approximately $$47.12 million),
representing 90.86% in the enlarged registered capital of CMCC; and

(b) CCH, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitaLand, in respect of US$3.20
million (approximately S$4.54 million), representing 8.76% in the enlarged registered
capital of CMCC.

CCH was originally the sole shareholder of CMCC and its original holding of US$0.14 million
{(approximately 5$0.20 million) represents 0.38% in the enlarged registered capital.

CapitaLand's indirect interest in CMCC remains at 100% after the Share Increase.

The Share Increase is not expected to have any material impact on the net tangible assets
or earnings per share of the CapitalLand Group for the financial year ending 31 December
2008.

None of the Directors or the controlling shareholder of CapitalLand has any interest, direct or
indirect, in the above transaction.

By Order of the Board

Low Sai Choy
Company Secretary
19 February 2008
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER

by

DBS BANK LTD
{Company Registration No. 196800306E)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
{Company Registration No. 199903322R)
(!ncorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED
(Company Registration No. 198300036N})
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED

{Company Registration No. 197500881N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES
INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd (‘DBS Bank”) refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares (*Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (“Ascott") other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (*SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd (“AIPL") as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.



2.

31

3.2

33

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 19 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 9,156,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share (excluding brokerage commission, S5$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue' 0.57%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 19 February 2008, the
Offerar has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 232,760,218 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 14.50% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 19 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concert Parties in respect of 4,158,890 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.259% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other Concert
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,427,700 Shares, representing approximately
0.28% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Period
Between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 19 February 2008, the Offeror has

acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 120,785,000 Shares?,
representing approximately 7.52% of the totat number of Shares in issue.

! References in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based on 1,605,244 717 Shares.
2 These Shares include 146,000 Shares which are believed to have been acquired from a Concert Party, which
Shares have been included in the shareholdings of the Offeror's other Concert Parties as at the Announcement
Date as stated in paragraph 3.2 above.
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On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
Capitaland pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 19 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 19 February 2008,

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 19 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,421,528,544
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2, Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 88.56%
represented by the above number

PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as soon as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers (the “Code”) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document)® or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediatety.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Centrat Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

% Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the date
on which the Offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).




5. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement)} have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Anncuncement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANKLTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
19 February 2008
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A Member of Capitaland

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration no. 197900881N

VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER FOR THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
(THE "GOMPANY™)

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF DEALINGS

The Board of Directors of the Company refers to the voluntary unconditional cash offer for the
Company made by DBS Bank Ltd, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Lid (the
"Offeror"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitalLand Limited.

Pursuant to Rule 12.1 of the Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers, the Company
wishes to report the following dealings in the ordinary shares in the capital of the Company
{("Shargs") on 15 February 2008 by Ms Tan Yan Gayle, the daughter of Mr Tham Kui Seng, a
director of the Company.

Date of dispasal 1 15 February 2008
Name : Ms Tan Yan Gayle
Number of Shares disposed : 148,000 Shares
Percentage of issued capital of the Company . Approximately 0.009%
Price per Share (excluding brokerage, GST, . 8$1.73

stamp duties, clearing fee)

Resultant total number of Shares owned or : 0 Shares
controlied

Resultant total percentage of issued capitalofthe : 0%

Company

Note:

{1) Based on total number of issued Shares of 1,605,153,717

The Board of Directors of the Company (including those who may have delegated detailed
supervision of this announcement ("Announcement”)) has taken all reasonable care to
ensure that the facts stated and all opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and
accurate and that no material facts have been omitted from this Announcement, and they
jointly and severally accept responsibility accordingly.



Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources, the sole responsibility of the Directors of the Company has been to ensure through
reasonable enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from
such sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this
Announcement.

By Order of the Board
Hazel Chew /Lam Chee Kin

Joint Company Secretaries
19 February 2008
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CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 188900036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

LEGAL ACTION BROUGHT AGAINST
EIGHT (8) CONSENTING SUBSIDIARY PROPRIETORS
{(OWNING FOUR (4) UNITS)
OF GILLMAN HEIGHTS CONDOMINIUM

We refer to the press releases and announcement by CapitaLand Limited
("CapitaLand”) on 6 February 2007, 21 December 2007 and 15 February 2008
relating to the proposed acquisition of Gillman Heights Condominium (‘Gillman
Heights”) by CapitalLand through its indirectly-owned associated company, Ankerite
Pte. Ltd. ("Ankerite”). The shareholders of Ankerite are CapitaLand’s indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary CRL Realty Pte Ltd (50%}), with the balance shareholding held by
HPL Orchard Place Pte Ltd and two private funds.

By a Collective Sale Agreement dated 26 June 2006 (the "CSA"), subsidiary
proprietors representing not less than 80% of the share values of Gillman Heights
agreed to its en-bloc sale (the “Consenting Owners"), pursuant to which a Sale and
Purchase Agreement dated 5 February 2007 (the “S&P") was signed. Accordingly,
the Sales Committee of Gillman Heights, representing the Consenting Owners
(including the 8 Consenting Owners referred to below), applied to the Strata Titles
Board for approval of the en-bloc sale. Approval was granted by the Strata Titles
Board on 21 December 2007 (the “STB Approval”).

On 11 February 2008, a group of eight (8) subsidiary proprietors (owning 4 units in
Gillman Heights) (the “8 Consenting Owners") filed an application to the Singapore
High Court, by way of Originating Summons No. 192 of 2008/T, seeking, amongst
others, declarations that the CSA and S&P had terminated and that the Strata Titles
Board had no jurisdiction to approve the en-bloc sale (collectively, the “Challenge”).
The 8 Consenting Owners had previously consented to the en-bloc sale and applied
to the Strata Titles Board, through the Sales Committee of Gillman Heights, for
approval of such en-bloc sale.

v e T
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In the light of the Challenge, on 20 February 2008, upon consultation with and
through its lawyers, Ankerite commenced legal proceedings in the Singapore High
Court against the 8 Consenting Owners for, amongst others, the following reliefs:-

{a) a declaration that the 8 Consenting Owners have acted in breach of their
contractual obligations, including in particular, the obligations to act in
accordance with the CSA, to abide by the decision of the Strata Titles Board,
and not to do anything delrimental to the satisfaction of any of the terms of the
S&P;

{b)  a declaration that the 8 Consenting Owners are bound by the STB Approval;

{c) a declaration that the Challenge by the 8 Consenting Owners constitutes an
abuse of process; and

(d) further or alternatively, an order for damages for breach of contract against
the 8 Consenting Owners.

Further details will be announced as and when appropriate.

By Order of the Board

Low Sai Choy
Company Secretary
20 February 2008
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANK LTD
{Company Registration No. 196800306E)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
{Company Registration No. 199903322R)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED
(Company Registration No. 198900036N}
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
{Company Registration No. 197900881N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pie Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES
INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd ("DBS Bank") refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares (‘Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited ("Ascott’) other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (“SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd (“AIPL") as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitatised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.



2.

3.1

3.2

3.3

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 20 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 4,714,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share (excluding brokerage commission, S$$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue’ 0.29%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 500 p.m. on 20 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 247,062,741 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 15.39% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 20 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concert Parties in respect of 4,607,090
Offer Shares’, representing approximately 0.29% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's cother Concert
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,889,900 Shares?, representing approximately
0.30% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Period
Between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 20 February 2008, the Offeror has

acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 125,499,000 Shares®,
representing approximately 7.82% of the total number of Shares in issue.

! Referencas in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based on 1,605,244,717 Shares.
This is based on information avaitable to the Offerar up to 20 February 2008.



On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitaL.and pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 20 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 20 February 2008.

34 Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 20 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,440,559,067
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 89.74%
represented by the above number

4, PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as sooh as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers (the “‘Code”) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document)* or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer shou!ld consuilt their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document andfor the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

® These Shares include 146,000 Shares which are believed to have been acquired from a Concert Party, which
Shares have been included in the shareholdings of the Offeror's other Concert Parties as at the Announcement
Date as stated in paragraph 3.2 above.

* Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the date
on which the Offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).




5. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement} have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accerdingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the direclors of the Offeror has been {o ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANKLTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
20 February 2008
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CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 198900036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

ESTABLISHMENT OF INDIRECT WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY
FOSHAN CAPITALAND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.

CapitaLand Limited (“CapitaLand”) wishes to announce the establishment of the
following indirect wholly-owned subsidiary incorporated in The People’'s Republic of
China:

Name : Foshan Capital.and Property Management Co., Ltd.
Principal Activity : Property Management and Consulting
Registered Capital : RMB500,000 (approximately S$98,930)

None of the Directors or the controlling shareholder of CapitaLand has any interest,
direct or indirect, in the above transaction.

By Order of the Board

Ng Chooi Peng
Assistant Company Secretary
21 February 2008
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANK LTD
(Company Registration No. 196800306E)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore}

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD
(Company Registration No. 199903322R)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Company Registration No. 198300036N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
(Company Registration No. 197900881N})
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES
INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd (‘DBS Bank") refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer {the ‘Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares (*Shares") in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (*Ascott™} other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd ("SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd ("AIPL") as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.




2.

31

3.2

3.3

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on hehalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 21 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 407,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share {excluding brokerage commission, $$1.73
clearing fees and Goeds and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue’ 0.03%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 21 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 281,259,290 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 17.48% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 21 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concert Parties in respect of 4,607,090 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.29% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue. As at the Announcement Date, the Cfferor's other Concert
Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,889,900 Shares, representing approximately
0.30% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Period

Between the Announcement Date and 500 p.m. on 21 February 2008, the Offeror has
acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 125,906,000 Shares?
(the “Market Purchase Shares”), representing approximately 7.82% of the total number of
Shares in issue.

References in this Announcement to the {otal number of Shares in issue are based on 1,609,488,935 Shares.
These Shares include 148,000 Shares which are believed to have been acquired from a Concert Party, which
Shares have been included in the sharehaldings of the Offeror's other Concert Parties as at the

Announcement Date as stated in paragraph 3.2 above.




3.4

4.1

On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
Capitaland pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

On 21 February 2008, 701,932 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitalLand pursuant to the release of Awards under the Ascott Performance Share Plan.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 21 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 21 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 21 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,475,864,548
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 91.70%
represented by the above number

TRADING SUSPENSION, LISTING STATUS AND COMPULSORY ACQUISITION
Trading Suspension and Listing Status

As the Offeror has received valid acceptances pursuant to the Offer that bring the Shares
owned by it and its Concert Parties to above 90% of the total number of issued Shares
excluding treasury shares, the SGX-ST may suspend the listing of the Shares on the SGX-ST
until such time it is satisfied that at least 10% of the total number of issued Shares excluding
treasury shares are held by at least 500 Shareholders who are members of the public,
pursuant to Rule 1105 of the Listing Manual. Rule 1303(1) of the Listing Manual provides that
if the Offeror succeeds in garnering acceptances exceeding 90% of the total number of issued
Shares excluding treasury shares, thus causing the percentage of the total number of Shares
held in public hands to fall below 10%, the SGX-ST will suspend trading of the Shares only at
the close of the Offer.

In addition, under Rule 724 of the Listing Manual, if the percentage of the total number of
issued Shares excluding treasury shares held in public hands falls below 10%, Ascott must,
as soon as practicable, announce that fact and the SGX-ST may suspend trading of all the
Shares. Rule 725 of the Listing Manua! states that the SGX-ST may allow Ascott a period of 3
months, or such longer period as the SGX-ST may agree, to raise the percentage of Shares
in public hands to at least 10%, failing which Ascott may be delisted from the SGX-ST.

As stated in the Offer Document, it is not the intention of the Offeror to preserve the
listing status of Ascott. In the event that the trading of Shares on the SGX-ST is
suspended pursuant to Rule 724 or Rule 1105 of the Listing Manual, the Offeror has no



4.2

intention to undertake or support any action for any such listing suspension by the
SGX-ST to be lifted.

Compulsory Acquisition

Pursuant to Section 215(1) of the Act, if the Offeror receives valid acceptances pursuant to
the Offer® in respect of not less than 90% of the Offer Shares (other than those already held
by the Offeror, its related corporations (including SLPL and AIPL) or their respective
nominees and excluding any Shares held as treasury shares) {the "90% Compulsory
Acquisition Acceptance Level”), the Offeror would have the right to compulsorily acquire all
the Offer Shares not acquired by the Offeror pursuant to the Offer. In such event, as stated in
the Offer Document, the Offeror intends to exercise any rights of compulsory
acquisition it may have in connection with the Offer. As at 5.00 p.m. on 21 February
2008, the Offeror has received valid acceptances pursuant to the Offer which, together with
the Market Purchase Shares’, amount to 75.17% of the Offer Shares (other than those
already held by the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL as at the date of the Offer) and therefore has not
reached the 90% Compulsory Acquisition Acceptance Level. In other words, the Offeror
needs to further acquire 4.99% of the total number of issued Shares before the right of
compulsory acquisition becomes exercisable by the Offeror.

Shareholders who have not accepted the Offer have the right under and subject to Section
215(3) of the Act, to require the Offeror to acquire their Shares in the event that the Offeror or
its nominees acquire, pursuant 1o the Offer, such number of Shares which, together with the
Shares held by the Offeror, its related corporations (including SLPL and AIPL) or their
respective nominees, comprise 90% or more of the total number of issued Shares {excluding
treasury shares). Shareholders who have not accepted the Offer and who wish to exercise
stich right are advised to seek their own independent legal advice.

PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as soon as
possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers (the “Code”) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document®) or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

3

4

Pursuant to Section 215(11) of the Act, the Market Purchase Shares which were acquired by the Offeror at or
below the Offer Price during the period when the Offer is open for acceptance shall be treated for purposes of
Section 215 of the Act as having been acquired by the Offeror by virtue of acceptance of the Offer and shall
be counted towards the 90% Compulsory Acquisition Acceptance Level.

Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the
date on which the Offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).



Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

6. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANK LTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD
21 February 2008
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER FOR
THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED (“ASCOTT")

THE OFFEROR AND ITS CONCERT PARTIES NOW
OWN 91.70%' OF ASCOTT

Trading may be suspended at close of offer

1. Trading of Ascott shares may be suspended by the SGX-ST? at the close of the offer.

2. Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror”) intends to privatise Ascott and will not take
any action for such trading suspension to be lifted.

3. If you wish to accept the offer and thus avoid holding Ascott shares that may be
suspended, you should fill in and submit the appropriate acceptance form enclosed
with the offer document for receipt by the close of the offer.

4. The offer price of 5$1.73 for each Ascott share will not be revised.

5. The offer will close at 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008, Tuesday® or such other later
date(s) as may be announced.

For more information, please call our Information Hotline at (65) 6878 8995. If you need help to
complete the acceptance form, you can also visit our help counters at 6 Shenton Way, #41-00,
DBS Building Tower One (Singapore 068809) from 18 to 26 February 2008
{between 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. cn weekdays only).

Issued by
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD
a wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited

21 February 2008

Important Notice

Shareholders are advised to read this advertisement in conjunction with the offer document dated 26 January 2008, the offeree circular
from Ascott dated 11 February 2008 and the announcement dated 21 February 2008 released by DBS Bank Lid {(electronic coplas of
which are available at www.sgx.com) in their entirety before taking any action in relation to the offer.

Nothing contained herein is intended to be, or shall be taken as, advice, recommendation or solicitation to Ascott's sharsholders
or any other party. DBS Bank Ltd, is acting for and on behatif of Somerset Capital Pte Lid and does not purport to advise Ascoll's
shareholders.

The views of the directors of Ascott who are considered independent for the purposes of the oHer and the indepandent financial
adviser to such directors on the offer were made available by Ascott to shareholders in its circular dated 11 February 2008, which has
been despatched 10 shareholders on the same day. Shareholders should consider their advice before taking any action in relation to
the offer.

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of this advertisement) have taken all
reasonable care 1o ensure that the facts stated and all opinions expressed in this advertisement are fair and accurate and that no
material facts have been omitted from this advertisement, and they jointly and severally accep! responsibility accordingly. Where any
information has been extracted from published or atherwise publicly available sources (inctuding, without limitation, information relating
to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reascnable enquiries
that such information has been accurately and correcily extracted from such sourges or, as the case may be, accurately reflacted or
reproduced in this advertisement,

1 Aggregate number of (i) shares owned, controlled or agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its concert parties, and (i) valid
acceptances of the offer, as of 21 February 2008. Please see the announcement on dealings disclosure and level of acceptances
rateased on SGXNET on 21 February 2008,

2 Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.

3 Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers, the ofter witl remain open for a period of not less than 14
days after the date on which the offer would olherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).




CapjtaLand

GROUP

A Member of Capitalaru

VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER FOR
THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED (*ASCOTT")

THE OFFEROR AND ITS CONCERT PARTIES NOW
OWN 91.70%' OF ASCOTT

Trading may be suspended at close of offer

1. Trading of Ascott shares may be suspended by the SGX-ST? at the close of the offer.

2. Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror”) intends to privatise Ascott and will not take
any action for such trading suspension to be lifted.

3. If you wish to accept the offer and thus avoid holding Ascott shares that may be
suspended, you should fill in and submit the appropriate acceptance form enclosed
with the offer document for receipt by the close of the offer.

4. The offer price of S$1.73 for each Ascott share will not be revised.

5. The offer will close at 5.30 p.m. an 26 February 2008, Tuesday® or such other later
date(s) as may be announced.
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Issued by
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Capital.and Limited

21 February 2008

important Notice

Sharehoiders are advised to read this advertisement in conjunction with the offer document dated 26 January 2008, the offeree circular
from Ascott dated 11 February 2008 and the announcement dated 21 February 2008 released by DBS Bank Ltd {electroni¢c coples of
which are available at www.sgx.com) in their entirety before taking any action in relation to the offer.

Nothing contained herein is intended to be, or shall be taken as, advice, recommendation or soficitation to Ascoil's shareholders
or any other party. DBS Bank Ltd, is acting for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Lid and does not purport to advise Ascolt's
sharehoiders.

The views of the directors of Ascott who are considered independent for the purposes of the offer and the independent financial
adviser to such directors on the offer were made available by Ascott to shareholders in its circular dated 11 February 2008, which has
been despatched to shareholders on the same day. Shareholders should consider their advice before taking any action in relation to
the offer.

The directors of the Offeror {including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of this agvertisement) have taken all
reasonable care to ensure that the facts staled and all opinions expressed in this advertisement are fair and accurate and that no
material facts have bean omitted trom this advertisement, and they jointly and severally accept responsibility accordingly. Where any
information has been extracted from published or ctharwise publicly available sources (including, withoul limitation, information relating
to Ascolt and its subsidiaries), the sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable enquiries
that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such sources or, as the case may be, accurately seflected or
reproduced in this advertisement,

1 Aggregate number of (i} shares owned, controlied or agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its concert parties, and (i) vatid
acceplances of the olfer, as of 21 February 2008. Please see the announcement on dealings disclosure and level of acceptances
released on SGXNET on 21 February 2008.

Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.

Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of Tha Singapors Code on Take-overs and Mergers, ihe ofter will remain open for a period of not less than 14
days after the date an which the otter would otharwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m, on 26 February 2008).
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For immediate release
NEWS RELEASE 21 February 2008

Somerset Capital now owns more than 90% of Ascott
Ascott shares may be suspended at the close of offer

Singapore, 21 February 2008 — Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, today announced that, together with its concert
parties, its aggregate holding in Ascott is 91.70%'"*® as of 21 February 2008.

This is a key milestone in the offer exercise as Ascott shares may be suspended by
SGX-ST® at the close of the Offer. As stated in the Offer Document, Somerset
Capital intends to privatise Ascott. Accordingly, if Ascott shares are suspended by
SGX-8T, Somerset Capital will not take any action for such trading suspension to be
lifted.

Ascott shareholders should note that Somerset Capital currently does not have the
right to compulsorily acquire the remaining Ascoft shares that have not been
tendered under the Offer'¥. Somerset Capital still needs to acquire 4.99%"% of the
total issued Ascott shares to be able to exercise such right of compulsory acquisition.

Ascoft shareholders who have not accepted the Offer but wish to do so can still
tender their acceptances by completing and returning the appropriate acceptance
forms enclosed with the Offer Document (despatched on January 29) for receipt by
the close of the Offer.

The Offer is unconditional in all respects and Somerset Capital does not intend to
revise the Offer Price of S$1.73% per Ascott share. Payment for all valid
acceptances will be despatched within 10 days after the receipt of such acceptances.

The Offer will close at 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008" or such later date(s) as may
be announced.

Notes:

{1) Including acceptances of the Offer. Please see the announcement on dealings disclosure and the
level of acceptances of the Offer released on SGXNET on 21 February 2008.

{2) References in this press release to the total number of issued Ascott shares and calculation of
shareholding percentages are based on 1,609,488,935 shares.

(3) Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.



(4) Pursuant to Section 215(1) of the Companies Act, if the Offeror receives valid acceptances
pursuant to the Offer in respect of not less than 90% of the Offer Shares (other than those
already held by the Offeror, its related corporations or their respective nominees as at the date of
the Offer), the Offeror would have the right to compulsorily acquire all the Offer Shares not
acquired by the Offeror pursuant tc the Offer. Pursuant to Section 215{11) of the Companies Act,
the Ascott shares acquired by the Offeror by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST at or
below the Cffer Price during the period when the Offer is open for acceptance shall be treated for
purposes of Section 215 of the Companies Act as having been acquired by the Offeror by virtue
of acceptance of the Offer and shall be counted towards the 90% threshold for compulsory
acquisition.

(5) The Offer Price of $$1.73 per Ascott share includes the right to receive any dividends, other
distributions or return of capital on the share.

(8) Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers, the Offer will remain
open for a period of not less than 14 days after the date on which the Offer would ctherwise have
closed {being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).

The Directors of Somerset Capital {including those who may have delegated detailed
supervision of this News Release) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facls
stated and all opinions expressed in this News Release are fair and accurate and that no
material faclts have been omitted from this News Release, and they jointly and severally
accept responsibifity accordingly. Where any information has been extracted from published
or publicly available sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascotl), the
sofe responsibility of the Direclors has been to ensure through reasonable enquiries that
such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such sources or, as the
case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this News Release.

This News Release should be read in conjunction with the Offer Document dated 26 January
2008 despatched by DBS Bank, for and on behalf of the Offeror, to Ascolt shareholders and
the announcement dated 21 February 2008 released by DBS Bank. Ascott shareholders are
advised to read the Offer Document in its entirety because it contains important information.
Ascolt shareholders should also read Ascott's circufar in relation to the Offer (which has
been despatched on 11 February 2008) and carefully consider the information and advice
contained in that circular. Copies of these documents may be obtained from the SGX-ST
website (www.sgx.com).

Issued by:  Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (Co. Regn: 199903322R)
Date: 21 February 2008

For more information, please contact the following persons during office hours:

DBS Bank Ltd
Mergers & Acquisitions Advisory  Tel: (65) 6878-8995

Lawrence Ng Chan Yow Phong
Senior Vice President Vice President




“ Embargoed for release till 7.05am, 22 February 2008
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CAPITALAND LIMITED
2007 FULL YEAR UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNOUNCEMENT

1(a)(i) Income Statement

Group
Note 4Q 2007  4Q 2006 % FY 2007 FY 2006 %
$$°000 S$'000 Change $$°000 $$006 Change
(restated) (restated)
Continuing operations
Revenue A 1,324,328 998,679 32.6 3,792,703 3,147,725 205
Cost of sales A (843,818)  (661,402) 27.6 {2,465,657) (2,234,385}  10.4
Gross profit 480,510 337,277 42.5 1,327,046 913,340 453
Other operating income B 298,067 175,267 70.1 1,553,424 558,795 178.0
Administrative expenses c (193,263) (145,678} 327 (561,010)  (348,022) 61.2
Other operaling expenses D {22,353) 45,338 NM (7,540) 88,418 NM
Profit from continuing
operations 562,961 412,204 36.6 2,311,920 1,212,531 90.7
Finance costs (115,118} (98,754) 16.6 (403,549) (327,995) 23.0
Share of results (net of
tax)
- associates 387,340 206,184 87.9 907,740 462,445 96.3
- jointly-controlled entities 70,920 92,293  (23.2) 604,382 138,152 334.3
E 458,260 298,477 53.5 1,512,122 601,597 151.4
Profit before taxation from
continuing gperations 906,103 611,927 48.1 3,420,493 1,486,133 130.2
Taxation F (78,6086) (104,392) (24.7) (268,047) (230,354) 16.4
Profit after taxation from
continuing operations 827,497 507,535 63.0 3,152,446 1,255,779 151.0
Discontinued
operations
Profit after taxation from
discontinued operations G - 25 NM - 26,894 NM
Profit after taxation 827,497 507,560 63.0 3,152,446 1,282,673 1458
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the
Company (“PATMI™) 674,652 453,525 48.8 2,759,313 1,012,677 1725
Minority interests ("Mi") 152,845 54,035 182.9 393,133 269,996 456
827,497 507,560 63.0 3,152,446 1,282,673 1458

NM:  Not meaningful

Note : The comparative income statement for 4Q 2006 and full year 2008 had been restated lo lake into account
the retrospective adiustments relating to FRS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment. Please refer to ftem 4.
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CAPITALAND LIMITED
2007 FULL YEAR UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNOUNCEMENT

1(a)(ii} Explanatory Notes to Income Statement — 4Q 2007 vs 4Q 2006

(A) Revenue, Cost of Sales

The increase in 4Q 2007’s revenue was largely attributable to higher sales of development
projects in China and Australia, the progressive recognition of sale for the Wilkie Edge project
and the consolidation of revenue from 1 George Street which became a subsidiary following our
acquisition of the remaining stake in Eureka Office Fund in September 2007.

The increases were partially offset by the deconsolidation of Ascott Residence Trust (“ART")'s
revenue as ART ceased to be a subsidiary following the reduction of the Group's stake in March
2007.

Cost of sales increased in tandem with the higher revenue. However, the increase was partially
offset by the write back of prior years' provisions for foreseeable losses as residential property
prices rebounded in Singapore.

(B) Other Operating Income

Group

4Q 2007 40 2006 %

S5$'000 S$'000 Change
Other Operating Income 298,067 175,267 70.1
Investment income {i) 9,746 6,836 42.6
Interest income {ii} 36,692 43,185 {15.0)
Other income (including portfolio gains} (i) 94,907 115,928 {18.1)
Fair value gains of investment properties (iv) 136,754 - NM
Foreign exchange gain {v) 19,968 9,318 114.3

NM : Not meaningful

(i) Investment income of $9.7 million arose mainly from the Group's investments in Singapore,
and Hong Kong. The increase in investment income came from an investment in Singapore
which was made in 2Q 2007.

(i} Interest income on surplus funds was lower due to the weakening of interest rates.

(i) Other income included portfolio gains of §74.8 million which comprised mainly the gains
from the dilution of the Group's stake in CapitaMall Trust (CMT) arising from CMT's recent
equity fund raising, the liquidation of Canary Riverside group of companies and additional
proceeds received from the compulsory acquisition of Master Golf & Country Club.

(iv) The fair value gains of $136.8 million came from the revaluation of the Group’s portfolio of
investment properties held by its subsidiaries.

(v} The foreign exchange gain of $20.0 milion arose mainly from the revaluation of USD
denominated loan payables as the USD weakened against the SGD and RMB respectively.

(C) Administrative Expenses

Group
4Q 2007 4Q 2006 %
$$°000 $$'000 Change
(restated)

Administrative Expenses (193,263} (145,678) 32.7
Included in Administrative Expenses:-
Depreciation and amaortisation (11,257) (10,909) 3.2
Allowance for doubtful receivables (1,587) 2,081 NM

Administrative expenses comprised slaff costs, depreciation expenses, operating lease expenses
and other administrative expenses. The increase was largely attributable to higher staff costs and
overheads as the Group expanded its operations. The increase was partially offset by the
absence of a one-off expense incurred in respect of the Sentosa Integrated Resort bid in 4Q
2006.
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CAPITALAND LIMITED
2007 FULL YEAR UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNOUNCEMENT

(D) Other Operating Expenses

40 2007's other operating expenses of $22.4 million included a provision for write down in
certain investments in Japan of approximately $15.5 million. 4Q 2006’s other operaling expenses
was a positive balance as it included a $70.5 million write back ot asset revalualion deficits
previously charged to the income statement. This writeback more than offset the provision of
$12.4 million made in 4Q 2006 which was in respect of a tax dispute in United Kingdom,

(E) Share of results (net of tax) of Associates and Jointly-Controlled Entities

The increased contribution from the associates and jointly-controlled entities was mainly
attributable to the revaluation gains of investment properties held by the associates and jointly-
controlled entities.

(F) Taxation expense and adjustments for over or under-provision of tax in
respect of prior years

The current tax expense is based on the statutory tax rates of the respective countries in which
the companies operate and takes into account non-deductible expenses and temporary
differences.

Tax expense of $78.6 million in 4Q 2007 is net of a $17.5 million over-provision of lax for prior
years (4Q 2006: under-provision of $25.5 million).

{(G) Discontinued Operations

The discontinued operations in 4Q 2006 was in respect of an adjustment for the sale of the
hotel's business by Raffles Holdings Limited upon finalisation of the completion accounts.

(H) Gain from the sale of investments

Included in the Group's profit after tax and minorily interests (“PATMI”) for 4Q 2007 were the
following net gains/(losses) from the sale of investments / property, plant and equipment:

SSM
Liquidation gain from Canary Riverside group 131
Master Golf & Country Club 6.0
Gain on divestment of Xinwu Mall 4.6
Disposal of shares in Grand Design (owner of AlG Tower) (10.2)
Others 0.7
Total Group's share of gain after tax & Ml for 4G 2007 14.2
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CAPITALAND LIMITED
2007 FULL YEAR UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNOUNCEMENT

1(b)}(i) Balance Sheet
As at 31/12/2007 vs 31/12/2006

Group Company

31/12/2007 31/12/2006 % 31/12/2007  31/12/2006 %
$5%'000 S$°000 Change $$°000 5%000 Change

{restated)

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 1,688,618 1,489,923 6.6 8,906 1,761 405.7
Intangible Assets 37,910 38,757 (2.2} - - -
Investment Properties 6,208,211 5,372,183 15.86 - - -
Properties Under Devt 569,205 296,116 92.2 - - -
Interests in Subsidiaries - - - 3,864,998 2,895,750 335
Interests in Associates &

Jointly-Controlled Entities 6,450,733 4,749,932 35.8 - - -
Other Assels 723,793 363,248 99.3 10,001 231 NM

15,578,470 12,310,159 26.5 3.883.905 2,897,742 34.0

Current Assets

Devt Properties for Sale 3,540,778 3,622,665 (2.3} - - -
Trade & Other Receivables 2,064,350 1,873,731 4.6 1,681,342 1,544,600 8.9
Cash & Cash Equivalents 4,355,986 2,684,851 622 1,532,225 1.477,510 3.7
Other Current Assels 301,728 806 NM - - -

10,262,842 8,282,053 239 3,213,567 3,022,110 6.3

Less: Current Liabllitles

Trade & Other Payables 2,889,508 1,862,377 55.2 212,259 472,867 {55.1}
Short-Term Borrowings 1,802,805 1,793,390 0.5 158,213 208,938  (24.3)
Finance Leases 3,954 3,594 10.0 - - -
Other Current Liabilities 446,059 316,827 40.8 16,961 6,980 143.0
5,142,326 3,976,188 29.3 387,433 688,780 (43.8
Net Current Assets 5,120,516 4,305,865 18.9 2,826,134 2,333,330 211
Less: Non-Current Liabillties
Long-Term Borrowings 8,066,555 6,288,159 28.3 1,293,439 461,679 1802
Finance Leases 42,835 44,685 {4.1) - - -
Other Non-Current Liabilities 724,257 820,234 (11.7) 57,704 34,972 65.0
8,833,647 7,153,078 23.5 1,351,143 496,651 1721
Net Assets 11,865,339 9,462,946 25.4 5,358,896 4,734,421 13.2

Representing:

Share Capital 4,350,058 4,304,907 1.0 4,350,058 4,304,907 1.0
Reserves 5,590,834 3,062,766 825 1,008,838 429,514 134.9
Equity atiributable to Equity

Holders of the Company 9,940,892 7367673 34.9 5,358,896 4,734,421 13.2
Minority Interests 1,924,447 2,095,273 {8.2) - - -
Total Equity 11,865,339 9,462,946 25.4 | 5,358,896 4,734421 132

NM :  Not meaningful
Note:  The Group's comparative balance sheet as at 31 December 2006 had been restated 1o lake into

account the retrospective adjustments relating to FRS 16 — Property, Plant and Equipment. Please
refer to Item 4.
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CAPITALAND LIMITED
2007 FULL YEAR UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNOUNCEMENT

1{b){il) Group’s borrowings (including finance leases)

Group
As at As at
31/12/2007 31/12/2006
S$'000 S$'000

Amount repayable in one year or less, or oh demand:-
Secured 545,935 244,525
Unsecured 1,260,824 1,552,459
Sub-Total 1 1,806,759 1,796,984
Amount repayable after one year:-
Secured 2,769,554 2,889,854
Unsecured 5,339,836 3,442,990
Sub-Total 2 8,109,390 6,332,844
Total Debt 9,916,149 8,129,828

Details of any collateral

Secured borrowings are generally secured by the borrowing companies’ land and buildings,
investment properties, properties under development or development properties for sale and
assignment of all rights and henefits with respect to the properties.
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CAPITALAND LIMITED
2007 FULL YEAR UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNOUNCEMENT

1(c) Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Group
4Q 2007 4Q 2006 FY 2007 FY 2006
$%'000 5$'000 5%'000 $%'000
(restated) {restated)
Cash Flows from Operating Actlvities
Profit after taxation 827,497 507,560 3,152,446 1,282,673
Adjustments for :
Amortisation and impairment of intangible assets 3,739 4,231 4,973 4,754
Negative goodwill on acquisition - - - (77,000)
{Write back)/Allowance for:
- Foreseeabls losses on development properties for sale (107,622) {36,819} (223,179} (54,532)
- Loans to associates and jointly-controlled entities 665 {2,916) 749 8,584
- Nen-current portion of financial assets 16,479 1,668 17,614 1,670
Share-based expenses 13,886 7,124 53,653 24,758
Changes in fair value of financial instruments and assets 7,205 9,234 3,675 1,242
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 11,291 10,625 39,579 40,294
(Gain)/Loss on disposal/Write off of property, plant and
equipment {24,737) 2,541 (138,862) 3,191
Gains on disposal of investment properties and property
under develapment {354) (76,322) (74,769) (222,094)
Valuation gain on investment properties (136,754) (70.516) (778,831) (111,512}
Loss/{Gain) on disposal of non-current financial assets 74 {9.962) {8.300) (18.,899)
Gain on disposal/dilution of subsidiaries and associates {48,122) {27.626) {322,959) {128,451)
Share of results of associates, jointly-controlled entities (458,260) (298,477) | (1,512,122) (601,597)
Accretion of deferred income {1,797) (1,179} (3.819) (4,678)
Interest expense 115,118 98,754 403,549 327,995
Interest income (36,693} (43,185) (124,559) {146,340)
Tax expense 78,606 104,392 268,047 230,354
{567,276) (328,433) | (2,395,561) (722,261)
Operating profit before working capital changes 260,221 179,127 756,885 560,412
Decrease/{Increase) in working capltal
Inventories, trade and other receivables (427,111} 63,775 (573,222) 91,444
Development properties for sale 469,700 (21,921) 409,929 38,673
Trade and other payables 392,207 71,638 324,328 169,744
Financial assets 9 45 631 (272,939} 45,531
434,805 159,123 {111,904) 345,392
Cash generated from operations 695,026 338,250 644,981 905,804
Income tax paid {22,332) {9,980) (102,990} (84,525)
Customer deposits and other non-current payables
received/(refunded) 8,102 (1,656) 13,185 330
Net cash generated from Operating Activities 680,796 326,614 555,176 821,609
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CAPITALAND LIMITED

2007 FULL YEAR UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNOUNCEMENT

1(c) Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (cont’d)

Group
4Q 2007 4Q 2006 FY 2607 FY 2006
§$'000 S$'000 85000 $$'000
Restated Restated
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 16,574 2,354 236,214 13,792
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {70,730} {23,838) {210,047} (63,512)
Decrease/(Increase} in associates and jointly-controlled
entities 393,498 (278,931) (127,459) (832,702}
Increase in amounts owing by investee companies and
other receivables {13,308) (4,722) (10,975) {393}
Deposit for new investments (7,977) (28,172) (83,586) (28,172)
Acquisition of investment properties and properties under
development (1,088,088) (646,147) | (1.386,435) {1,595,964)
Proceeds from disposal of investment properties and
property under development 37,702 152,958 1,586,615 584,620
(Acqguisition)/Disposal of non-current financial assets
(net) (272,041) 17,960 {(310,258) (8,172)
Dividends received from associates and jointly-controlled
entities 112,118 58,809 376,209 656,019
(Acquisition)/Disposal of subsidiaries (net) (17,625) 242 627 (135,806} 353,928
Interest income received 26,355 49,011 103,048 145,719
Net cash (used in)/generated from Investing Activities {883,522) {458,091) 37,521 {774.839)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue of shares under share option plan 2,334 4,019 44 718 39,167
Repayment of ioan from minority interesis (60,590) (33,743) (23,088} (88)
Contribution from/(Return of capital to) minority interests
(net) 229 (315,861) 118,837 (42,738)
Proceeds from sales of future receivables 7.386 13.875 264,106 156.941
Proceeds from borrowings net of repayments 1,011,288 384,172 1,794,916 1,638,812
Repayment of finance lease payables {1,039} (868) (3,936) (3.419)
Dividends paid to minority interests (48,953} (336,450} (319,155} (460,465)
Dividends paid to shareholders - - (317,065} (399,089)
Interest expense paid {164,912) (131,002) (478,032} (382,177)
Net cash generated from/{(used in} Financing Activities 745,743 {415,758) 1,082,301 546,944
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 543,017 (547,235) 1,674,998 593,714
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 3,815,250 3,239,066 2,684,851 2,105,015
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash balances held in
foreign currencies (2,321} (6,980) (3,863) (13,878}
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 4,355,986 2,684,851 4,355,966 2,684,851

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

The cash and cash equivalents of about $4,356.0 million as at 31/12/2007 included $3,304.0 million in fixed deposits
and $157.1 million in Project Accounts whose withdrawals are restricted to the payment of development projects

expenditure.
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CAPITALAND LIMITED
2007 FULL YEAR UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNOUNCEMENT

1{d)(i) Statement of Changes in Equity
As at 31/12/2007 vs 31/12/2006 — GROUP

53’000
| Shara Share Ravaluation | Accumulated QOther Minority Total
i Capital Premium Reserve Profits Reserves™ Total interests Equity
Balance as at 01/01/2007,
as proviously reported 4,304,807 - 289,043 1,348,156 1,458,040 7,400,146 2,112,604 9,512,750
Effect af change in
accounting policy * [23,607) {8,866} (32,473) (17,331} {49 804)
Balance as at 01/01/2007,
as resiated 4,304,907 - 265,436 1,339,290 1,458,040 7,367,673 2,095,273 9,452 645
Effect of adopting FRS 40 * {265,436) 235,877 (29,558) - {29,559)
Balance as at 01/01/2007,
as restated 4,304,907 - - 1,575,167 1,458,040 7,338,114 2,085,273 9,433,387

Exchange ditferences arnsing
from consolidation of foreign
operations and translation of
foreign currency loans 18,895 18,895 §2173 81,068

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
investments (14,953) {14,953) - {14,953)

Transfer of available-for-sake
reserve to income
statement 9,849 9,849 - 9,849

Effective portion of changes
in fair vahie of cash flow
hedge 4,608 4,608 10,586 15,194

Raalisation of fareign
exchange reserves
transfarred 1o income
statement {7,705} {7,705) 4771 {2,934)

Realisation of availabla-for-
sale reserve transferred to
income statement (6,752} {6,752) - {6,752)

Realisation al hedging
raserve fransferred Lo
income statement (5} (5) - (5}

Realisation of other capital
reserve ransierred ta

income statement (1,126) {1,126} - {1,126}
Net gains/(losses) recognised

directly in equity 2811 2,811 77,530 80,341
Prafit for 2007 2,759,313 2,759.313 393,133 3,152,446

Total recagnisad
gaina/{losses) tor the
year 2,753,313 2,811 2,762,124 470,663 3,232,787

Dividends paid (317,065) {317,065) - {317,065)

Issue of shares under share
aption and performance

share plans 45,151 {556) 44,595 123 44,718
Equity portion ol convertible

bonds £5.441 65,441 - 65,441
Cost of share-based payment 46,928 46,928 3,487 50,415

Etlects al acquisition/
disposal, dilution and
liquidation of subsidiaries

{net) - (44a.756) | (a4a.798)
Mi Contribution (net) - nees? | 1isear
| Dividends paid to Mt - (319.155) | (319,155)
' Others (8,236) 6,991 755 (985) {230)
Balance as a1 31/12/2007 4,350,058 - - 4011179 | 1,579,655 | 9040802 | 1,024.447 | 11885330

* Includes foreign currency translation reserve, capital reserve, available-for-sale reserve, equity compensation reserve and
| hedging reserve.
* Please refer to Note 4.
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1(d)(i) Statement of Changes in Equity (cont'd)
As at 31/12/2007 vs 31/12/2006 — GROUP

S$'000
Share Share Revaluation| Accumulated Other Minority Total
Capital Presr.ium Reserve Profits Reserves® Total interests Equlty
Batance as a1 01/01/20086,
as previously reparted 2,750,503 | 2,780,247 246,921 730,439 149,600 6,657,710 | 2,370,658 9,028,358
EHect of change in
accounting policy * {11,18) {3.558) {14,676) (9,708) {24,384)
Batanca as at 01/01/2006,
as restated 2,750,503 2,780,247 235,803 728,881 149,600 5,543,034 | 2,360,950 9,003,984
Revaluation surplus of
investment properties &
share ol assoc/jointly-
contralled enlities’
revaluation reserves 415,674 415,674 13,031 428,705

Reaksation of revaluation
reserve franstarrad to
income statement (77,942) (77,942) - (77,042)

Net revatuation surplus
credited Lo income
statement {308,099) {208,009) - (308 099)

Exchange difterences arising
from consolidation of foreign
operaticns and translation of
foreign currency koans {58,726) (59,726) (29,352) (88,118}

Change in fair valua of
available-tor-sale
investments 30,381 30,381 - 30,381

Eltactive portion ¢f changes
in tair value of cash flow
hedge 7.927 7,927 11,114 19,041

Realisation of resarves
transferred to income

statement {3,340} (3,340) (B865) (4,005)
Net gains/{losses) recognised

directly in equity 29,633 {23,758) 5875 (5.912) @an
Profit for 2006 ( d) 1,012,677 1,012,677 269,996 1,262/673

Total recognised
gains/{lossas) for the

yoar 29,633 1,012,677 (23,758) 1,018,552 264,084 1,282,636
Transler (to)drom e 1,512,328 | (2,780,247) 1,267,919 - - -
Dividends paid (399,089) (398,089) - (399,089}

Issue of shares under share
option and parfurmance

share piang 42,076 (2,909) 39,167 - 39,167
Equity portian ol convertible

bonds 41,831 41,63 - 41,80
Cost of share-based payment 24,641 23,641 1,534 25,175

Eftects of acquisition/
disposal, dilution and
liquidation of subsidiaries

(net) - (23,939) {23,939)
MI Contribution {nat) - (42,738} (42,738)
Dividends paid to M - (460,465) |  (460,465)
Others {1,179) 716 (463) {4,153) (4,616}
Balance as at 31/12/2006 4,304 507 - 265,436 1,330,200 | 1,458,040 | 7,367,673 | 2,095,273 | 0,462,046

* Includes foreign currency translation reserve, capital reserve, available-for-sale reserve, equity compensation reserves and
hedging resermve.

© The transter of share premium and capital redemptien reserve of the Company to share capital was due 1o the abalishment of
the par value concept with effect from 30/01/20086.

* Please refer to Note 4.

Page 10 of 23




CAPITALAND LIMITED
2007 FULL YEAR UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNOUNCEMENT

1{d)(i) Statement of Changes in Equity (cont’d}
As at 31/12/2007 vs 31/12/2006 — COMPANY

S$M Share Share Capital Capital Accumulated Equity
Capital Premium Reserve Redem, Profits Comp.
Res. Res Total
Balance as at 01/01/2007 4,304,907 - 41,80 - 363,353 24,330 4,734,421
Profit for 2007 808,656 808,656
Total recognised gains for
the year 808,656 808,656
Dividends paid (317,065) (317,065)

Issue of shares under share
option and performance

share plans 45,151 (298) 44,853
Equity portion of convartible

bends 75,441 75,441
Cost of share-based payment 12,590 12,590
Others
Balance as at 31/12/2007 4,350,058 - 117,272 - 854,944 36,622 5,358,896
Balance as at 01/01/2006 2,750,503 | 1,512,015 - 3 411,225 19,441 4,693,497
Profit for 2006 352,666 352,666
Total recognised gains for

the year 352,666 352,666
Transter {to)/from @ 1,512,328 | (1,512,015) {313) -
Dividends paid {(399,089) (399,089)
Issue of shares under share

option and performance

share plans 42,076 {2,909) 39,167
Cost of share-based payment 6,349 6,349
Convertible bonds 41,831 41,831
Othars {1,449) 1,449 -
Balance as at 31/12/2006 4,304,907 - 41,831 - 363,353 24,330 4,734,421

© The transter of share premium and capital redemption reserve of the Company to share capital was due 1o the abolishment of
the par value concept with effect from 30/01/2006.

1(d)(ii) Changes in the Company’s issued share capital

Issued Share Capital

As at 31 December 2007, the issued and fully paid-up share capital of the Company was
$4,350.1 million (31 December 2006: $4,304.9 million}. Movements in the Company's issued
and fully paid-up share capital during the financial year were as follows:

$'000
As at 01/01/2007 4,304,907
Issue of shares under CapitalLand Share Option Plan 44,718
Issue of shares under Capital.and Performance Share Plan 433
As at 31/12/2007 4,350,058

As at 31 December 2007, the issued ordinary shares of the Company numbered 2,805,969,493
(31 December 2006: 2,779,346,107}. During the financial year, the Company issuved 26,623,386
ordinary shares, of which 24,703,638 shares were issued under the Share Option Plan and
1,819,748 shares under the Performance Share Plan.

Share Options

As at 31 December 2007, the number of outstanding share options under the Company's Share
Option Plan was 31,126,830 (31 December 2006: 57,754,808).
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1{d){il) Changes in the Company’s issued share capital (cont'd}

Performance Shares

As at 31 December 2007, the number of outstanding shares under the Company's Performance
Share Plan was 8,808,558 (31 December 2006: 9,003,801).

The final number of shares given will depend on the achievement of pre-determined targets
over a three-year performance period. No shares will be released if the threshold 1argets are
not met art the end of the performance period. On the other hand, if superior targets are met,
more shares than the baseline award could be delivered up to a maximum of 200% of the
baseline award.

Shares under Restricted Stock Plan

As at 31 December 2007, thie number of shares awarded and outstanding under the Company's
Restricted Stock Plan was 4,552,277 {31 December 2006: Nil), of which 625,404 are to be cash
setlled.

The final number of shares to be released will depend on the achievement of threshold
performance level at the end of a one-year performance period and the refease shall be over a
vesting period of two to three years. No shares will be released if the threshold targets are not
met at the end of the one-year performance period. On the other hand, if superior targets are
mel, more shares than the baseline award could be released up to a maximum of 150% of the
baseline award.

Convertible Bonds

As at 31 December 2007, there existed $1 billion of Convertible Bonds due in 2022 which are
convertible by holders into ordinary shares of the Company at any time on or after 20 June 2008
at a conversion price of $13.8871 per share.

In addition, there also existed $430 million of Convertible Bonds due in 2016 which are
convertible by holders into ordinary shares of the Company at any time on or after 26 December
2006 at a conversion price of $7.2611 per share.

Based on the respective conversion prices, and assuming the Bonds are fully converted, the
number of new ordinary shares to be issued would be 131,228,951, representing a 4.7%
increase over the total number of issued shares of the Company as at 31/12/2007.

2. Whether the figures have been audited or reviewed, and In_accordance with
which auditing standard or practice

The figures have neither been audited nor reviewed by our auditors.

3. Where the figures have been audited or reviewed, the auditor’s report (including
any qualifications or emphasis of a matter)

Not applicable.

4, Whether the same accounting policies and methods of computation as in the
issuer’s mast recently audited annual financial statements have been applied

Adoption of New & Revised Financial Reporting Standards

The Group has applied the same accounting policies and methods of computation in the
financial statements for the current reporting year compared with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2006, except for the adoption of the following
Financial Reporting Standard (“FRS") or Interpretation of Financial Reporting Standard (“INT
FRS") that became effective for financial years beginning on or after 1 January 2007.
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ERS 40 — Investment Property

FRS 40 /nvestment Property, which became mandatory for the Group 2007's financial
statements, permits investment properties to be stated at either fair value or cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

With the adoption of FRS 40, the Group continues to classify its investment properties which
met the recognition criteria under FRS 40 as investment properties and states them at fair
value. Investment properties which do not meet the FRS 40 recognition criteria are reclassified
as property, plant and equipment under FRS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment. This change
has resulled in the Group measuring its serviced residence properlies at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, after taking into account the serviced residence properties’
residual values.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of FRS 40, the Group has elected to recognise the
effects of FRS 40 adoption as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings as at 1
January 2007. In respect of the Group's serviced residence properties accounted under the cost
model of FRS 16, the change in accounting policy was recognised retrospectively in accordance
with the provisions of FRS B Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors,
and the comparatives have been restated.

Accordingly, the effects on the Group's financial statements arising from the change in
accounting policy and the adoption of FRS 40 are as follows:

2007 2006

Change in accounting policy - FRS 16 S$$000 S5$000
Balance sheet as at 1 January
Decrease in assels revaluation reserve (23,607) (11,118}
Decrease in accumulated profits (8,866) {3,558)
Decrease in minority interests (17,331) {9,708)
Balance sheet as at 31 December
Decrease in investmeni properlies - (1,181,459)
Decrease in properties under development - (117,618)
Increase in property, plant and equipment - 1,307,879
Decrease in other assets - (63,648)
Income statement for the year ended 31 December
Increase in administrative and other operating expenses {5,695) (7,916)
Decrease in minerity interests 1,906 2,608
Decrease in profit attributable to equity holders of the

Company (3,789) {5,308)
Adoption ot FRS 40
Balance sheet as at 1 January
Decrease in assets revaluation reserve {265,436) -
Increase in accumulated profits 235,877 -
Decrease in interest in associates (29,559) -
Income statement for the year ended 31 December
Increase in other operating income 778,801 -
Increase in share of results of associates & jointly-controlled

entities 1,197,160 -
Increase in taxation {39,870) -
Increase in minority interests {134,023) -

Increase in profit attributable to equity holders of the

Company 1,802,068" -
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Adoption of FRS 40 (cont'd) 2007 2006
Earnings per share

Increase / (decrease) in basic earnings per share (S cents) 64.4 (0.2)
Increase / (decrease) in diluled earnings per share {S cents) 61.3 {0.2)

) includes fair value gains of $43€.4 million from Temasek Tower which was divested in April 2007 and $248.5 million
from AIG Tower, which was divested in November 2007. The fair value gains would have been recorded as
divestment gains if FRS 40 had rot been adopted.

Other Improvements to FRS applicable from 1 January 2007

Apart from FRS 40, the Giroup also adopted various revised or new FRS and INT FRS,
applicable from 1 January 2007. These do not have a significant financial impact on the Group.

5. If there are any changes in the accounting policies and methods of computation,
including any required by an accounting standard, what has changed, as well as
the reasons for, and the effect of, the change

Please refer to ltem 4 above.

6. Earnings per ordinary share (FPS) based on profit after tax & Ml attributable to
the equity holders of the Company :

Group
4Q 2007 4Q 2006 FY 2007 FY 2006
{restated) (restated)
6(a) EPS based on weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue
{in cents) from;
- continuing operations 240 16.3 98.6 36.0
- discontinued operations - - - 0.6
Total 24.0 16.3 98.6 36.6
- weighted average number of ordinary
shares {in million) 2,805.5 2,777.9 2,799.1 2,769.4
6(b) EPS based on fully diluted basis
(in cents) from:
- continuing operations 23.1 16.0 95.0 353
- discontinued operations - - - 0.6
Total 2341 16.0 95.0 359
- weighted average number of ordinary
shares (in million} 2,978.4 2,8331 2,938.6 2,819.4
7. Net asset value and net tangible assets per ordinary share based on issued
share capital as at the end of the period
Group Company
3112/2007 31/12/2006 { 31/12/2007 31/12/2006
(restated)
NAV per ordinary share 3.54 265 1.91 1.70
NTA per ordinary share 3.53 2.64 1.91 1.70
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8. Review of the performance of the group

GROUP OVERVIEW - Continuing operations

SSM 4Q 2007 4Q 2006 Varlance | FY 2007 FY 2006 Variance
(restated) % {restated) %
Revenue 1,324.3 998.7 32.6 3,792.7 3,147.7 205
EBIT 1,021.2 710.7 43.7 3,824.0 1,814.1 110.8
Finance costs {115.1} (98.8) (16.6) (403.5) {328.0} (23.0}
PBT 906.1 611.9 48,1 3,4205 1,486.1 130.2
PATMI 67477 453.5" 48.8 275939  10127%W 172.5

™ Includes profit from discontinued operations (Please refer to ftem 1(a)(ii}(G}) and write back of assets revaluation
deficits of $276.0 million in 4Q 2006 and FY 2006.
% Includes unreatised fair value gains of $401.6 miltion and $1,052.2 million in 4Q 2007 and FY 2007 respectively.

4Q 2007 vs 4Q 2006

The Group delivered yet another set of sterling results for this quarter. The robusl results were
bolstered mainly by the strong recovery in property prices in Singapore which enabled the
Group to recognise fair value gains on its investment properties as well as higher profits from
the development projects in China, Australia and Singapore.

Revenue in 4Q 2007 was boosted by the higher sales from China and Australia, the progressive
recognition of sale of Wilkie Edge and the consolidation of 1 George Street. These increases
were partially offset by the deconsolidation of ART's revenue since March 2007.

4Q 2007's earnings before interest and tax (EBIT) were also higher at $1.02 billion. During the
quarter, most of the Group's core businesses performed well, particutarly the residential
business. The Group's strong operating performance coupled with the fair value gains on
investment properties boosted EBIT to cross the $1.0 billion mark.

EY 2007 vs FY 2006

For the full year, revenue grew to $3.8 billion. The revenue growth was fuelled by strong sales
of development projects in China and Australia and the consolidation of revenue from Raffles
City Shanghai and 1 George Street which became the Group's subsidiaries from 4Q 2006 and
4Q 2007 respectively.

As a result of the strong sales registered by our China and Australia operations, overseas
revenue accounted for 76.4% of the Group’s revenue, up from 71.2% a year ago. Revenue
from China grew substantially by 66.3% to $1.1 billien while revenue from Australia was 16.0%
higher at $1.4 billion.

EBIT for the full year was $3.8 billion; more than double that of last year. Underlying the strong
EBIT were higher profits from the development projects, the recognition of fair value gains from
the Group’s investment properties portfolio, higher portfolio gains and improved operating
performance from the Group's core businesses.

The Group has adopted FRS 40 with effect from this financial year. As a result, the appreciation
in value of investment properties is recognised as fair value gains in the income statement. The
Group had benefited from the strong recovery in property prices this year, particularly in
Singapore, and recognised revaluation gains of about $1.1 billion from its investment portfolio.

Overseas EBIT contribution in FY 2007 rose by 69.0% to $1.5 billion from $883.2 million, with
China and Australia being the two key contribulors.

Finance costs for FY 2007 were higher as a result of higher gross debt. After taking into account
cash, the Group's net debt as at December 2007 was $5.6 billion compared to $5.4 billion in
December 2006. However, the Group's net debt lo equity ratio was lower at 0.47 as at
December 2007 compared to 0.58 a year ago.
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Segment Performance
Residential Strategic Business Unit (*SBU"): CapitaLand Residential Limited

(“CRL™)

SSM 4Q 2007 4Q 2006 Variance | FY 2007 FY 2006 Varlance
(restated) % (restated) %

Revenue 1,042.2 771.2 35.1 2,863.7 2,356.0 21.5

EBIT 444.6 276.6 60.8 1,073.7 703.7 52.6

In 4Q 2007, the increase in revenue was mainly due to higher contributions from Australia and
China operations while the improved EBIT was contributed by Singapore, Australia and China
operations.

In Singapore, Temporary Occupation Permit was obtained for CityLights at Jellicoe Road.

In China, CRL acquired three sites in Chengdu with its joint venture partner, Chengdu Zhixin
Industrial Co., Ltd, to develop an integrated township comprising approximately 7,400 homes, a
theme park, retail facilities, a five-star hotel and luxurious serviced villas. CRL also acquired a
90% stake in a company which owns a residential site in Changping District, Beijing.

A prime commercial site in Hangzhou city of Zhejiang Province was also secured to build
Raffles City Hangzhou. This will be the fourth Raffles City in China.

In Vietnam, CRL released the second phase of units at The Vista for bookings and received
overwhelming buyers' response. This brings the two phases of bookings, comprising over 500
units to be fully booked.

For FY 2007, the increase in revenue was due 1o higher contributions from China and Australia
operations while the EBIT was contributed by Singapore, Australia and China. The
improvements in the three sectors’ operation arose from stronger sales and fair value gains from
Australia and China as well as wrile back of previous provisions from Singapore. Singapore
operations recorded a significant increase in EBIT and higher profit margins, in line with the
strong recovery of the Singapore residential market. This is not reflected in the revenue growth
as some of the development projects were joint ventures for which the Group only accounts for
its share of results.

Commercial SBU: CapitaLand Commercial Limited {“CCL”)

SSM 4Q 2007 4G 2006 Varlance | FY 2007 FY 2006 Varlance
(restated) % (restated) %

Revenue 98.7 47.5 107.7 241.8 139.2 73.7

EBIT 326.6 239.5 36.4 1,962.9 361.0 443.8

The increase in revenue for 4Q 2007 was mainly due to the consolidation of 1 George Street
which became a subsidiary in September 2007, sales revenue recognised for Wilkie Edge and
higher property management fee income. The increases were partially offset by lower rental
income due to the divestment of Temasek Tower in April 2007.

FY 2007's revenue was also higher for the same reasons mentioned above as well as the
consolidation of Raffles City Shanghai.

The increase in EBIT for 4Q 2007 was mainly due to the fair value gains arising from the
revaluation of investment properties and the consolidation of 1 George Street.

For FY 2007, EBIT was significantly higher and this was mainly attributable to the fair value
gains from investment properties, divestment gains, improvement in operating results as well as
the consolidation of Raffles City Shanghai and 1 George Street. During the year, CCL divested
Temasek Tower, Chevron House {Singapore) and AlG Tower {Hong Kong}.
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Retail SBU: Capital and Retail Limited (“CRTL")

S$M 4Q 2007 4Q 2006 Variance| FY 2007 FY 2006 Variance
% %

Revenue 40.5 34.2 18.4 124.2 94.6 31.3

EBIT 128.2 152.8 (16.1) 297.9 221.1 34.7

Revenue for 40 2007 was higher due mainly to higher fee income, higher revenue from Clarke
Quay and revenue from Gurney Plaza in Malaysia which was acquired recently.

EBIT for 4Q 2007 was lower despite the higher revenue mainly because of lower divestment
gains in this quarter. 4Q 2006 results included the divestment gain of Hotel InterContinental of
$44.1 million and gains of $27.8 million from the divestments of China companies to
CapitaRetail China Trust as well as the China development and incubator funds,

Revenue for FY 2007 was higher due to higher revenue from Clarke Quay and the malls in
China and property management fees from the China funds. Clarke Quay's revenue was
significantly boosted by the increased customer traffic following the completion of its
enhancements in 4G 2006.

FY 2007 EBIT was higher mainly attributable to higher fair value gains from the revaluation of
investment properties.

Financial Services SBU: CapitalLand Financial Limited {“CFL")

S$M 40 2007 4Q 2006 Variance| FY 2007 FY 2006 Variance
% %

Revenue 32.2 24.6 30.9 119.2 101.2 17.7

EBIT 18.5 11.6 59.5 69.7 61.6 13.2

The revenue increase in 4Q 2007 was due to the higher fund management fees from the
enlarged Assets Under Management {*AUM"} and higher acquisition fees.

EBIT for 4Q 2007 was significantly higher compared to the same period last year, mainly
attributable to higher fund management revenue and higher share of profits from the associates,
but partially offset by impairment loss made on investments and increased operating expenses.

The higher recurring fees on the enlarged AUM also accounted for the increase in revenue for
FY 2007.

EBIT for FY 2007 was also higher than last year for the same reasons mentioned above.

For the year 2007, CFL's AUM grew by $2.6 billion to $15.9 billion as at 31 December 2007.
The growth came from new funds and real estate investment trust {"REIT") set up during the
year, acquisilions by the funds under management and increase in valuation of existing funds’
portfolio. The newly set up funds and REIT are CapitaRetail China Development Fund I,
CapitaLand AIF, Raffles City Bahrain Fund, Malaysia Commercial Development Fund and Quill
Capita Trust.

" excludes Ascott Residence Trust (“ART") and Ascott Serviced Residence (China) Fund
(“ARC"). If ART and ARC are included, Group’s AUM was $17.7 biltion.

Page 17 of 23



CAPITALAND LIMITED
2007 FULL YEAR UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANNOUNCEMENT

10.

Serviced Residence SBU: The Ascott Group & Ascott Residence Trust (“TAG &
ART”

St$M 4Q 2007 4Q 2006 Variance| FY 2007 FY 2006 Variance
(restated) % S$'000 (restated} %

Revenue 115.1 128.4 {10.4) 459.5 478.1 (3.9)

EBIT 107.3 24.4 340.2 337.2 202.5 66.5

The decreases in revenue for 4Q 2007 and FY 2007 were mainly due to the deconsolidation of
ART but mitigated by the increased revenue from the Group’s serviced residence operations in
Europe, North Asia (comprising China, Hong Kong, Japan and Korea) and Singapore. In
Europe, the higher revenue was driven by the growth in revenue per available unit (“REVPAU").
This was the result of the Giroup's initiatives on yield maximisation combined with the growing
popularity and demand for serviced residence which contributed to the increase in REVPAU.

In North Asta and Singapore, the increases in revenue were mainly attributable to the increase
in fee-based income. The higher fee-based income was mainly due to the fund management
fees from Ascolt Serviced Residence {China} Fund and higher management fees from ART due
to better operating performance.

Higher EBIT for 4Q 2007 was attributable to stronger profit from operaling assets as wel! as fair
value gains from investment properties.

EBIT for FY 2007 was also higher for the same reasons mentioned above as well as portfolio
gains.

Variance from Prospect Statement

The current results are broacly in line with the prospect statement made when the third quarter
2007 financial results were announced.

Commentary of the significant trends and the competitive conditions of the

industry in which _the Group operates and any known factors or events that may
affect the Group in the next reporting pericd and the next 12 months

Residential SBU: CapitalLand Residential Limited {“CRL")

The property sector in Singapore is expected to continue to see steady growth amidst a more
challenging environment in view of uncertainties in the broader global arena. The residential
projects slated for launch in 2008 include the Latitude condominium and the former Silver Tower
site.

In China, CRL remains confident of the growth potential of China's real estate industry and will
continue its strategic expansion into second tier cities and pursue new acquisitions in key
gateway cities. Several projects in Beijing, Shanghai, Chengdu, Foshan and Hangzhou are
slated for launch in 2008.

Australand maintains a positive outlook for 2008 and expects a continued contribution from its
Residential business, growth in recurrent income from the high quality investment portfolio and
continued growth in its Commercial & Industrial business.

It is envisaged thal residential sales in Singapore, China and Ausiralia will continue to perform
reasonably well in 2008. CRL has also made significant progress in New Markets like Vietnam,
India, Kazakhstan and Thailand, which will be targeting new launches in 2008.

In Vietnam, CRL intends to launch 3 projects in Ho Chi Minh City and will conlinue to seek
opportunities to extend in depth and reach of its residential footprint in view of the growing
demand for quality homes due to strong economic growth.,

In Thailand, CRL, through T.C.C. Capital Land, intends to launch 2 projects in Bangkok and
Krabi.

CRL also intends to launch its maiden residential project in Almaty, Kazakhstan.
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Commercial SBU: Capital.and Commercial Limited (“CCL"™)

The Singapore office property market registered its strongest quarterly growth in rental over the
past ten years. Prime rents averaged $15.00 psf per month in 4Q 2007, reflecting an increase
of 19.0% quarter-on-quarter and 92.4% increase year-on-year, far exceeding the 50.0% growth
rate set in 2006. Similarly, Grade A rents grew 15.1% quarter-on-quarter and 96.5% year-on-
year to average $17.15 psf per month in 4Q 2007. Following 2 years of strong increases, the
market is experiencing some tenants' resistance to rental escalations and is seeing more
decentralisation to business parks. As a resull, growth in Grade A rents is expected to
moderate to 10.0% to 15.0% over 2007. We expect our office properties to perform well in 2008
in view of the current tight office supply.

Rental levels and occupancy rates for high-tech industrial space improved in 2007 as demand
was boosted by traditional office tenants seeking cheaper alternative spaces due to the steep
rise in office rents. Our industrial properties stand to benefit from the spillover demand from
office tenants.

In 2008, CCL expects its overseas properties in China, Malaysia and United Kingdom to
continue to do well, albeit at a slower growth rate in line with a downward revision of the global
economic growth forecasts.

On 15 January 2008, CCL announced that it would sell its entire 50.0% stake in Hitachi Tower
and is expected to recognise a gain of approximately $110.1 million upon completion of the
transaction in 1Q 2008.

Retail SBU: CapitaLand Retail Limited (“CRTL")

Despite the lingering sub-prime issue in the United States {"US") affecting global growth, retail
rents in Singapore are expected to rise in 2008, especially in prime areas such as Orchard
Road, fuelled by strong demand and limited prime space. Retail rental rates in the Orchard area
are expecied to rise between 4.5% and 4.8% while those of the suburban malls are expected to
go up by 2% to 5%.

In China, the consumer sector is expected to remain buoyant supported by rising purchasing
power of Chinese consumers. Demand for retail space should remain strong, as evidenced by
strong pre-leasing activity, expansions and renewals from major retailers, both international and
domestic. CRTL will continue to build on its strong brand name as a premier retail mall
developer and manager in China. 2008 will be a year where focus is on accelerating the
opening of malls to ride on the rising momentum in consumerism and injecting more malls into
the REITs.

CapitaLand has established the CapitaRetail India Development Fund with a fund size of $880
million of which CRTL has a 45% stake amounting to $400 million.

CRTL acquired Gurney Plaza and Mines Shopping Fair in Malaysia in 2007 and plans to use
these as seed assets for a Malaysia REIT to be formed eventually.

Japan remains a key retail property market for CapitaLand. 2 additional malls were acquired in
2007 through CapitaRetail Japan Fund, making a total of 7 malls in the fund’s portfolio. The fund
will continue to actively pursue acquisition oppertunities to further strengthen its presence there.

Financial Services SBU: Capital and Financial Limited (“CFL")

CFL will continue to strengthen its fund management business by focusing on growing its AUM
through accretive acquisitions and asset enhancement for the existing 4 REITs and 14 private
equity funds. CFL has approximately $11.8 billion of investible capital yet lo be deployed under
existing private equity funds, which have mandates to invesl in South East Asia, China, India,
Japan and the Gulf Cooperation Councit (GCC) countries.

In addition, CFL plans to originate new REIT/property funds following the increased institutional
and private investors’ interest for real estate investments in Asia.
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1.

11{a)
11{b)
11{c)
11{d)

12,

Serviced Residence Group: The Ascott Group & Ascott Residence Trust
(“Serviced Residence Group')

The Group expects its serviced residence business to be profitable in 2008. On 8 January
2008, DBS Bank Ltd announced, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Lid {"Offeror"), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, its intention to make a voluntary unconditional cash offer
for the remaining shares in The Ascott Group Limited (“Ascott”) that the Offeror, Somerset Land
Pte Ltd and Areca Investment Pte Ltd do not already own at $1.73 in cash for each Ascoit
share. The Offeror intends to privatise Ascott. If it is entitled to do so, the Cfferor intends to
exercise any rights of compulsory acquisition that it may have in connection with the offer.

GROUP OVERALL PROSPECTS FOR 2008

The Group had an exceptiorral 2007, with very strong business performance in our core markets
of Singapore, China and Australia, and continuing expansion into our newer growth markets.
Our multi-local, multi-sector strategy delivered strong and balanced resulls. At the same time,
we also took the opportunity in 2007 lo strengthen our financial position by continuing to unlock
capital through recycling of cur stabilised assets, and managing our debt profile.

Looking forward, the current weakness in the US housing market and economy and the tight
credit environment will likely cast a cloudy outiook over the general economic and business
conditions for at least the first half of 2008. However, the Group, with its strong cash reserves
and low gearing is well positioned to capitalise on opportunities that could arise during this
period and to further grow its weli-diversified portfolio. We remain confident of Asia’s healthy
and sustainable growth trends and will continue to actively pursue business opportunities. The
Group’s prospects continue 1o be underpinned by the following key drivers:

- Developing the Group’s geographic footprint;

- Maintaining focus on the following core real estate sectors: residential, retail,
commercial and integrated development and serviced residence business;

- Growing our AUM through our REIT and private equity fund management business;

- Stringent focus on capital management and recycling capital to achieve optimal risk-
adjusted returns for shareholders, underpinned by our disciplined and independent risk
management processes;

- Investing in human capital with an emphasis on nurturing the spirit of innovation,
creativity and entrepreneurship amongst cur more than 9,000 strong global staff under
our international brand name.

The Group is confident that it will be profitable in 2008 given its strong business momentum and
financial position, although the level of profitability will be dependent on the impact that the
prevailing global economic environment has on our business.

Dividend

Any dividend dectared for the present financial period? Yes. Please refer to Note 16
Any dividend declared for the previous corresponding period? Yes

Date payable : To be announced at a later date

Books closing date : To be announced at a later date

If no dividend has been declared/recommended. a statement to that eftect

Not applicable.
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13. Segmental Revenue & Results
13(a)(i) By Strateqic Business Units {SBUs) — 4Q 2007 vs 4Q 2006
Revenue Earnings before Interest & tax
4Q 2007 4Q 2006 Variance | 4Q 2007 4Q 2006 Variance
S$'000 5$'000 % $$'000 S$'000 %
{restated) {restated)
Continuing operations
Residential "'® 1,042,152 771,222 351 444 624 276,584 60.8
Commercial 98,678 47,503 107.7 326,579 239,49 36.4
Retail 40,524 34,237 184 128,173 152,806 (16.1)
Financial Services 32,183 24,541 309 18,488 11,588 59.5
TAG & ART 115,120 128,430 (10.4) 107,271 24,368 340.2
Others and
Consolidation adjms @ {4,329} {7,304 40.7 {3,914 5 844 NM
Total 1,324,328 998,679 32.6 1,021,221 710,681 43.7
13(a)(ii} By Strategic Business Units (SBUs) — FY 2007 vs FY 2006
Revenue Earnings before interest & tax
FY2007 FY2006 Varlance | FY 2007 FY 2006 Variance
S$$°000 $%°000 % 5$$'000 $$'000 %
(restated) {restated)
Continuing operations
Residential M@ 2,863,716 2,356,047 215 1,073,693 703,655 526
Commercial 241,793 139,195 73.7 1,962,934 360,967 443.8
Retail 124,247 94 614 3.3 297,865 221,137 347
Financial Services 119,172 101,222 17.7 69,725 61,576 13.2
TAG & ART 459,475 478,120 (3.9) 337,169 202,530 66.5
Others and
Consolidation adjms ® (15,700) (21,473) 269 82,656 264,263  (68.7)
Total 3,792,703 3,147,725 20.5 3,824,042 1,814,128 110.8
NM  Not meaningful
V' The comparatives have been restated due to the Groug's internal restructuring.

Note

@ ncludes Australand'’s commercial operations and certain commercial assels in China.

® Includes start up costs of the group’s new businesses. The comparatives included results from
Raffles Holdings Limited Group which had ceased operations and was delisted from the official
list of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited on 13 December 2006.

Strictiy for information only, the numbers reported by The Ascott Group to their shareholders are:-

Revenue Earnings before interest & tax
FY 2007 FY 2006 Variance | FY 2007 FY 2006 Variance
S%'000 S$'000 % S%'000 S$'000 %
(restated)
The Ascott Group 435,277 405,866 7.2 281,338 269,733 4.3
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13(b)(i) By Geographical Location — 4Q 2007 vs 4Q 2006

Revenue Eamings before interest & tax
£Q 2007 4Q 2006 Variance 4Q 2007 4Q 2006 Variance
S$'000 $%'000 % S$°000 S$'000 %
(restated)

Continulng operatlions
Singapore 197,043 178,971 10.1 614,166 452,512 35.7
China " 318,121 240,565 322 164,676 107,033  53.9
Asia/GCC® 17,663 24,515  (28.0) (34,560) 5,260 NM
Australia & New Zealand 715,167 488,151 48.5 220,649 128,335 719
Europe 73,055 66,539 9.8 53,771 17,417 208.7
Others 3,279 (62) NM 2,519 124 NM
Total 1,324,328 998,679 32.6 1,021,221 710,681 43.7

13(b)(ii) By Geodqraphical Location — FY 2007 vs FY 2006

Revenue Earnings before interest & tax
FY 2007 FY 2006 Variance | FY 2007 FY 2006 Variance
S$'000 $$°000 % $$'000 S$'000 %
(restated)

Contlnuing operations
Singapore 895,244 906,312 (1.2 2,330,988 930,880 150.4
China " 1,094,201 657,854 66.3 879,255 408,895 115.0
Asia/GCC® 68,221 85,547  (20.3) {537) 23,760 NM
Australia & New Zealand | 1,446,306 1,247,151 16.0 450,226 279,792 60.9
Europe 280,181 250,861 11.7 161,737 170,801 {5.3)
Others 8,550 - NM 2,373 - NM
Total 3,792,703 3,147,725 20.5 3,824,042 1,814,128 110.8

NM :  Not meaningfu!

Note : ‘" Greater China including Macau and Hong Kong.
® Excludes Singapore and China.

14. In_the review of performance, the factors leading to any material changes in
contributions to revenue and earnings by the business or geographical seqments

Please refer to ltem 8.

15. Breakdown of Group’s revenue and profit after tax for first half year and second
half year
2007 2006 Increase /
5%$'000 S$$'000 {Decrease)
(restated) %
(a) Revenue {Continuing operations})
- first half 1,572,606 1,430,378 9.9
- second half 2,220,097 1,717,347 29.3
Full year revenue 3,792,703 3,147,725 20.5

(b} Profit after tax before deducting minority
interests (“PAT")

- first hat 1,032,703 342,360 201.6
- second half 2,118,743 940,313 125.4
Full year PAT 3,152,346 1,262,673 145.8
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16. Breakdown of Total Annual Dividend (in dollar value} of the Company
15(3) Current financial year ended 31/12/2007
First & Final Special Total
Name of Dividend {One-tier) {Cne-tler)
Type of Dividend Cash Cash Cash
Dividend Per share 8.0 cants 7.0 cents 15.0 cents
Annual Dividend {S$'000) 224,478 196,417 420,895
15(b) Previous financial year ended 31/12/2006
First & Final First & Final Special Total
Name of Dividend (Franked) (One-tier) (One-tler)
Type of Dividend Cash Cash Cash Cash
Dividend Per share 3.81 cents 3.19 cents 5.0 cents 12.0 cents
Tax Rate 18% -
Annual Dividend after
tax (S$°000) 87,552 89,395 140,118 317,065
Note : The Board of Directors has recommended the above dividends for the financial year ended 31 December

2007. Payment of the said dividends is subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeling. The above dividend amounts are estimated based on the number of issued shares as at
31 December 2007. The aciual dividend payment can only be deterrnined on books closure dates.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Low Sai Choy
Company Secretary
22 February 2008

This annguncement may contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncerainties. Actua! future
performance, outcomes and resulls may differ materially from those expressed in forward-looking statements as a result
of a number of risks, uncentainties and assumplions. Representative examples of these factors include (without
limitation) general industry and eccnomic conditions, interest rate trends, cost of capital and capital availability,
availability of real estate properties, competition from other companies and venues for the sale/distribution of goods and
services, shifts in customer demands, customers and partners, changes in operating expenses, including employee
wages, benefits and training, governmental and public policy changes and the continued availability of financing in the
amounts and the terms necessary to support future business. You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these
forward looking statements, which are based on current view of management on fulure events,
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NEWS RELEASE - 22 February 2008

CapitaLand achieves exceptional $$2.8 billion profit for FY2007,
a record for fourth consecutive year

Profits before tax of $83.4 billion is over two times FY2006

Singapore, 22 February 2008 — The CapitaLand Group posted profit after tax and
minority interests (PATMI) of about S$2.8 billion for FY2007, almost three times the
S$1.0 billion recorded in FY2006. It also had a record profit before tax (PBT) of
$$3.4 billion, which is over two times FY2006. These exceptionally high record profits
were achieved as a result of our sterling performance in the key markets of Singapore,
China and Australia. Besides strong profit contributions from its core businesses, the
Group also benefitted from fair value gains on its portfolio of assets.

Earnings before interest and tax (EBIT) for FY2007 was S$$3.8 billion, more than
doubled that of the year before. EBIT for both Singapore and overseas segments
increased. Overseas EBIT was S$1.5 billion, 69.0% higher than FY2006. Revenue
contribution from overseas remained strong at S$2.9 billion, or 76.4% of the Group's
total revenue. Revenues from China and Australia were $$1.1 billion and S$1.4 billion
respectively, with strong home sales in both countries.

AR E

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

4Q 2007 4Q 2006* FY2007 FY2006*
$ million (3 mths) (3 mths)
Revenue 1,324.3 998.7 3,792.7 3,147.7
EBIT 1,021.2 710.7 3,824.0 1,8141
Finance costs (115.1) (98.8) (403.5) (328.0)
PBT ‘ 3906.1 611.9 3,420.5 1,486.1
PATMI (Profit attributable to shareholders) 674.7 4535 27593 |1,0127%"
* Restated

(1) Includes profits from discontinued operations




Dr Richard Hu, Chairman, CapitaLand Group, said, “The Group had an exceptional
2007, with remarkable performance by all its business units in Singapore, China and
Australia. The Group also took the opportunity in the course of the year to strengthen its
financial position by unlocking value through the divestment of its more mature property
assets, and managing its debt profile. Early this year, amidst a tough global economic
and financial landscape, we locked in more long-term money at a fixed cost of funding,
by issuing a record-breaking S$1.3 billion 10-year convertible bond, our fourth since
2002. Looking forward, the current weakness in the US housing market and economy
and the tight credit environment will likely cast a cloudy outlook over the general
economic and business conditions for at least the first half of 2008. However, the
Group's strong financial capacity will ensure that it is well-positioned for the more
challenging global environment this year.”

Liew Mun Leong, President and CEQO, CapitaLand Group, said, "Over the years, we
have built up our capital-efficient business model, robust financial position, as reflected
in our strong balance sheet, and equally strong real estate competencies. This has
enabled us to deliver four consecutive years of record profits since 2004. All our
businesses in Singapore and overseas have performed well this year. In 2007, we sold
over 1,400 homes in Singapore and about 2,000 homes in China. We successfully
closed six new private equity funds and grew the asset base of our REITs to bring the
Group's assets under management to about S$18 billion. We strengthened our position
as Asia's leading retail mall owner/manager with over 110 retail malls secured or under
MOU. We also invested about S$8 billion in total, including buying over 1 George Street,
a Grade A office building, and acquiring sites in China for our Raffles City integrated
developments, and for prime commercial and residential projects. Our subsidiary, The
Ascott Group, continued to enlarge its global footprint by re-investing divestment
proceeds into higher-yield assets, and to enhance existing properties. Last year, Ascott
committed a total of S$576 million in investments, in countries including Singapore,
China, Japan, India, United Kingdom, Germany and Russia. Going forward, with a
consolidated cash reserves of S$4.4 billion and a low debt-equity ratio, we will be able
to further strengthen our international competitive position to grow our well-diversified

portfolio, and actively pursue new business opportunities.”



This release may contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties, Actual future performance, outcomes and
results may ditfer materially from those expressed in forward-locking statements as a result of a number of risks, uncertainties and
assumptions. Representative examples of these factors include {without limitation) general industry and economic conditions,
interest rate trends, cost of capital and capitat availability, availability of real estate properties, competition from other companies
and venues for the sale/distribution of goods and services, shifts in customer demands, customers and partners, changes in
operating expenses, including employee wages, benefits and training, governmental and public policy changes, and the continued
availability of financing in the amounts and the terms necessary to support future business. You are cautioned not o place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements, which are based on the current view of management on future events.

-~ END ---

Issued by: CapitalLand Limited (Co. Regn..: 198900036N)
Date: 22 February 2008

For more information, please contact:

Harold Woo Basskaran Nair
SVP, Investor Relations SVP, Communications
Tel: 68233 210 Tel: 68233 554

For the full FY2007 CapitaLand Limited Financial Statements announcement and slides, please
visit our website www.capitaland.com
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Print this page

Miscellaneous

+ Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer * CAPITALAND LIMITED

Company Registration No. 198900036N

Announcement submitted on behalf of | CAPITALAND LIMITED

Annpuncement is submitted with | CAPITALAND LIMITED

respect to *

Announcement is submitted by * Low Sai Choy
Designation * Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 22-Feb-2008 07:19:11
Announcement No. go018

>> Announcement Details
The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Title * Supplementary slides "Capitaland Group Full Year 2007 Results” to be presented to
anatysts and media on 22 February 2008 at STI Auditorium, Capital Tower

Description The attached announcement issued by Capitaland Limited on the above matter is for
information.
Attachments: & SupplementarySlides.FY07.pdf

Total size = 187K
(2048K size limit recommended)

Close Window

http://info.sgx.com/webcorannc.nsf/vwprint/46CA7F1882C2031E482573F6007E0689?...  27-02-2008
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Notice of Valuation of Real Assets

* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer * CAPITALAND LIMITED
Company Registration No. 198500036N

Announcement submitted on behalf of | CAPITALAND LIMITED
Announcement is submitted with | CAPITALAND LIMITED
respect to *

Announcement is submitted by * Ng Chooi Peng

Designation * Assistant Company Secretary

Date & Time of Broadcast

22-Feb-2008 07:21:01

Anncuncement No.

00019

>> Announcement Details

The details of the announcement start here ...

Date of
valuation

Name of valuer

Description of propenrty

Valuation

01/12/2007 | Colllers International
Consultancy & Valuation

(Singapore) Pte Ltd

1 George Street, One George Street, Singapore 049145

$4$1,060,000,000

Additional Information

The valuation reports for the above
are available for inspection at this
address during office hours

168 Robinson Road
#30-01 Capital Tower
Singapore 068912

Reports are available till this date

21-05-2008

Attachments:

http://info.sgx.com/webcorannc.nsf/vwprint/ AGAD908729C1 EFCD482573ED003C32F...

Total size = 0
{2048K size limit recommended)

Close Window
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CapjtaLand

CAPITALAND LIMITED

{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 198800036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

ESTABLISHMENT OF WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY
CAPITALAND INDUSTRIAL & LOGISTICS HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND JOINT VENTURE WITH
AUSTRALAND INDUSTRIAL AND LOGISTICS INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED

CapitaLand Limited (“CapitaLand"} wishes to announce the establishment of the
following wholly-owned subsidiary incorporated in Singapare:

Name : CapitaLand industrial & Logistics Holdings Limited
(ltCILH)

Principal Activity : Investment Holding

Share Capital : $S$1 comprising 1 ordinary share

CapitaLand also wishes to announce that CIL has entered into a master joint venture
agreement (the "Joint Venture") with Australand Industrial and Logistics International
Pty Limited ("AIL"), pursuant to which CIL and AIL have agreed to share their
knowledge, expertise and resources in the establishment of a Pan-Asian
development platform in the industrial and logistics sectors in Asia, with an initial
focus in countries such as the People's Republic of China, India, Vietham, Thailand
and Malaysia. AIL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Australand Holdings Limited, a
subsidiary of CapitalLand listed on the Australian and Singapore Stock Exchanges.

Under the Joint Venture, CIL and AlL intend to identify suitable development sites for
projects in the industrial and logistics sectors in Asia and to invest in various joint
venture holding companies (each, a "Holding Company”) which will establish
offshore and onshore subsidiaries to pursue development, design and construction
opportunities on such development sites. CIL and AIL have agreed that their
shareholding proportions in each Holding Company will be 51% and 49%
respectively, subject to any adjustment mutually agreed between CIL and AIL.



82 - 4507

The establishment of CIL and the Joint Venture are not expected to have any
material impact on the net tangible assets and earnings per share of CapitaLand
Group for the current financial year ending 31 December 2008.

None of the Directors and the controlting shareholder of CapitaLand have any

interest, direct or indirect in establishment of CIL and the Joint Venture.

By Order of the Board

Low Sai Choy
Company Secretary
22 February 2008



Cap/taLand

NEWS RELEASE

22 February 2008
For Immediate Release

CapitaLand Forms Joint Venture with Australand
to establish a Pan-Asian development platform
in the industrial and logistics sectors

Singapore, 22 February 2008 — CapitalLand is pleased to announce that through its
subsidiary, CapitalLand Industrial & Logistics Holdings Limited (“CIL"), it has entered
into a master joint venture agreement (“JV") with Australand Industrial and Logistics
International Pty Limited (“AIL") to establish a Pan-Asian development platform in the
industrial and logistics sectors in Asia. Under the JV, CIL and AIL will identify
suitable development sites for projects where CIL will own a 51% stake and
Australand the remaining 49%. AIL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Australand
Holdings Limited, a subsidiary of Capital.and listed on the Australian and Singapore
Stock Exchanges.

The JV integrates the strong capabilities of both companies. Australand has the
expertise and track record in designing, developing and managing industrial and
logistics properties in Australia while CapitaLand has a vast network, human and
financial resources, as well as a significant development footprint in Asia.
CapitaLand will accelerate its entry and growth in Asia's industrial and logistics
sector through this JV platform.

Mr Liew Mun Leong, President and CEQ of CapitaLand said, “The JV will provide
CapitaLand with a Pan-Asian development platform in the industrial and logistics
sectors in Asia. Our subsidiary, Australand, has an impressive track record as a
leading industrial property developer in Australia. With CapitaLand’s on-ground
presence, established delivery platform and local network in key Asian gateway



cities, we intend to capitalise on the high growth in the industrial and logistics sector

in Asia to become a leading industrial and logistics property player.”

Mr Bob Johnston, Chief Executive, Australand believes, " This is a very exgiting
initiative for Australand as it allows us to export our strong industrial and logistics skill
sets overseas and integrate it with CapitaLand's vast development footprint. We are
already one of the largest industrial property developers in Australia, with over one
million square metres of industrial and business park space developed over the past
three years and have a forecast of 424,000 square metres in progress in 2008. We
have recently relocated Peter Wilding who is our New South Wales General
Manager to Singapore to head up our side of the JV. The opportunities in Asia are
extensive and we expect the JV to identify projects in Asia that will leverage on our

knowledge and reputation in this sector.”

About Australand

Australand is one of Australia’'s major diversified property groups with an 80-year
track record of activities across Australia covering development of residential land,
housing and apartments, development of and investment in income producing
commercial and industrial properties, and property management. Australand has
three operating divisions being Commercial and Industrial, Residential and Property
Trusts. It employs approximately 700 people with operations in Sydney, Melbourne,
Brisbane, Adelaide and Perth and a sales office in Hong Kong servicing the Asian
market. Australand now owns 59 income producing properties with an aggregate
value of approximately A$1.9 billion and a pipeline of development sites with an end
value of approximately A$3.5 billion which could potentially yield a total net rentable
floor area of 30 million square feet in industrial space. Australand is listed on the
Australian and Singapore stock exchanges. CapitaLand Limited owns approximately
54% of the issued capital.

About Capital and

CapitaLand is the largest real estate company in Southeast Asia. Headquartered in
Singapore, the multinational company's core businesses in real estate, hospitality
and real estate financial services are focused in gateway cities in Asia Pacific,
Europe and the Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) countries. The company's real
estate and hospitality portfolio spans more than 100 cities in over 20 countries.

CapitaLand also leverages on its significant real estate asset base, financial skills
2




and market knowledge to develop real estate financial products and services in
Singapore and the region.

The listed subsidiaries and associates of CapitalLand include The Ascott Group,
Australand, CapitaMall Trust, CapitaCommercial Trust, Ascott Residence Trust,
CapitaRetail China Trust and Quill Capita Trust.

Issued by: CapitaLand Limited (Co. Regn: 198900036N)
Date: 22 February 2008

Analyst contact: Media contact:

Harold Woo, Investor Relations Julie Ong, Corporate Communications
Tel: +65 6823 3210 Tel: +65 97340122

Email: harold. woo@capitaland.com Email: julie.ong@capitaland.com
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* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer *

CAPITALAND LIMITED

Company Registration No.

198900036N

Announcement submitted on behalf of

CAPITALAND LIMITED

Announcement is submitted with
respect to *

CAPITALAND LIMITED

Announcement is submitted by *

Ng Chooi Peng

Designation *

Assistant Company Secretary

Date & Time of Broadcast

22-Feb-2008 10:00:56

00026

Announcement No.

>> Announcement Details

Announcement Title *

Description

Attachments:

The details of the announcement start here ...

with CapitaLand"

Australand - "Australand enters into Asian industrial & logistics development joint venture

Capitaland Limited’s subsidiary, Australand, has today issued an announcement on the
above matter, as attached for information.

& AHLannc.22Feb2008.pdf

Total size = 41K
{2048K size limit recommended)

Close Window

http://info.sgx.com/webcorannc.nsf/vwprint/ ADOBSCB2ADS56B82B482573F7000A4B5...
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tevel 3, 1C Homebush Bay Drive 'A‘ A USTRA I.A N D

RHODES NSW 2138

Locked Bag 2106
NORTH RYDE NSW 1670
DX 8419 Ryde

T02 9767 2000
F 02 9767 2000
www.australand.com.au

ASX Announcement
ASX Code: ALZ

22 February 2008

Australand Enters into Asian Industrial & Logistics Development

Joint Venture with CapitaLand

Australand today announced that it had entered into a joint venture with CapitaLand to
invest in, develop and manage industrial and logistics properties in Asia.

Australand’s interest in the Joint Venture is headed by Mr. Peter Wilding, who has
recently relocated to Singapore and was previously Australand’'s NSW General
Manager, Commercial and Industrial. The Joint Venture will enter one of the fastest
growing logistics market in the world and plans to expand into the high growth Asian
markets with initial focus on China.

The Joint Venture will identify suitable development sites for projects in which
CapitaLand will own a 51% stake and Australand the remaining 49%. CapitaLand is
one of the largest property companies in Asia with a market capitalisation of $$17.1
billion and is Australand's 54% majority shareholder.

The Joint Venture integrates the strong capabilities of both companies. Australand has
a track record and expertise in designing, developing and managing industrial and
logistics properties in Australia while CapitaLand has a vast network, human and
financial resources, as well as a significant development footprint in Asia.

Mr. Bob Johnston, Chief Executive, Australand said, "This is a very exciting initiative for
Australand as it allows us to export our strong industrial and logistics skill sets
overseas and integrate it with CapitalLand’s vast development expertise and presence
in Asia. We are already one of the largest industrial property developers in Australia,
having developed over one million square metres of industrial and business park space
over the past three years and have a forecast of 424,000 square metres in progress in
2008. The opportunities in Asia are extensive and we expect the Joint Venture to
identify projects that will leverage on our knowledge and reputation in this sector.”
Australand is fortunate to be entering into the Asian market by joining forces with
CapitaLand, one of Asia’s leading property groups.

Australand Hoidings Limited Austratand Property Limited Australand Investments Limited

ABN 12 008 443 698 ABN 90 105 462 127: AFSL No. 231130 ABN 12 08B0 673 092; AFSL No. 228837
Reg:stered Office: as the Responsible Entity of: an the Respongibie Entity of;
tewed 3, 1C Homebush Bay Drive AustRiandg Property Trust (ARSN 108 680 424) Austratand Property Trust No.4 (ARSN 108 254 413)

Rhodes NSW 2138 Austratand ASSETS Trust (ARSN 115 338 513) Austigiang Property Pust No.5 {ARSN 108 254 7T71)



AN AUSTRALAND

Mr. Liew Mun Leong, President and CEO of CapitaLand said, “The JV will provide
CapitaLand with a Pan-Asian development platform in the industrial and logistics
sectors in Asia. Australand has an impressive track record as a leading industrial
property developer in Australia. With CapitaLand’s on-ground presence, established
delivery platform and local network in key Asian gateway cities, we intend to capitalise
on the high growth in the industrial and logistics sector in Asia to become a leading
industrial and iogistics property player.”

Issued by:

Bev Booker

Company Secretary

Tel: +61 2 9767 2182

Email: bbooker@australand.com.au

For further information, please contact:

Bob Johnston

Managing Director

Tel: +61 2 9767 2001

Email: bjohnston@australand.corn.au
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* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer * CAPITALAND LIMITED

Company Registration No. 198900036N

Announcement submitted on behalf of | CAPITALAND LIMITED

Announcement is submitted with | CAPITALAND LIMITED

respect to *

Announcement is submitted by * Low Sai Choy
Designation * Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 22-Feb-2008 21:46:25
Announcement No. 00219

>> Announcement Details
The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Title * Voluntary Unconditional Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited - "Dealings Disclosure

and Level of Acceptances”

Description The attached annauncement issued by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of Somerset
Capital Pte Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Capitatand Limited, on the above matter is
for information,

Attachments:

& CL.Ascott.dealingsdisclosure. levelofacceptances.2 2Feb2008. pdf
Total size = 63K
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANK LTD

(Company Registration No. 196800306E)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
(Company Registration No. 199903322R}
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Company Registration No. 198900036N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED

{Company Registration No. 197900881N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES
INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd (*"DBS Bank") refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares ("Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (“Ascott’) other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd ("SLPL"} and Areca Investment Pte Ltd ("AIPL"} as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.



2.

3.1

3.2

3.3

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 22 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 1,078,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share (excluding brokerage commission, S%$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3 Percentage of total number of Shares in issue’ 0.07%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 22 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 343,187,174 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 21.32% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 22 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concent Parties in respect of 4,632,740 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.29% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue then. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other
Concert Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,886,550 Shares?, representing
approximately 0.30% of the total number of Shares in issue then.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Period

Between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 22 February 2008, the Offeror has
acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 126,984,000 Shares’

1

2

2

Unless otherwise stated, references in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based
on 1,609,488,935 Shares.

Of which 75,000 Shares have been disposed by a presumed Concert Party subsequently and based on
infarmation available to the Offeror up to 22 February 2008.

These Shares include 146,000 Shares which are believed to have been acquired from a Concert Party, which
Shares have been included in the shareholdings of the Offeror's other Concert Parties as at the

Announcement Date as stated in paragraph 3.2 above.




3.4

-

{the “Market Purchase Shares"), representing approximately 7.89% of the total number of
Shares in issue.

On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitaLand pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

On 21 February 2008, 701,932 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitaLand pursuant to the release of Awards under the Ascott Performance Share Plan.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 22 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 22 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 22 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,538,766,432
agreed to be acquired by the Offercr and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 95.61%
represented by the above number

COMPULSORY ACQUISITION

Pursuant to Section 215(1) of the Act, if the Offeror receives valid acceptances pursuant to
the Offer® in respect of not less than 90% of the Offer Shares {other than those already held
by the Offeror, its related corporations (including SLPL and AIPL) or their respective
nominees and excluding any Shares held as treasury shares) (the “80% Compulsory
Acquisition Acceptance Level’), the Offeror would have the right to compulsorily acquire all
the Offer Shares not acquired by the Offeror pursuant to the Offer. In such event, as stated in
the Offer Document, the Offeror intends to exercise any rights of compulsory
acquisition it may have in connection with the Offer. As at 5.00 p.m. on 22 February
2008, the Offeror has received valid acceptances pursuant to the Offer which, together with
the Market Purchase Shares®, amount to 86.80% of the Offer Shares (other than those
already held by the Offeror and its related corporations (inciuding SLPL and AIPL) as at the
date of the Offer) and therefore has not reached the 90% Compulsory Acquisition
Acceptance Level. In other words, the Offeror needs to further acquire 1.08% of the total
number of issued Shares before the right of compulsory acquisition becomes exercisable by
the Offeror.

4 Pursuant to Section 215(11) of the Act, the Market Purchase Shares which were acquired by the Offeror at or
below the Offer Price during the period when the Offer is open for acceptance shall be treated for purposes of
Section 215 of the Act as having been acquired by the Offeror by virtue of acceptance of the Offer and shall be
counted towards the 90% Compulsory Acquisition Acceptance Level.
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Shareholders who have not accepted the Offer have the right under and subject to Section
215(3) of the Act, to require the Offeror to acquire their Shares in the event that the Offeror or
its nominees acquire, pursuant to the Offer, such number of Shares which, together with the
Shares held by the Offeror, its related corporations (including SLPL and AIPL) or their
respective nominees, comprise 90% or more of the total number of issued Shares (excluding
treasury shares). Shareholders who have not accepted the Offer and who wish to exercise
such right are advised to seek their own independent legal advice.

5. PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as socn as
possible so as to reach the Cfferor not later than 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008 (subject to
Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers (the “Code”) as described in
Section 2.7 of the Offer Document’) or such later date(s) as may be announced from time to
time by or on behalf of the Offeror.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardrcom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Lid., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 088807 Singapore 048483

6. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement) have taken ail reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Anrnouncement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly availabie
sources (including, without limitation, information refating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable

®  Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14 days after the

date on which the Offer would otherwise have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008).




enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANK LTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
22 February 2008
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Capj/taLand

CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 198900036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

SALE OF INDIRECT WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY
ISHA INVESTMENTS (MAURITIUS) LIMITED

Capitaland Limited (“CapitaLand”) wishes to announce that its indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary, Ivory Investments Limited, has sold its entire 100% interest (comprising
22,700,008 ordinary shares) in Isha Investments (Mauritius) Limited (“ISHA™ (the
“Sale”) to Island Investment Holdings (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.,, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaRetail India Development Fund (the "Fund”).

The Fund is a closed-end private fund constituted on 22 November 2007, with a total
capital commitment of S$880 million. CapitaLand has an indirect interest of
approximately 45% in the Fund which is set up to invest in retail mall developments
in India.

ISHA has an interest in the Udaipur Celebration Mall, which is currently under
development, and this interest has been transferred to the Fund on completion of the
Sale.

The aggregate cash consideration for the Sale is $$23.3 million including holding
and transaction costs and was arrived at on a willing-buyer willing-seller basis. The
net tangible asset value of ISHA was approximately $$22.6 million as of 31 January
2008.

Following the Sale, ISHA has ceased to be an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
CapitaLand.

The above transaction is not expected to have any material financial impact on the
net tangible assets or earnings per share of the CapitaLand Group for the financial
year ending 31 December 2008.

None of the Directors or the controlling shareholder of CapitaLand has any interest,
direct or indirect, in the above transaction.

By Order of the Board
Low Sai Choy

Company Secretary
25 February 2008
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Announcement is submitted by * Low Sai Choy
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Announcement No. 00222

>> Announcement Details
The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Title * (a) Voluntary Unconditional Cash Offer for The Ascott Group Limited (b) Advertisements in
relation to the Offer, to be published on 26 February 2008

Description The attached announcements issued by DBS Bank Ltd for and on behalf of Somerset
Capital Pte Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, on the above matters
are for information.

Attachments:

@ SomersetAnn25Feb08.pdf
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Total size = 308K
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER

by

DBS BANKLTD

(Company Registration No. 196800306E)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD

(Company Registration No. 199903322R)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Company Registration No. 198500036N)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED

{Company Registration No. 167900881N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already heid by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and

Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

OFFEROR IS NOW ENTITLED TO EXERCISE THE RIGHT OF COMPULSORY

ACQUISITION

CLOSING DATE IS 11 MARCH 2008

INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd (‘DBS Bank”) refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document’) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the "Offeror’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitalLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares ("Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited ("Ascott”) other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (“SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd (“AIPL") as at the date of the

Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer

Document.



2,

31

3.2

3.3

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 25 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 321,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share (excluding brokerage commission, S$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue' 0.02%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 25 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 360,913,249 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 22.42% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 25 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concert Parties in respect of 4,632,740 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.29% of the tota! number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue then. As at the Anncuncement Date, the Offeror's other
Concert Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,886,550 Shares?, representing
approximately 0.30% of the total number of Shares in issue then.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Period

Between the Anncuncement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 25 February 2008, the Offeror has
acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 127,305,000 Shares®

Unless otherwise stated, references in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based

on 1,609,488,935 Shares.

Of which 75,000 Shares have been disposed by a presumed Concert Party subsequently.
These Shares include 148,000 Shares which are believed to have been acquired from a Concert Party, which

Shares have been included in the shareheoldings of the Offeror's other Concert Parties as at the
Announcement Date as stated in paragraph 3.2 above.
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{the “Market Purchase Shares"), representing approximately 7.91% of the total number of
Shares in issue.

On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
Capital.and pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

On 21 February 2008, 701,932 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitaLand pursuant to the release of Awards under the Ascott Performance Share Plan.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 25 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 25 February 2008.

34 Aggregate Holding

3.5

4.1

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 25 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to annocunce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,556,813,507
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 96.73%
represented by the above number

Acceptances of the Options Proposal

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 25 February 2008, the
Offeror has also received acceptances of the Options Proposal in respect of 15,615,751
Options to subscribe for 15,615,751 new Shares granted under the Option Plan.

COMPULSORY ACQUISITION
The Offeror’s right of compulsory acquisition under Section 215{1} of the Act

Pursuant to Section 215(1) of the Act, if the Offeror receives valid acceptances pursuant to
the Offer* in respect of not less than 90% of the Offer Shares (other than those already held
by the Offeror, its related corporations (including SLPL and AIPL) or their respective
nominees as at the date of the Offer and excluding any Shares held as treasury shares) (the
“90% Compulsory Acquisition Acceptance Level’), the Offeror would have the right to
compulsorily acquire all the Offer Shares not acquired by the Offeror pursuant to the Offer. As
stated in the Offer Document, the Offeror intends to exercise any rights of compulsory
acquisition it may have in connection with the Offer, if it is entitled to do so.

4

Pursuant to Section 215(11) of the Act, the Market Purchase Shares which were acquired by the Offeror at or
below the Offer Price during the period when the Offer is open for acceptance shall be treated for purposes of
Section 215 of the Act as having been acquired by the Offeror by virfue of acceptance of the Offer and shall
be counted towards the 90% Compulsory Acquisition Acceptance Level.

i
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As at 500 p.m. on 25 February 2008, the Offeror has received valid acceptances
pursuant to the Offer which, together with the Market Purchase Shares®, amount to
90.14% of the Offer Shares (cther than those already held by the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL as
at the date of the Offer) and therefore has reached the 90% Compulsory Acquisition
Acceptance Level. Accordingly, the Offeror is now entitled to, and it intends to exercise,
its right under Section 215(1) of the Act to compulsorily acquire those Offer Shares not
acquired by it pursuant to the Offer at a cash consideration equivalent to the Offer
Price of $$1.73 for each Offer Share.

Subsequent to such compulsory acquisition, Ascott will be delisted from the Main
Board of the SGX-ST.

Shareholders should note that the Offer remains open for acceptance until the Final Closing
Date stated in paragraph 5 belcw and the Offer is therefore an opportunity for Shareholders to
realise their Shares at the Offer Price as soon as practicable.

Shareholders’ right to require the Offeror to acquire their Shares under Section 215(3)
of the Act

Shareholders who have not accepted the Offer have the right under and subject to Section
215(3) of the Act, to require the Offeror to acquire their Shares in the event that the Offeror or
its nominees acquire, pursuant to the Offer, such number of Shares which, together with the
Shares held by the Offeror, its related corporations (including SLPL and AIPL) or their
respective nominees, comprise 90% or more of the total number of issued Shares {excluding
treasury shares). Shareholders who have not accepted the Offer and who wish to exercise
such right are advised to seek their own independent legal advice.

FINAL CLOSING DATE

It was stated in the Offer Document that the Offer will close at 5.30 p.m. on 26 February 2008
(subject to Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers (the “Code”)} or
such later date(s) as may be announced from time to time by or on behalf of the Offeror.
Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of the Code, the Offer will remain open for a period of not less than 14
days after the date on which the Offer would other have closed (being 5.30 p.m. on 26
February 2008. Accordingly, as required by Rule 22.6 of the Code, DBS Bank wishes to
announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the closing date of the Offer will be
5.30 p.m. on 11 March 2008 (the “Final Closing Date").

Similarly, the Options Proposel will be open for acceptance until 5.30 p.m. on the Final
Closing Date.

The Offeror does not intend to extend the Offer and the Options Proposal beyond the
Finat Closing Date. Notice is hereby given that the Offer and the Options Proposal will
not be open for acceptance beyond 5.30 p.m. on the Final Closing Date. Acceptances
received after 5.30 p.m. on the Final Closing Date will be rejected.

Shareholders who have not yet accepted the Offer and Optionholders who have not yet
accepted the Options Proposal have until 5.30 p.m. on the Final Closing Date to do so.
Remittances in the form of cheques for the appropriate amounts will be despatched to
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accepting Shareholders at their own risk as soon as practicable and in any event within 10
days of the receipt of acceptances of the Offer which are complete in all respects and are
received by 5.30 p.m. on the Final Closing Date.

6. PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Sharehelders who wish to accept the Offer and Optionholders who wish to accept the Options
Proposal but have not done so should complete, sign and forward their FAT or FAA {as the
case may be) or the acceptance letter for the Options Proposal (as the case may be) and all
other relevant documents as soon as possible so as to reach the Offeror not later than the
Final Closing Date.

Shareholders and Opticnholders who are in any doubt about the Offer and/or the Options
Proposal should consult their stockbroker, bank manager, solicitor or other professional
adviser immediately.

Depositors, Shareholders and Optionholders who have not received or who have misplaced
the Offer Document, the Options Proposal Letter and/or the relevant acceptance forms should
contact The Central Depository {Pte) Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services
Pte. Ltd., as the case may be, immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

7. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Anncuncement) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquines that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANK LTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
25 February 2008



Cap/taland L

CrRGur

A Member of Capitaland

VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER FOR
THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED (*ASCOTT")

THE OFFEROR AND ITS CONCERT PARTIES NOW
OWN 96.73%' OF ASCOTT

Final Closing Date is 11 March 2008

1. Pursuant to the Companies Act’, Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror”) is now
entitled to exercise the right to compulsorily acquire the remaining Ascott shares
not tendered under the offer. As stated in the offer document, the Offeror intends
to exercise such right. Subsequent to such compulsory acquisition, Ascott will
be delisted from the Main Board of the SGX-ST.

2. If you wish to tender your Ascott shares, you should fill in and submit the
appropriate form enclosed with the offer document. Payment will be despatched
to you within 10 days after the receipt of such acceptances. The sooner you
tender your acceptances, the earlier you can receive your payment.

3. The offer will not be extended beyond 5.30 p.m. on 11 March 2008, Tuesday.

For more information, please call our Information Hotline at (65) 6878 8995.

Issued by
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTE LTD
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Capitaland Limited

25 February 2008

Important Notice

Shareholders are advised to read this adverlisement in conjunction with the offer document dated 26 January 2008, the offeree
circular from Ascott dated 11 February 2008 and the announcement dated 25 February 2008 released by DBS Bank itd {electronic
copies of which are available at www.sgx.com} in their entirety before taking any action in relation to the offer.

Nothing tontained herein is intended to be, or shall be taken as, advice, recommendation or solicilation to Ascott's shareholders
or any other party. DBS Bank Ltd is acting for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd and does not purport to advise Ascott's
shareholders.

The views of the direciors of Ascott who are considered independent for the purposes of the offer and the independent financial
adviser to such directors on the offer were made available by Ascott to sharehoiders in its circular dated 11 February 2008, which has
been despaiched to sharsholders on the same day. Shareholders should consider their advice belere taking any action in relation to
the offer.

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of this advertisement} have taken all
reasonable care 1o ensure that the facts stated and all opinions expressed in this advertisement are fair and accurate and that no
material facts have been omitted from this advertisement, and they jointty and severally accept responsibility accordingly. Where
any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available sources (inctuding, without limitation, information
relating 1¢ Ascott and its subsidiaries), the sole responsibéity of the directors of the Offerar has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and comectly extracted from such sources or, as the case may be, accurately
reflected or reproduced in this advertisement.

1 Aggregate number of (i) shares owned, controlted or agreed to be acquired by the OHercr and its concert parties, and (i) valid acceptances of the offer,
as of 25 February 2008. Please sea tha announcament on dealings disclosure and lovel of acceptances released on SGXNET on 25 February 2008,

2 Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers, the Closing Date is 11 March 2008,

3 Pursuant to Section 215(1) of the Gompanies Act. Chapter 50 of Singapore, as the Offeror has received velid acceptances pursuant to the offer in
respect of not tess than 90% of the issuad shares of Ascott other than lhose already held by the Otfferor, its related corporations (including Somerset
Land Pte Lid and Areca investment Pte Ltd) and their respective nominees as at the date of the Offer (the “Dffer Shares”), the Offeror is now entitled
0 exercise the right to computsorily acquire all the Offer Shares nat acquired by the Offeror pursuant to the offer.

4 Singapore Exchange Secuiities Trading Limited,
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For immediate release
NEWS RELEASE 25 February 2008

Somerset Capital now owns 96.7% of Ascott
It is now entitled to exercise the right of compulsory acquisition

Singapore, 25 February 2008 - Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, today announced that, together with its concert
parties, its aggregate holding in Ascott is 96.73%("? as of 25 February 2008.

Somerset Capital has received valid acceptances pursuant to the Offer which,
together with the Ascott shares it has acquired from the market, amount to 90.14%
of Ascott shares (other than those already held by Somerset Capital and its related
corporations including Somerset Land Pte Ltd and Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at
the date of the Offer).

With this level of acceptance, Somerset Capital is now entitled to exercise the right
to compulsorily acquire the remaining Ascott shares that it does not already own.

Ascott shareholders who have ?let to accept the offer can still do so before the
closing date of 11 March 2008 ¥ The sooner they tender their acceptances, the
earlier they can receive payment, which will be despatched within 10 days after the
receipt of such valid acceptances.

The Offer is unconditional in all respects and Somerset Capital does not intend to
revise the Offer Price of S$1.73" per Ascott share.

The Offer will not be extended beyond 5.30 p.m. on Tuesday, 11 March 2008.

Notes:

(1) Please see the announcement on dealings disclosure and level of acceptances released on
SGXNET on 25 February 2008.

(2) References in this announcement to the total number of Ascott shares in issue are based on
1,609,488,935 shares.

(3) Pursuant to Rule 22.6 of The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers, the final closing date
is 11 March 2008.

(4) The Offer Price of §$1.73 per share includes the rights to receive any dividends, other
distributions or return of capital on the share.

Ma, T AT
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The Directors of Somerset Capital (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision
of this News Release) have taken all reasonable care {o ensure that the facts stated and all
opinions expressed in this News Release are fair and accurate and that no material facts have
been omitted from this News Refease, and they jointly and severally accept responsibility
accordingly. Where any information has been extracted from published or publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascolt), the sole responsibility of the
Directors has been to ensure through reasonable enquiries that such information has been
accurately and correctly extracted from such sources or, as the case may be, accurately
reflected or reproduced in this News Release.

This News Release should be read in conjunction with the Offer Document dated 26 January
2008 despalched by DBS Bank, for and on behalf of the Offeror, to Ascotlt sharcholders and
the announcement dated 25 February 2008 released by DBS Bank. Ascott shareholders are
advised to read the Offer Document in its entirety because they will contain important
information. Ascott shareholders should also read Ascott's circular in relation to the Offer
(which has been despalched on 11 February 2008) and carefully consider the information
and advice contained in that circular. Copies of these dacuments may be obtained from the
SGX-ST website (www.sgx.com).

Issued by: Somerset Capital Pte Ltd {Co. Regn: 199903322R)
Date: 25 February 2008

For more information, please contact the following persons during office hours:

DBS Bank Ltd
Mergers & Acquisitions Advisory  Tel: (65) 6878-8995

Lawrence Ng Chan Yow Phong
Senior Vice President Vice President
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Miscellaneous

* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer *

CAPITALAND LIMITED

Company Registration No.

198900036N

Announcement submitted on behalf of

CAPITALAND LIMITED

Announcement is submitted with
respect to *

CAPITALAND LIMITED

Announcement is submitted by * Ng Chooi Peng
Designation * Assistant Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 25-Feb-2008 19:42:11

Announcement No.

00183

>> Announcement Details

The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Title *

CapitaRetail China Trust - "Distribution per unit and payment date”

Description

CapitaLand Limited’s subsidiary, CapitaRetail China Trust Management Limited, the
manager of CapitaRetail China Trust, has today issued an announcement on the above
matter, as attached for information.

Attachments:

& CRCTAnnc.DPUPayment25Feb08. pdf

Total size = 161K
(2048 size limit recommended)

Close Window

http://info.sgx.com/webcorannc.nsf/vwprint/DD4CBAS56FB60373C482573FAQ03FE04...  27-02-2008
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Cap/taRetail

China Trust

{Constituted in the Republic of Singapore pursuant to
a trust deed dated 23 October 2006 (as amended))

DISTRIBUTION PER UNIT AND PAYMENT DATE

Further to its announcement dated 25 January 2008 in relation 1o the distributable income of CapitaRetail
China Trust (*CRCT") for the period from 1 July 2007 to 4 February 2008, the Board of Directors of
CapitaRetail China Trust Management Limited, the manager of CRCT (the “Manager") is pleased to
announce that the distribution per unit in CRCT (“Unit") will be 4.04 cents and the date of payment of the
distribution will be 25 March 2008.

For enquiries, please contact Shirlene Sim at +65 6826 5543 or email: shirlene.sim@capitaland.com or
visit our websile at <www capitaretailchina.coms.

In relation to the initial public otfering of Units, the Sole Financial Adviser was J.P. Morgan
(5.E.A) Limited and the Underwriters and Bookrunners were J.P. Morgan (S.E.A) Limited, UBS,
acting through its business group, UBS Investment Bank and China International Capital
Corporation Limited.

CapitaRetail China Trust Management Limited
(Company Registration No. 200611176D)
As manager of CapitaRetail China Trust

Kannan Malini
Company Secretary
25 February 2008

Important Notice

This Announcement is for information only and does not constitute an invitation or offer to acquire,
purchase or subscribe for the Units.

The value of the Units and the income from them may fall as well as rise. Units are not obligations of,
deposits in, or guaranteed by, the Manager or any of its affiliates. An investment in Units is subject to
investment risks, including the possible loss of the principal amount invested.

Investors have no right to request the Manager to radeem their Units while the Units are listed. It is
intended that holders of Units may only deal in their Units through trading on the SGX-ST. Listing of the
Units on the SGX-ST does not guarantee a liquid market for the Units.

The past performance of CRCT is not necessarily indicative of the future performance of CRCT.

The new Units have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933 (as
amended) and, subject to certain exceptions, may not be offered or sold within the United States, to
and/or for the benefit of U.S. persons (as defined in Regulation S under the U.S. Securilies Act of 1933
(as amended)).
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Miscellaneous

* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer * CAPITALAND LIMITED

Company Registration No. 198900036N

Announcement submitted on behalf of | CAPITALAND LIMITED

Announcement is submitted with | CAPITALAND LIMITED

respect to *

Announcement is submitted by * Ng Chooi Peng

Designation * Assistant Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 26-Feb-2008 13:39:36
Announcement No. 00050

>> Announcement Details
The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Title * The Ascott Group Limited - "Voluntary Unconditional Cash Offer for The Ascott Group
Limited - Public Disclosure of Dealings"

Description CapitaLand Limited's subsidiary, The Ascott Group Limited, has today issued an
announcement on the above matter, as attached for [nformation.

Attachments: & TAGL Disclosure of Dealings Annc_26Feb08.pdf

Total size = 246K
{2048K size limit recommended)
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A Member of Capitatand

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration no. 197900881N

VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER FOR THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED (THE
"COMPANY"}

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF DEALINGS

The Board of Directors of the Company refers to the voluntary unconditional cash offer for the
Company made by DBS Bank Ltd, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the "Offeror”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited.

Pursuant to Rule 12.1 of the Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers, the Company wishes 1o
report the following dealings in the ordinary shares in the capital of the Company ("Shares™ on 25
February 2008:

(a} by Hazel Chew Siew Cheng, a director of several subsidiaries and associated companies of
the Company

Date of disposal : 25 February 2008

Name : Hazel Chew Siew Cheng
Number of Shares disposed . 76,000 Shares
Percentage of issued capital of the 1 Approximately 0.005%
Company

Price per Share (excluding brokerage, GST, : 50,000 Shares at S$1.97

stamp duties, clearing fee) 26,000 Shares at S$2.01
Resultant total number of Shares owned or . 445,272 Shares
controlled

Resultant total percentage of issued capital  : Approximately 0.028%

of the Company’



(b) by Chong Kee Hiong, a director of several subsidiaries and assaciated companies of the

Company
Date of disposal
Name
Number of Shares disposed
Percentage of issued capital of the Company
Price per Share (excluding brokerage, GST,
stamp dulies, clearing fee)
Resultant total number of Shares owned or

controlled

Resultant total percentage of issued capital of
the Company

(c) by Gerard Weller, a director of several subsidiaries and associated companies of the

Company
Date of disposal
Name
Number of Shares disposed
Percentage of issued capital of the Company’
Price per Share {excluding brokerage, GST,
stamp duties, clearing fee)
Resultant total number of Shares owned or

controlled

Resultant totql percentage of issued capital of
the Company

(d) by Alfred Ong Kian Tiong, a director of several subsidiaries and associated companies of the

Company
Date of disposal
Name
Number of Shares disposed
Percentage of issued capital of the Company’

Price per Share (excluding brokerage, GST,
stamp duties, clearing fee)

Resultant total number of Shares owned or
controlled

Resultant total percentage of issued capital of
the Company

25 February 2008

Chong Kee Hiong
800,000 Shares
Approximately 0.050%
300,000 Shares at $$1.91
400,000 Shares at $$1.93
100,000 Shares at S§1.97

242,542 Shares

Approximately 0.015 %

25 February 2008

Gerard Weller

260,000 Shares
Approximately 0.016%
66,000 Shares at $§1.93
184,000 Shares at $$1.95
10,000 Shares at $$1.97

636 Shares

not meaningful

25 February 2008
Alfred Ong Kian Tiong
100,000 Shares
Approximately 0.006%

S$1.97

160,636 Shares

Approximately 0.010%




Note:
*Based on total number of issued Shares of 1,609,488,935.

The Board of Directors of the Company (including those who may have delegated detailed
supervision of this announcement ("Announcement”}) has taken all reasonable care to ensure that
the facts stated and all opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no
material facts have been omitted from this Announcement, and they joinlly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available sources, the
sole responsibility of the Directors of the Company has been to ensure through reasonable enquiries
that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such sources or, as the case
may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

By Order of the Board
Hazel Chew / Lam Chee Kin

Joint Company Secretarles
26 February 2008
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CAPITALAND LIMITED

{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 198900036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

COMPLETION OF SALE OF STAKE IN SAVU INVESTMENTS PTE. LTD.
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SAVU INVESTMENTS LTD)

Further to its announcement made on 15 January 2008, CapitalLand Limited
("CapitaLand") wishes to announce that the sale by its indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary, Malachite Land Pte Ltd of its entire 50% stake in Savu Investments
Pte. Ltd. ("SIPL") (formerly known as Savu Investments Ltd), has been
completed today.

Following the completion of the sale, SIPL has ceased to be an associated
company of CapitaLand.

By Order of the Board

Ng Chooi Peng
Assistant Company Secretary
26 February 2008
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* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer * CAPITALAND LIMITED

Company Registration No. 198500036N

Announcement submitted on behalf of { CAPITALAND LIMITED

Announcement is submitted with | CAPITALAND LIMITED

respect {o *

Announcement is submitted by * Ng Chooi Peng

Designation * Assistant Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 26-Feb-2008 18:38:23
Announcement No. 00174

>> Announcement Details -
The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Title * The Ascott Group Limited - "Ascott expands Indonesia presence with fifth serviced
residence”
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For Immediate Release
NEWS RELEASE

ASCOTT EXPANDS
SERVICED RESIDENCE

INDONESIA PRESENCE WITH FIFTH

Singapore, 26 February 2008 - The Ascott Group (Ascott) has signed a
contract with PT Ciputra Adigraha, a subsidiary of PT Ciputra Property Tbk
{CTRP), one of Indonesia’s most established commercial property developers,
to manage a new serviced residence in Jakarta’s Central Business District. To
be called Somerset Kuningan, Jakarta, the 133-unit serviced residence is
expected to open in the second half of 2012, It will be Ascott’s fifth serviced
residence in Indonesia.

Somerset Kuningan will be part of a large integrated development called
Ciputra World Jakarta. The 10-hectare Ciputra World Jakarta comprises a
high-end retail mall, office towers, condominiums and a 5-star diamond hotel
cum luxury residence.

Mr Gerald Lee, Ascott’s Deputy CEO (Operations) said: “Ascott has been
operating in Indonesia for about a decade. We have built a strong presence in
the country by working closely with established companies like CTRP which
is a leader in commercial property development. With more properties we will
be able to reinforce our leadership position, build operational synergies and
reap economies of scale in marketing and cross-selling.”

Mr Lee added: “Somerset Kuningan enjoys a prime location in Jakarta's
Golden Triangle, a business and embassy district with a sizeable expatriate
community. Along with our existing serviced residences in Jakarta - Ascott
Jakarta, Somerset Grand Citra and Somerset Berlian - the new serviced
residence will enable us to enhance our visibility in the capital.”

Mr Artadinata Djangkar, CTRP’s Director said; “We have built a strong and
fruitful partnership with The Ascott Group since we started our first joint
venture, Somerset Grand Citra in 1996. The properties managed by Ascott
have won many awards for brand and service excellence. 1 believe that this
collaboration between CTRP and the world’s largest international serviced
residence owner-operator will bring greater mutual benefits.”

Somerset Kuningan brings Ascott’s portfolio in Indonesia to 1,091 units across
five serviced residences; four in Jakarta and one in Surabaya.

The management contract is not expected to have any material impact on the
net tangible assets or eamings per share of The Ascott Group Limited for the
current financial year.
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About The Ascott Group

The Ascott Group is the world's largest international serviced residence owner-
operator with about 15,000 operating serviced residence units in key cities of Asia Pacific,
Europe and the Gulf region, as well as over 6,000 units which are under development,
making a total of close to 21,000 units.

The Group operates three brands - Ascott, Somerset and Citadines. Its portfolio spans 55
cities in 23 countries, 13 of which are new cities in Ascott's portfolio where its serviced
residences are being developed. Ascott's properties can be found in cities including London,
Paris, Brussels, Berlin and Barcelona in Europe; Singapore, Bangkok, Hanoi, Kuala Lumpur,
Tokyo, Seoul, Shanghai, Beijing and Hong Kong in Asia; Sydney, Melbourne and Auckland
in Australia / New Zealand, as well as Dubai and Manama in the Gulf region,

The Ascott Group is headquartered in Singapore. It pioneered Asia Pacific's first branded
luxury serviced residence in 1984. It also established the world’s first pan-Asian serviced
residence real estate investment trust, Ascott Residence Trust in 2006. Today, the Group
boasts a 24-year industry track record and serviced residence brands that enjoy recognition
worldwide.

The Ascott Group's achievements have been recognised internationally. Recent awards
include DestinAsian Readers' Choice Awards 2008 'Best Serviced Apartment/Residence
Operator’, World Travel Awards 2007 'Australasia's Leading Hotel' and 'New Zealand's
Leading Hotel', Business Traveller UK Awards 2007 'Best Serviced Residence Company’,
Business Traveller Asia Pacific Awards 2007 '‘Best Serviced Residence Brand' and 'Best
Serviced Residence’, and Forbes China 2008 ‘China’s Best Serviced Apartments’. For a full
list of awards, please visit http://wvsw theascottgroup.com/aboutusfawards

Listed on the mainboard of the Singapore Exchange, The Ascott Group is the serviced
residence arm of Capitaland Limited, the largest real estate company in Southeast Asia,
Headquartered in Singapore, the multinational company's core businesses in real estate,
hospitality and real estate financial services are focused in gateway cities in Asia Pacific,
Europe and the Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) countries. The company's real estate and
hospitality portfolio spans more than 100 cities in over 20 countries.

For more information on The Ascott Group’s property listings,  visit
hitp://fwww.theascottgroup.com/aboutus/group _directory.html

About PT Ciputra Property Thk (CTRP)

PT Ciputra Property, a company listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange, is one of the most
established commercial property developers in the country. It owns and manages hotels,
shopping malls, offices and apartments. The company focuses on commercial property
development throughout key cities of Indonesia. It currently owns three projects — Mall and
Hotel Ciputra Jakarta, Mall and Hotel Ciputra Semarang, and Somerset Grand Citra serviced
residence. In line with their vision and focus, CTRP will continue to expand in key cities of
Indonesia, especially in Jakarta. The latest development by CTRP is Ciputra World Jakarta,
located along J1. Prof. Dr. Satrio, also called the “Orchard Road of Jakarta”.
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Issued by : The Ascott Group Limited Website: www theascottgroup.com
8 Shenton Way, #13-01, Singapore 068811

For more information, please contact:

Media

Celina Low, Vice-President, Corporate Communications
Tel: (65) 65003399  Hp: (65) 96825458  Email: celina.low@the-ascott.com

Foo Siew Shyan, Assistant Manager, Corporate Communications
Tel: (65) 6500 3404  Hp: (65) 93627652  Email: foo.siewshyan @the-ascott.com

Analyst

Lilian Goh, Head, Investor Relations
Tel: (65) 6586 7231  Hp: (65) 97955225 Email: lilian.goh @the-ascott.com
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CAPITALAND LIMITED

{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 188500036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

CONVERTIBLE BONDS DUE 2018
SGX-ST APPROVAL IN-PRINCIPLE

CapitaLand Limited (the “Company”) refers to its proposed issue (the “Issue”) of up
to S$1.5 billion 3.125 per cent. convertible bonds due 2018 (the “Convertible
Bonds”), convertible into new ordinary shares in the capital of the Company (the
“Shares").

All capitalised terms used and not defined herein shall have the same meanings
given to them in the announcements dated 31 January 2008 and 1 February 2008
made by the Company in connection with the Convertible Bonds.

The Company wishes to announce that it has on 25 February 2008 received the in-
principle approval of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the "SGX-
ST") for the listing and quotation of (a) up to S$1.5 billion principal amount of
Convertible Bonds and (b) up to 174,135,128 of new Shares to be issued upon
conversion of the Convertible Bonds (the “New Shares”) and upon redemption of the
Convertible Bonds in certain circumstances (the “Stock Settlement Shares”).

The SGX-ST's in-principle approval for the listing and quotation of the Convertible
Bonds, the New Shares and the Stock Settlement Shares was granted subject to the
following conditions:

(i) compliance with the SGX-ST’s listing rules;

(ii) a valid share issue mandate being available and sufficient for the issue of the
Convertible Bonds, the New Shares and the Stock Settlement Shares;

(il  announcement via SGXNet of the amount of proceeds from the Convertible
Bonds intended to be set aside for each specific use;



(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)
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submission to the SGX-ST of the documents set out in Rule 315 of the SGX-
ST Listing Manual;

submission to the SGX-ST of the notification referred to in Rule 864(4) of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual, if applicable, upon any significant changes affecting
the matter in the Company's application for the listing and quotation of the
Convertible Bonds, the New Shares and the Stock Settlement Shares;

submission to the SGX-ST of a written confirmation from the lead manager of
the Issue, J.P. Morgan (S.E.A.) Limited, that the Convertible Bonds will not be
placed to the categories of persons identified in Rule 812(1) of the SGX-ST
Listing Manual (excluding Temasek Holdings Private Limited and its group
companies {the "Temasek Group"));

submission to the SGX-ST of a written confirmation from the Company that:

M the Convertible Bonds will not be placed to the categories of persons
identified in Rule 812(1} of the SGX-ST Listing Manual (excluding the
Temasek Group); and

@ the offering circular to be issued by the Company in relation to the
Issue contains information that institutional and sophisticated investors
would customarily expect to see in such documents;

submission to the SGX-ST of a written undertaking from the Company that:

(N the Convertible Bonds will be traded in a minimum board lot size of
S$200,000 or its equivalent in foreign currencies for as long as the
Convertible Bonds are listed on the SGX-ST, and the board lot size will
not be redenominated subsequent to the lssue;

(2) the Company will observe the continuing listing requirements relating to
debt securities in Part VI of Chapter 7 of the SGX-ST Listing Manuat;

(3) periodic announcements will be made via SGXNet on the use of the
proceeds from the Convertible Bonds as and when the funds are
materially disbursed;

4) disclosure of a status report on the use of the proceeds will be made
via SGXNet annually until such time the proceeds from the Convertible
Bonds have been fully utilised; and

(5) the Company will announce details of the conversion of the Convertible
Bonds (including the number of New Shares issued and the conversion
price) each time the share capital of the Company is increased as a
result of the conversion of the Convertible Bonds by an amount
equivalent to 0.1% of the total issued share capital of the Company.




The SGX-ST's in-principle approval for the listing and quotation of the Convertible
Bonds, the New Shares and the Stock Settlement Shares is not to be taken as an
indication of the merits of the Convertible Bonds, the New Shares, the Stock
Settlement Shares, the Company or its subsidiaries.

By Order of the Board

Low Sai Choy
Company Secretary
26 February 2008
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANK LTD

(Company Registration No. 196800306E)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore}

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
(Company Registration No. 199903322R)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore}

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED

{Company Registration No. 188900036N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED

{Company Registration No. 19790088 1N)
(incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and
Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES

INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd ("DBS Bank") refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”} in connection with the voluntary uncenditional cash offer (the “Offer’) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the “Offeror’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitaLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares ("Shares”) in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (*Ascott’) other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (“SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd (“AIPL") as at the date of the
Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer
Document.
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DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 26 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 4,922 000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share {(excluding brokerage commission, S$$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue’ 0.31%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 26 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 376,153,030 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 23.37% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 26 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror’s Concert Parties in respect of 4,632,740 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.29% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue then. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other
Concert Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,886,550 Shares?, representing
approximately 0.30% of the totai number of Shares in issue then.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Period
Between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 26 February 2008, the Offeror has

acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 132,227,000 Shares®,
representing approximately 8.22% of the total number of Shares in issue.

1

Unless otherwise stated, references in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based

on 1,609,488,935 Shares.

2

Of which 75,000 Shares have been disposed by a presumed Concert Party subsequently.
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On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
Capitaland pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

On 21 February 2008, 701,932 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
Capital.and pursuant to the release of Awards under the Ascott Performance Share Plan.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 26 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 26 February 2008.

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 26 February 2008, BBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i} Shares owned, controlled or 1,676,975,288
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and (ii} valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 97.98%
represented by the above number

PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as soon as
possible so as to reach the Offercr not later than the Final Closing Date.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all

3

These Shares include 146,000 Shares which are believed to have been acquired from a Concert Party, which
Shares have been included in the shareholdings of the Offeror's other Concert Parties as at the
Announcement Date as stated in paragraph 3.2 above.



opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been omitted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reasonable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANK LTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
26 February 2008
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For immediate release
27 February 2008
NEWS RELEASE

Capital.and strengthens Vietnam presence with new

business initiatives

Signs strategic partnership for a pipeline of properties and
targets a US$300m development fund

Vietnam, 27 February 2008 — CapitaLand Limited (“CapitaLand") today announced that it is
strengthening its presence in Vietnam, which is one of its key Asian markets, with a slew of
new business initiatives. These include forming a strategic partnership with a local partner to
provide a pipeline of properties and setting up a US$300 million development fund to invest

in real estate projects in Vietnam.

CapitaLand today signed a Statement of Strategic Intent with its local Vietnamese partner,
Nam Thang Long Investment Joint-Stock Company, to form a strategic alliance to seek
further business opportunities in Vietnam with a real estate focus. Nam Thang Long
Investment Joint-Stock Company will seek and explore potential business opportunities in
Vietnam; and together with CapitaLand, develop residential properties and
commercial/residential mixed developments.

In addition, CapitaLand will leverage on its real estate and fund management capabilities to
set up its first property fund to invest in Vietnam. It intends to take a 30% sponsor stake in
the fund. The target fund size is US$300 million (approximately S$426 million). With the
benefit of a fund, CapitaLand is well-positioned to invest in the strong pipeline of real estate

projects in the country.

CapitaLand has signed a Memorandum of Understanding with Citi Private Bank, one of the
world's largest wealth managers, which serves high net worth individuals, each with more
than US$10 million in net worth.
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Ms Thuy Duong, General Director & Chairwoman of Nam Thang Long Investment Joint-
Stock Company, said: “CapitalLand has an cutstanding track record in Vietnam. The launch
of The Vista, a residentia! development in Ho Chi Minh City last year, was tremendously
successful. We are therefore very keen to work with an established international property
developer like Capitaland, to build more gquality homes to cater to increasingly affluent and
discerning Vietnamese consumers, who will appreciate the excellent design, superior
construction and well-planned recreational facilities and amenities of CapitaLand’s properties.
We have a strong pipeline of real estate projects in Vietnam and we look forward to
expanding our collaboration with CapitaLand, which has impressive multi-sector expertise in
residential, commercial and retail properties, as well as other integrated developments.”

Mr Deepak Sharma, Chief Executive Officer, Citi Global Wealth Management International,
said: “This Memorandum of Understanding represents another milestone in our long-
standing partnership with CapitaLand and is also a clear testimony to CapitaLand's
established track record in real estate fund management. Many of the Citi Private Bank's
clients have a keen interest in real estate investments, especially in the fast growing markets
of Asia. We will leverage Citi Private Bank's vast intellectual resources and diverse network
to deliver to our high net worth clients exciting and unique real estate investment
opportunities in Vietnam, one of the world's most dynamic economies and the newest

investment frontier in Asia.”

Mr Liew Mun Leong, President & CEO of CapitaLand Group, said: “We see vast
opportunities in the Vietnam real estate market, driven by the country’s strong macro-
economic growth and rapid urbanisation. We already have several large property projects
developing in the country. Another strategy to address this opportunity is to have a Vietnam-
focused fund. We believe that such a fund will follow the success of the China fund which
was also co-marketed with Citi Private Bank in China — CapitaLand China Development
Fund. Citi Private Bank's involvement with CapitalLand is an endorsement of CapitaLand’s
development delivery capabilities and our skill sets in real estate capital management. Qur
aim is to deepen CapitaLand’s presence in Vietnam to become a significant long term real
estate player here. We're confident of doubling our residential pipeline in Vietnam from the
present 2,800 homes to about 6,000 in the next three years and we're also looking for
opportunities in the office, retail, and integrated leisure, entertainment and conventions (ILEC)
sectors.”




Currently, CapitalLand’s strong financia! position allows it to tap opportunities in Vietnam and
many other emerging economies despite the tough global financial landscape. In February
2008, CapitalLand raised $%$1.3 billion through a 10-year convertible bond issue. It is the
largest 10-year convertible bond transaction ever done in Singapore. Recently, it also
closed two new funds — the CapitaRetail India Development Fund, which raised US$600
million in November 2007 to invest in retail development projects in India and the
CapitaRetail China Development Fund Il, which also raised US$600 million in October 2007.

More details regarding the proposed Vietnam fund will be released at a later date. This news
release is for information purposes only and does not constitute an invitation to purchase or

subscribe for units in the fund.

About Nam Thang Long Investment Joint-Stock Company

Nam Thang Long Investment Joint-Stock Company was established in Vietnam in 2003. The
company specializes in investment in building and construction, transportation and chemical
manufacturing projects, as well as the development of residential and commercial property
and golf courses. With the support of its extensive relationship network and in-depth
domestic knowledge, the company has accomplished various successful infrastructure
projects, real estate developments and investments in the hospitality industry.

About Citi Private Bank

Citi Private Bank, one of the largest private banking businesses in the world, provides the
wealth creators in today's global economy with a full range of finance, banking, investment,
trust and advisory services through its nearly 470 private bankers and 290 product
specialists in more than 30 countries. Our clients rely on us for comprehensive solutions,
including access to capital, sophisticated investment strategies and liquidity management, as
well as expertise from Citi Markets & Banking. Citi Private Bankers act as trusted advisors,
designing and coordinating insightful solutions for individual client needs, with an emphasis
on personalized, confidential service. www.citibank.com/privatebank

About Citi

Citi, the leading global financial services company, has some 200 million customer accounts
and does business in more than 100 countries, providing consumers, corporations,
governments and institutions with a broad range of financial products and services, including
consumer banking and credit, corporate and investment banking, securities brokerage, and

wealth management. Major brand names under Citi's trademark red arc include Citibank,



CitiFinancial, Primerica, Smith Barney and Banamex. Additional information may be found at
www.citigroup.com or www citi.com

The fund will be offered on a private placement basis in accordance with the focal reguiatory
requirements of the jurisdictions in which our clients are based. This news release is for information
purposes only and does not constitute an invitation to purchase or subscrbe for units in the fund. This
news release does not constitute an oifer of securities for sale in the United States. Units in the fund
may not be offered or sold in the United States absent registration or an exemption from registration.
Any offering of units in the fund to be made in the United States will be made by means of a offering
memorandum that will contain detailed information about the issuer and the investment.

About CapitaLand Group

CapitaLand is the largest real estate company in Southeast Asia. Headquartered in
Singapore, the multinational company's core businesses in real estate, hospitality and real
estate financial services are focused in gateway cities in Asia Pacific, Europe and the Gulf
Cooperation Council (GCC) countries. The company's real estate and hospitality portfolio
spans more than 100 cities in over 20 countries. CapitaLand also leverages on its significant
real estate asset base, financial skills and market knowledge to develop real estate financial

products and services in Singapore and the region.

The listed subsidiaries and associates of CapitalLand include The Ascott Group, Australand,
CapitaMall Trust, CapitaCommercial Trust, Ascott Residence Trust, CapitaRetail China Trust
and Quill Capita Trust.

Issued by: Capital.and Limited (Co. Regn: 198900036N)
Date: 27 February 2008

Analyst contact; Media contact:
Harold Woo, Investor Relations Nicole Neo, Corporate Communications
Tel: +65 6823 3210 Mobile: +65 9764 9399

Email: harold. woo@capitaiand.com Email: nicole.nec@capitaland.com
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27 February 2008

CAPITALAND GROUP’S PRESENCE IN VIETNAM

Vietnam is a key Asian market for the CapitaLand Group. The country's strong economic
growth and rapid urbanisation have presented many opportunities for international real estate
companies like CapitaLand, who seek to contribute towards the country’s growth together
with its strategic local partners.

Currently, CapitaLand Group's presence in Vietnam is in primarily Hanoi and Ho Chi Minh
City, in the residential and serviced residences sectors. The Group is committed to being a

long term real estate player in the Vietnam market.

Residential

CapitaLand made its first investment in Vietnam’s residential market in February 2006. To-
date, it is committed to develop four projects with a pipeline of about 2,800 homes in Ho Chi
Minh City. The projects are as foliows:

The Vista, District 2. Ho Chi Minh City
The Vista is CapitaLand's first residential condominium in Vietnam. The high-rise

development in An Phu Ward comprises of 750 elegant apartments, 100 serviced apartment
units and a retail podium. CapitaLand, which owns an 80% stake in the project, is the lead
project manager. lts Vietnamese partners are Phu Gia Investment Joint Stock Company
(10%) and Thien Duc Trading-Construction Company (10%).

Condominium development, District 7, Ho Chi Minh City
CapitaLand partnered the South Saigon Development Corporation (SADECQ) in 2006 to

jointly develop approximately 600 apartments on a 21,200-square metre site in Tan Phong
Ward, adjacent to the Phu My Hung Urban Area.

Villa development, District 9, Ho Chi Minh City
A conditional joint venture agreement was sealed in August 2007 between CapitaLand and

an affiliate of Vietnam's Azure City Co. Ltd to develop a gated residential development with



approximately 300 villas, CapitaLand will take a 75% stake in the jeint venture company
while its local partner will hold the balance 25% stake.

High-rise Development in District 9, Ho Chi Minh City

CapitaLand partnered Azure City Co., Ltd to develop a high-rise condominium site, on which
approximately 1,200 apartments will be built. CapitaLand will take a 75% stake in the joint
venture company while Azure City will hold the balance 25% stake.

Serviced Residences

Having been in Vietnam since 1984, The Ascott Group (Ascolt) has established a strong
foothold in the country and enjoys a leadership position as the largest international serviced
residence owner-operator in Vietnam. Ascott, together with the Ascott Residence Trust
(ART), owns and/or manages six properties in Vietnam with a total of 1,050 units.

Ho Chi Minh City

“ 172-unit Somerset Chancellor Court, Ho Chi Minh City (owned by ART, managed by
Ascolf}

< 165-unit Somerset Ho Chi Minh City (owned by ART, managed by Ascott)

< 232-unit Somerset Saigon City (Opening 2H 2010) {managed by Ascott)

Hanoi

< 185-unit Somerset Grand Hanoi (owned by ART, managed by Ascotf)
< 206-unit Somerset Hoa Binh, Hanoi (Opening 1H 2008) (owned and managed by Ascott)
< 90-unit Somerset West Lake, Hanoi (owned and managed by Ascolf)

Ascott's Somerset serviced residences enjoy strong brand equity and customer traction in
the country. lts properties in Vietnam have won numerous awards, including ‘Best Service in
Serviced Apartments' awards and 'Excellent Service in Serviced Apartments’ award from
Vietnam Economic Times between 2003 and 2006.

Ascott has also received many corporate awards in Vietnam. Most recently, Ascott was
awarded ‘Golden Dragen Award 2007 — Best Serviced Residence’ by Vietnam Economic
Times, in conjunction with Vietnam's Ministry of Planning & Investment. The award honours
foreign direct investment enterprises which have made significant contributions to Vietnam’s
economic development. This is the second consecutive year that Ascott has won the award.
In 2007, Ascott received the ‘Guide Award 2007 - Excellent Performance for 2006 & 2007
from Vietnam Economic Times’ The Guide Magazine. Ascott was also named one of the '50



Best Employers in Vietnam' by the Navigos Group, a human resources consulting and
training company, in association with Thanh Nien newspaper and AC Neilsen. In 2005,
Ascott also received recognition from the Vietnam government as one of the ‘Top 12
companies for best performance and contributions in foreign direct investment in Vietnam'.

Corporate Social Responsibility

CapitaLand Hope Foundation fulfills CapitaLand's credo of “Building People®, i.e. to also
build a better future for children. Capitaland allocates 0.5% of the Group's annual net profit
to the Foundation which focuses on the educational, healthcare and shelter needs of

underprivileged children.

The foundation has built three CapitaLand Hope Schools in China and plans are underway
for two more schools. It has also built two CapitaLand Hope dormitories and three school

farms to provide food for children in Thailand.

The CapitaLand Kids Programme provides direct financial assistance to children for their
living and education expenses. Currently, the foundation supports 700 CapitaLand Kids in
Singapore, Vietnam and Thailand, including 50 children in Phu Cu. It also funded the

construction costs of school facilities in Rach Gia and Danang.

A team of CapitaLand staff from Singapore was in Rach Gia in December 2007 to help build
school facilities. Ascott staff also supported various charities in Vietnam like the Vietnam
Red Cross Society, National Institute of Blood Transfusion, Warm Home Orphanage, Thien
Binh Orphanage Home, and even tock to the roads to promote Wear-A-Helmet Traffic Safety
Day.



Cap/taland

CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 198900036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

INCREASE IN ISSUED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL OF
INDIGO SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

CapitaLand Limited (“CapitaLand") wishes to announce that its indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary, Indigo Services Private Limited (“Indigo”), has increased its issued and
paid-up share capital from Rs. 100,000 (approximately $$3,600) to Rs. 11,000,000
(approximately S$396,000) (the “Share increase”).

The Share Increase was by an allotment and issue of 1,090,000 new equity shares
of Rs. 10 each to an existing shareholder of Indigo, CapitaLand Retail India Pte. Ltd.,
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of CapitalLand, for a cash consideration of Rs.
10,900,000 (approximately S$$393,000). The other shareholder of Indigo,
CapitaLand Retail Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Capitaland, did not
subscribe for any new equity shares of Indigo.

Following the Share Increase, CapitaLand's interest in [ndigo remains at 100%
comprising 1,100,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

The above transaction is not expected to have any material financial impact on the
net tangible assets or earnings per share of the CapitaLand Group for the financial
year ending 31 December 2008.

None of the Directors or the controlling shareholder of CapitaLand has any interest,

direct or indirect, in the above transaction.

By Order of the Board

Ng Chooi Peng
Assistant Company Secretary
27 February 2008
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VOLUNTARY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER
by

DBS BANK LTD

(Company Registration No. 196800306E)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

for and on behalf of

SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD

(Company Registration No. 199803322R)
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

a wholly-owned subsidiary of

CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Company Registration No. 198800036N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

to acquire all the issued ordinary shares in the capital of

THE ASCOTT GROUP LIMITED
(Company Registration No. 197900881N)
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)

o ¥

other than those already held by Somerset Capital Pte Ltd, Somerset Land Pte Ltd and

Areca Investment Pte Ltd as at the date of the Offer

DEALINGS DISCLOSURE AND LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES

INTRODUCTION

DBS Bank Ltd (“DBS Bank”) refers to the offer document dated 26 January 2008 (the “Offer
Document”) in connection with the voluntary unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) by DBS
Bank, for and on behalf of Somerset Capital Pte Ltd (the *Offeror’), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CapitalLand Limited, to acquire all the issued ordinary shares (“Shares") in the
capital of The Ascott Group Limited (“Ascott™} other than those already held by the Offeror,
Somerset Land Pte Ltd (*SLPL") and Areca Investment Pte Ltd ("AIPL") as at the date of the

Offer.

All capitalised terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as used in the Offer

Document.
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DEALINGS DISCLOSURE

DBS Bank wishes to announce, for and on behalf of the Offeror, that the following dealings in
the Shares were made on 27 February 2008 by the Offeror:-

1. Total number of Shares acquired by the Offeror by way of 9,000
market purchases

2. Price paid per Share (excluding brokerage commission, S$1.73
clearing fees and Goods and Services Tax)

3. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue’ 0.001%
represented by the number of Shares acquired

LEVEL OF ACCEPTANCES AND AGGREGATE HOLDING
Acceptances of the Offer

Based on information provided to the Offeror, as at 5.00 p.m. on 27 February 2008, the
Offeror has received, pursuant to the Offer, valid acceptances in respect of 376,404,743 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 23.39% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Based on information available to the Offeror as at 27 February 2008, these acceptances
include acceptances received from the Offeror's Concent Parties in respect of 4,632,740 Offer
Shares, representing approximately 0.29% of the total number of Shares in issue.

Shares held before the Offer Period

As at 8 January 2008, being the Announcement Date, the Offeror, SLPL and AIPL owned or
controlled an aggregate of 1,067,846,016 Shares, representing approximately 66.52% of the
total number of Shares in issue then. As at the Announcement Date, the Offeror's other
Concert Parties owned or controlled an aggregate of 4,886,550 Shares?, representing
approximately 0.30% of the total number of Shares in issue then.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor its Concert Parties owned, controlled or
agreed to acquire any Shares as at the Announcement Date.

Acquisitions/Purchases during the Offer Period
Between the Anncuncement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 27 February 2008, the Offeror has

acquired by way of market purchases on the SGX-ST an aggregate of 132,236,000 Shares’,
representing approximately 8.22% of the total number of Shares in issue.

1

Unless otherwise stated, references in this Announcement to the total number of Shares in issue are based

on 1,600,488, 935 Shares.

2

Of which 75,000 Shares have been disposed by a presumed Concert Party subsequently.




3.4

On 13 February 2008, 14,500 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitaLand pursuant to the exercise of Options by such directors.

On 21 February 2008, 701,932 new Shares were issued to certain directors of subsidiaries of
CapitaLand pursuant to the release of Awards under the Ascott Performance Share Plan.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Offeror nor any of its Concert Parties (based on
information available to the Offeror as at 27 February 2008) has acquired or agreed to acquire
any further Shares between the Announcement Date and 5.00 p.m. on 27 February 2008,

Aggregate Holding

Accordingly, as at 5.00 p.m. on 27 February 2008, DBS Bank wishes to annocunce, for and on
behalf of the Offeror, the following:-

1. Aggregate number of (i) Shares owned, controlled or 1,577,236,001
agreed to be acquired by the Offeror and its Concert
Parties, and {ii) valid acceptances of the Offer

2. Percentage of total number of Shares in issue 98.00%
represented by the above number

PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE

Shareholders who wish to accept the Offer but have not done so should complete, sign and
forward their FAT or FAA (as the case may be) and all other relevant documents as soon as
possible sa as to reach the Offeror not later than the Final Closing Date.

Shareholders who are in any doubt about the Offer should consult their stockbroker, bank
manager, solicitor or other professional adviser immediately.

Depositors and Shareholders who have not received or who have misplaced the Offer
Document and/or the relevant acceptance forms should contact The Central Depository (Pte)
Limited or Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd., as the case may be,
immediately at the following respective addresses:

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited Boardroom Corporate & Advisory Services Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenton Way 3 Church Street
#02-01 SGX Centre 2 #08-01 Samsung Hub
Singapore 068807 Singapore 049483
RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors of the Offeror (including those who may have delegated detailed supervision of
this Announcement) have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the facts stated and all

3

These Shares include 146,000 Shares which are believed to have been acquired from a Concert Party, which
Shares have been included in the shareholdings of the Offeror's other Concert Parties as at the

Announcement Date as stated in paragraph 3.2 above.



opinions expressed in this Announcement are fair and accurate and that no material facts
have been comilted from this Announcement, and they jointly and severally accept
responsibility accordingly.

Where any information has been extracted from published or otherwise publicly available
sources (including, without limitation, information relating to Ascott and its subsidiaries), the
sole responsibility of the directors of the Offeror has been to ensure through reascnable
enquiries that such information has been accurately and correctly extracted from such
sources or, as the case may be, accurately reflected or reproduced in this Announcement.

Issued by
DBS BANK LTD

For and on behalf of
SOMERSET CAPITAL PTELTD
27 February 2008
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CapjtaLand

CAPITALAND LIMITED

({Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration No.: 198900038N

ANNOUNCEMENT

CLARIFICATION IN RESPECT OF UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

We refer to the Company’s Unaudited Financial Statements for the year ended 31
December 2007 announced on 22 February 2008 (the “FY2007 Results
Announcement”), and wish to make the following clarification:

{A) The following two paragraphs should be included after the end of paragraph
1(d)(ii) on page 12 of the FY2007 Results Announcement:

“(1){d)(iii) Total number of issued shares

As at 31 December 2007, the issued ordinary shares of the Company
numbered 2,805,969,493 (31 December 2006 : 2,779,346,107). The
Company did not hold any treasury shares as at 31 December 2007 and as at
31 December 2006,

{(1}(d)(iv) Dealings in treasury shares

There were no sales, transfers, disposal, cancellation and/or use of treasury
shares as at 31 December 2007.”

(B)  The following statement should appear at the end of the section Issued Share
Capital in Paragraph1(d)ii) (Changes in the Company’s issued share capital)
at Page 12 and at the end of Paragraph 7 (Net asset value and net tangible
assets per ordinary share based on issued share capital as at the end of the
period) on page 14 of the FY2007 Results Announcement:

"The Company did not hold any treasury shares as at 31 December 2007 and
as at 31 December 2006.”

By Order of the Board

Low Sai Choy

Company Secretary
28 February 2008
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CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore}
Company Registration No.; 198900036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

TMALL LIMITED
COMPANY IN MEMBERS’ VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION

Capitaland Limited (“CapitaLand™) wishes to announce that TMall Limited (“TMall™},
its dormant indirect subsidiary incorporated in Singapore, has been placed under
members’ voluntary liguidation.

The voluntary liquidation of TMall is not expected to have any material impact on the
net tangible assets or eamnings per share of the CapitaLand Group for the financial
year ending 31 December 2008.

None of the Directors or the controlling shareholder of CapitaLand has any interest,
direct or indirect, in the above transaction.

By Order of the Board

Ng Chooi Peng
Assistant Company Secretary
29 February 2008
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CapjtaLand

CAPITALAND LIMITED

(Incarporated in the Republic of Singapare)
Company Registration No.: 198900036N

ANNOUNCEMENT

ESTABLISHMENT OF INDIRECT WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY
GUANGZHOU JIA KAI PROPERTY CO., LTD.

CapitaLand Limited ("CapitaLand”) wishes to announce the establishment of the
following indirect wholly-owned subsidiary incorporated in The People’s Republic of
China:

Name : Guangzhou Jia Kai Property Co., Ltd.
Principal Activity : Property Leasing and Management
Registered Capital : USD29,800,000 (approximately $$42,300,000)

The above transaction is not expected to have any material impact on the net tangible
assets or earnings per share of the CapitaLand Group for the financial year ending 31
December 2008.

None of the Directors or the controlling shareholder of CapitaLand has any interest,
direct or indirect, in the above transaction.

By Order of the Board

Ng Chooi Peng
Assistant Company Secretary
29 February 2008

END




